g i
%,
Mipypg O

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA
November 9, 2016
7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be restricted
to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for discussion and
debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45 minutes with each
speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority of the members of the
commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise, commission members shall be
restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is granted in the same manner as set
forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235. "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit corporation or entity (such as charitable organization, a trade association or trade
union), without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct,
indirect, or contingent, to express support or opposition to any item.

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people. Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor.

* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if the
item is not addressed tonight. If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the order of the
agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
November 9, 2016

1. Opening

Call to Order

Roll Call of Members

Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Daniel Dietch
Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
Community Notes — Mayor Daniel Dietch

AETORP

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None)

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town
Commission and will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request
that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

Recommended Motion: To approve all consent agenda items as presented below.

A. Minutes — Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk
Deferred to December 13, 2016 Regular Town Commission Meeting
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of August 31, 2016 — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager Page 1-3

*C. Town Manager’s Report — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 4 - 10

See Click Fix

Development Applications

Code Compliance Cases

October 2016 Significant Incidents/Arrests
High Holiday Detail

New CSA Position

Run with the Police-5K Run/Walk

Police Events

Information Technology and TV Broadcasts

WOk W=

*D. Town Attorney’s Report — Linda Miller, Town Attorney Page 11 - 14
E. Committee Reports — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 15 - 31
- August 25, 2016 Pension Board Meeting Minutes

- September 29, 2016 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
- September 29, 2016 Sustainability Subcommittee Meeting Minutes



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
November 9, 2016

F. Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 - Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 32 - 36

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF
$50,592 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO SUPPORT CRIME
PREVENTION INITIATIVES, COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAMS AND
LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

4. Ordinances
(Set for approximately _N/A _p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances

(Set for approximately __7:45 __ p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15)

B. First Reading Ordinances

1. Architectural Significance — Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky Page 37 - 43

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS” AND 90-
33 “ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OF NONCONFORMING
STRUCTURES” TO PERMIT ALTERNATIVES FOR THE
REDEVELOPMENT OF EXISTING ARCHITECTURALLY
SIGNIFICANT BUILDINGS IN THE H120 ZONING DISTRICT;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
November 9, 2016

2. Amendment to Chapter 54, Division 2 “Noise” — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager Page 44 - 49

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
AMENDING CHAPTER 54 “OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS
PROVISIONS” DIVISION 2 “NOISE”; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING
SECTION 54-78 “PROHIBITED NOISES”, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING
SECTION 54-79 “RESTRICTED NOISES—CLASSIFIED;
ENUMERATED”; CREATING SECTION 54-80 “ENFORCEMENT BY
CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICER; NOTICE OF VIOLATION;
WARNINGS; RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE CURRENT ADDRESS”;
CREATING SECTION 54-81 “RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPLIANCE”;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

3. Amendment to Sec. 14-29 of the Code of the Town of Surfside — Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 50 - 53

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 14 “BUILDINGS AND
BUILDING REGULATIONS”; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION
14-29. “PERMIT FEES” TO PROVIDE FOR A CONSISTENT
CALCULATION FOR THE COST OF CONSTRUCTION FOR PERMIT
FEES AND FOR THE RIGHT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO
CONDUCT AN AUDIT OF THE CONSTRUCTION COSTS AT THE
CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

4. Amending Article V1. — “Rules of Procedure For Town Meetings”
Specifically Amending Sections 2-201, 2-202, 2-203,2-204, 2-205, 2-206, 2-207,
2-208 and 2-209 — Linda Miller, Town Attorney Page 54 - 93

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE VI - “RULES OF
PROCEDURE FOR TOWN MEETINGS”; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING
SECTIONS 2-201, 2-202, 2-203, 2-204, 2-205, 2-206, 2-207, 2-208 AND 2-209;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
November 9, 2016

5. Resolutions and Proclamations

(Set for approximately __8:15 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

A. Human Health Based Water Quality Criteria — Commissioner Tina Paul Page
94 - 97

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA URGING
THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY TO ADHERE TO
STRICTER STANDARDS AND TO CONTINUE TO MAXIMIZE
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE PROTECTION OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND
THE ENVIRONMENT IN THEIR CONSIDERATION OF FLORIDA’S
PROPOSED HUMAN HEALTH-BASED WATER QUALITY CRITERIA;
DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION TO THE FLORIDA GOVERNOR, FLORIDA SENATE
PRESIDENT, HOUSE SPEAKER, CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY STATE LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION,
ADMINISTRATOR OF THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY AND THE DIRECTOR OF THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION; PROVIDING
FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL
AND AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

B. Upgrade/Replacement of the Town of Surfside Parking Pay Stations —
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 98 - 104

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO
AN AGREEMENT WITH HARRINGTON RESOURCES INC., DBA
PARKER SYSTEMS FOR THE UPGRADE AND REPLACEMENT OF
PARKING PAY STATIONS AND PAY-BY-PLATE FUNCTIONALITY;
PIGGYBACKING OFF THE TERMS OF THE COMPETITIVELY
AWARDED CONTRACT BY LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING
THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $324,373.00
FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND, MACHINERY AND
EQUIPMENT FROM ACCOUNT NUMBER 402-9500-545-6410,
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER
INTO A CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
November 9, 2016

6. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on agenda
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda —
Item 3.
All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town
Commission and will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may
request that an item be removed from the consent agenda and discussed separately.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. Meeting Dates and Deadlines for 2017 — Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk
Page 105

B. Ad Hoc Traffic Advisory Committee Recommendation(s) — Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 106 - 110

C. Bal Harbour Shoppes Expansion — Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 111

10. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,

V

o

Guillermo Olmedillo
Towil Manager

]
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY

SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES,
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO
BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
6



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
November 9, 2016

TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.



3B

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

AS OF August 31, 2016
92% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)
Agenda ltem # Page 10f3
Agenda Date: November 9, 2016
ANNUAL
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL BUDGETED| % BUDGET
GENERAL FUND
REVENUE $12,603,657 $12,781,002 99%
EXPENDITURES 10,931,169 $12,781,002 86%
Net Change in Fund Balance 1,672,488
Fund Balance-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 5,905,726 A
Fund Balance-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 7,578,214
RESORT TAX (TEDAC SHARE)
REVENUE $ 548,964 |B $661,870 83%
EXPENDITURES 468,711 $661,870 71%
Net Change in Fund Balance 80,253
Fund Balance-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 339,396
Fund Balance-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 419,649
POLICE FORFEITURE/CONFISCATION
REVENUE $ 62,761 $80,000 78%
EXPENDITURES 39,117 $80,000 49%
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 23,644
Fund Balance-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 113,431
Fund Balance-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 137,075
TRANSPORTATION SURTAX
REVENUE $ 205,327 $366,769 56%
EXPENDITURES 287,951 $366,769 79%
Net Change in Fund Balance (82,624)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 440,662
Fund Balance-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 358,038
CAPITAL PROJECTS
REVENUE $ 1,097,009 $1,174,842 93%
EXPENDITURES 228,392 $1,174,842 19%
Net Change in Fund Balance 868,617
Fund Balance-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 182,903
Fund Balance-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 1,051,520
NOTES:

* Many revenues for August 2016 are received in subsequent months (timing difference) and are recorded on a cash basis in the month received.

A. Includes $2,000,000 available for hurricane/emergencies. Includes $183,442 of Prepaid Expenses. The balance of $3,722,284 is unassigned
fund balance (reserves).
B. Resort Tax Revenues total collected through August 2016 is $1,583,511 ($548,964 is the TEDAC and $1,034,547 is the General Fund).

Page 1



Page 20f3

ANNUAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTUAL BUDGETED| % BUDGET
WATER & SEWER
REVENUE $ 2,722,096 $3,098,177 88%
EXPENDITURES 2,172,591 $3,098,177 70%
Change in Net Position 549,505
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2015 (Audited) (2,705,871)
Restricted Net Position 1,765,319 C1
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ (391,047) C2
MUNICIPAL PARKING
REVENUE $ 1,106,253 $1,083,476 102%
EXPENDITURES 899,067 $1,083,476 83%
Change in Net Position 207,186
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 1,089,165
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 1,296,351
SOLID WASTE
REVENUE $ 1,588,427 $1,882,434 84%
EXPENDITURES 1,513,865 $1,882,434 80%
Change in Net Position 74,562
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 340,391
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 414,953
STORMWATER
REVENUE $ 463,449 |C3 $1,120,856 41%
EXPENDITURES 804,283 $1,120,856 72%
Change in Net Position (340,834)
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2015 (Audited) 4,051,768
Restricted Net Position 347,140 C4
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31, 2016 (Reserves) $ 4,058,074

NOTES:(con't)

C1. The Restricted Net Position of $1,765,319 includes $1,522,319 for renewal and replacement, and $243,000 for State Revolving Loan
reserves.

C2. The reserves balance of ($391,047) is the result of a change in current net position as of August 2016 of $549,505 net position as of
September 30, 2015 of ($2,705,871) includes Restricted Net Position of $1,765,319.

C3. The Stormwater Fund used $615,856 from reserves to fund the Seawall Project Phase Il of $442,008 and operating costs/debt service
of $173,848.

C4. The Restricted Net Position of $347,140 includes $266,140 for renewal and-replacement, $81,000 for State Revolving Loan reserves.

Donald G. Nelson, Finance Director Guillerfno Olmedillo, Town Manager
*ATTACHMENT

Page 2



LT8TTE'YT TLS'LSL'S $ ¥p0'90t’s S LovoLy'y
20850 894150y [45°4:13: 3 (45411444
£S64TY T6€'0vE 299'9TT vLz'Lee
TSE'962T S9T'680°T SSE‘000'T ¥£5'990°T
(¢v0'16€) (T£8'50L2) (v88'T0SE) (ee€'T92's)
02S‘1S0°E €06'Z81 syv'eve €92°652
8€0°8SE 299'0vt 0vL'96€ SLY'TET
SLO'LET TEY'ETT 929'65T EYT'BET
6v9'6TY 96€'6€EE £62'081 L6Y'76
vie'8Ls'L 92L's06's $ T6£'99€'9 $  TWO'vOE'S
9102/1T€/8 §T02/0€/6 ¥102/0€/6 €102/0€/6
910Z/1€/8
(sonsasay) asuejeg pung

3PISHNS JO uMo].

{101
I8jeMULIOIS
81seM pljos

Bunyied

19MaS 13 J3RM

|exded

Xeuns uoneyiodsues )

aIn}jagiod adjjod

anni

Xej Hosay

|eJ3uag

Page 3



3C

72 v‘.\\
/LI' TOWN OF “=\
.'/SURPS'DE‘\\.
V) % L@ A}

’; = &
":\ FLORIDA I’:‘
N O

. \

10 a
1. pg cOF

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
NOVEMBER 2016

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS / INITIATIVES / ENHANCEMENTS

1. See Click Fix -- Report attached.

PLANNING, ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT

2. Development Application Status

A. 8926 and 8955 Collins — A site plan application for a 16 unit, 12 story condominium has been received.
A Development Review meeting was held on June 20, 2016. A second Development Review meeting
was held on July 27, 2016. A DIC meeting was held September 1, 2016. The Planning and Zoning
Board met October 27, 2016. A Quasi-Judicial Hearing is set for November 10, 2016.

B. 9116 Harding — A site plan application for a 4 unit townhouse development has been received. A
Development Review meeting was held November 2, 2016.

C. 9300 —9380 Collins — A site plan application for a 68 unit townhouse development has been received.
The Planning and Zoning Board hearing was held on July 18, 2016. A Quasi-Judicial Hearing is set for
November 10, 2016.

TOWN DEPARTMENTS

Code Compliance
3. Code Compliance Cases

A. Code Violation Cases — As of October 27, 2016, the total number of active, open cases being managed
is 147; of these cases, 91 cases are still under investigation and are working towards compliance; 36 are in
the Special Master hearing queue; 3 cases are in post-Special Magistrate action status, and 17 cases have
been liened and remain unpaid. Properties with unpaid liens are sent letters on a quarterly basis.

B. Harding Avenue Commercial Property Maintenance Cases — between March 22 and April 4, 2016, the
Code Compliance Division opened thirty (30) commercial property maintenance violations relating to the
Harding Avenue businesses. All of these cases have come into compliance. This initiative will be
continued and monitored by the Code Compliance staff on an ongoing basis.

C. Collected Civil Penalty Fines - unresolved Code Compliance cases accrue fines until the code violation
is resolved. After the violation is abated, then the property owners are notified to remit the fine amount
due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid, resolved via a settlement agreement, or referred to the
Town’s Special Master for a hearing and ruling on the fine amount due. The following is a summary by
fiscal year of the fine amounts collected:

Page 4



Town Manager’s Report
November 2016

FY 16/17: 5 cases have paid/settled through October 27, 2016 for a total of $1,591
FY 15/16: 152 cases paid/settled for a total of $137,282

FY 14/15: 26 cases paid/settled for a total of $86,869

FY 13/14: 6 cases paid/settled for a total of $67,293

FY 12/13: 9 cases paid/settled for a total of $15,750

FY 11/12: 8 cases paid/settled for a total of $16,875

Police Department
4. October 2016 Significant Incidents/Arrests

e Fraud Arrest - 10/12/2016: 9599 Harding Avenue (Sabadell Bank). The subject was arrested.

e Unlawful Possession of a Firearm Arrest - 10/14/2016: 9300 block of Harding Avenue. The
subject was arrested.

e Attempted Armed Robbery - 10/16/2016: 9400 block of Harding Avenue. Detectives are actively
working this case.

5. High Holidays Detail

The Surfside Police Department increased police presence with assigned details for high visibility
during the High Holidays in the areas of The Shul 9540 Collins Avenue, Young Israel 9592 Harding
Avenue, Hechal Shalom Sephardic Congregation 310 95th Street and Magen David Sephardic
Congregation 9348 Harding Avenue. The enhanced patrols concentrated before and after services
when congregants from the surrounding area and neighboring communities are walking to and from
these locations. In addition, Bal Harbour and Bay Harbor Islands Police Departments assigned
officers to the same areas.

6. New CSA Position

Jose Duran has been offered the new CSA position from the Fiscal Year 16/17 budget, dependent
upon successfully passing the background check. Jose was next in line on the active CSA candidate
list. He is currently employed by the Town’s Parks and Recreation Department as a counselor and was
highly recommended by their staff. He is also a U.S. Marine Corps Reserve and hopes to become a
police officer in the future.

7. Run with the Police- 5K Run/Walk

Dwayne Have a Heart Foundation sponsored a SK Run/Walk to benefit Bal Harbour Police Chief
Mark Overton and his family. The event occurred on November 5, 2016. The race took place in Miami
Beach.

8. Police Events
e The 15 Citizens Police Academy class began on September 8, 2016 and will conclude on
November 17, 2016 with a graduation ceremony at the Community Center. The November
classes include Marine Patrol, K-9, and the Miami Beach Gun Range.

Page 5



Town Manager’s Report
November 2016

Chief David Allen is hosting a Safety/Security meeting for the Surfside business owners on
November 15, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. in the Police Training Room.

The British Consulate is hosting Shine a Light on Mental Health for law enforcement
personnel on November 16, 2016. It is a workshop on mental health and partnership priorities.
Coffee with the Cops is November 18, 2016 at Starbucks at 10:00 a.m.

The monthly Bike with the Chief is November 30, 2016 at Town Hall at 5:00 p.m.

PROJECTS PROGRESS UPDATES

9. Information Technology and TV Broadcasts

IT is working with TEDACS to provide public Wi-Fi to the Downtown area.

IT is obtaining pricing for conference call equipment to improve the quality of service for when a
Board member is not able to attend a meeting in person and would be able to dial in remotely.

IT ordered, setup and provided one Surface Pro 4 to the Tourist Board in October.
IT will complete the Microsoft Exchange Service license upgrade in the first week of November.

Guillermf Olmedillo, Towim Manager

N

Page 6



Town of Surfside, FL

Between Feb 01, 2014 and Oct 24, 2016

467 issues were opened

457 issues were closed

The average time to close was 30.8 days.

SERVICE REQUEST TYPE

Other

Beach Issue

Police (Safety Concern)
Parking Issue

Code Compliance
(Violation)

Street lights (PW)

Code Compliance
(Safety Concern)

Drainage/Flooding (PW)
Construction Issues

Surfside Dog Park (P &
R)

Barking Dog
96 Street Park (P & R)

Utilities (Water/Sewer)
(PW)

Dog Stations (P & R)
Pothole (PW)

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P &
R)

Community Center (P &
R)

Graffiti (PW)

Solid Waste (Residential)

(PW)

OPENED

126
59
60
39
39

28
26

12
12
8

10

Issues by Source

CLOSED

123
59
60
38
37

26
26

12
11

FEBRUARY 2014 TO OCTOBER 2016

DAYS TO CLOSE

18.2
13.0
8.8
1.5

61.0

217.8
68.2

23.4
5.9
1.1

19.7
4.0
0.8

8.3
5.6
5.2

0.1

25.2
4.3

Feb 01, 2014 to Oct 24, 2016

Page 7

1of2



Beach Patrol

A Solid Waste “
(Commercial) (PW)

Dead Animéllm

* Graffiti (in park) (P &R)
Veterans Park (P &R)

0.1
0.0
0.0

0.0
0.1

Feb 01, 2014 to Oct 24, 2016

Page 8

20f2



OCTOBER 2016

Town of Surfside, FL

Between Oct 01, 2016 and Oct 24, 2016 Issues by Source

.-

11 issues were opened phone
8 issues were closed

The average time to close was 5.8 days.

B city t

B fac I
SERVICE REQUEST TYPE OPENED CLOSED DAYS TO CLOSE
Other 4 4 6.9
Beach Issue 2 2 9.1
Parking Issue 1 1 0.5
Street lights (PW) 2 0 0.0
Dog Stations (P & R) 1 1 0.0
Pothole (PW) 1 0 0.0
96 Street Park (P & R) 0 0 0.0
Barking Dog 0 0 0.0
Beach Patrol 0 0 0.0
Code Compliance 0 0 0.0
(Safety Concern)
Code Compliance 0 0 0.0
(Violation)
Community Center (P & 0 0 0.0
R)
Construction Issues 0 0 0.0
Dead Animal 0 0 0.0
Drainage/Flooding (PW) 0 0 0.0
Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0 0 0.0
Graffiti (PW) 0 0 0.0
Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & 0 0 0.0
R)
Police (Safety Concern) 0 0 0.0
Solid Waste 0 0 0.0
(Commercial) (PW)
Solid Waste (Residential) 0 0 0.0

Oct 01, 2016 to Oct 24, 2016 1of2

Page 9



(PW)

Surfside Dog Park (P& 0 0 00
R)

Utilities (Water/Sewer) 0 | o “ 00
(PW)

Oct 01, 2016 to Oct 24, 2016 20f2

Page 10



3D
Town Attorney Report for November 2016

2% <3N\
N\
"’ TOWN OF ‘\

‘1 sﬂRFSIDE \\

o A= @"

FLORIDA
\‘M W

‘1., cO

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009
Telephone (305) 993-1065

TO: Town Commission
FROM: Linda Miller, Town Attorney %\
CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney
DATE: November 9, 2016

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for November 9, 2016

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings:

October 19, 2016 — Special Master Hearing
October 27, 2016 — Sustainability Subcommittee of the Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

October 27, 2016 — Design Review Board and Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
Quasi-Judicial Hearing — ASRR Suzer 8955, LLC (“Applicant”) Owners
of the properties located at 8955 Collins Avenue, 8926 Collins Avenue and
8943 Harding Avenue

November 2, 2016 — Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting

November 9, 2016 — Town Commission Meeting

Ordinances for First Reading:

Rules of Procedure for Town Meetings

Building permit fees

Noise

Architecturally Significant Buildings in H120 Zoned Lots

Resolutions prepared and reviewed:

e Support Crime Prevention Initiatives, Community-Based Programs and Law
Enforcement Equipment
e Human Health Based Water Quality Criteria

Page1of4

Page 11



Town Attorney Report for November 2016

Parking Pay Stations

Town Commission/Town Manager:

Review and preparation of Resolutions for Town Commission quasi-judicial hearings
scheduled for November 10, 2016 for 5:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter for two site plan
Applications:
1. 8955 Collins Avenue, and 8926 Collins Avenue and 8943 Harding Avenue
2. 9300-9380 Collins Avenue Townhomes

Review and counsel on Executive Order 16-230 declaring a State of Emergency in
advance of Hurricane Matthew in the context of Section 252.363, Fla. Stat.

Follow-up with County Attorney’s Office for two ordinances passed on November 1,
2016 on second reading by the Miami-Dade County Board of County Commissioners
for historic preservation (1) amending the definition of owner (condo/co-op), term limits
for board members, training of new board members, designation criteria, ad valorem tax
exemptions and other revisions (2) amending rules of procedure for the Board of County
Commissioners, historic preservation appeals, municipality opt-out of County historic
preservation ordinance and providing for minimum standards, criteria related to
economic hardship and ad valorem taxation.

Research law and follow-up with Miami-Dade County Commissioner Levine Cava’s
staff, City of Miami Beach, Broward County, Miami Dade County, Martin County on
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Human Health-Based Water Quality
Criteria.

Town Clerk:

Review Code for preparation of ordinance amending Rules of Procedure for Town meetings.

October 27, 2016 Planning and Zoning and Design Review Board Meeting

Design Review Board Applications:

A. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9348 Abbott Avenue to enclose an
existing screened in patio.

B. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9257 Dickens Avenue to construct a new
two story single-family residence.

C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9528 Bay Drive to construct an additional

garage and a gate in the front of their single-family residence.

Discussion Item:

A.

Architectural Significant Buildings on H120 Zoned Lots

Quasi-judicial Application: ASRR Suzer 8955, LLC (“Applicant”), Owners of the properties

located at 8955 Collins Avenue, 8926 Collins Avenue and 8943 Harding Avenue

Page 2 of 4

Page 12



Town Attorney Report for November 2016

Building Department/Code Enforcement:

e Review of Code Procedures and preparation for Special Master hearing

o Finalize Host Compliance Agreement for monitoring short-term rentals

e Prepare draft agreement with Airbnb to voluntarily submit resort tax on short-term
rentals

e Reviewed noise ordinance and construction hours

e Reviewed building permit fee ordinance

Tourist Bureau/Downtown Vision Advisory Board/Tourist Board:
e Reviewed E-City Services website agreement

e Reviewed agreement for social media and public records

e Review Resort Tax uses

Finance Department:
o Audit letter

Public Works:

e Conference with Bigbelly to discuss terms of agreement.

Police Department:

e Prepare documents for Parking Pay Station agreement

e Counsel on service animals and construction noise enforcement

Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (“FMIT”) investigates claims and provides legal

representation for the Town on the following claims/lawsuits:

1. On June 28, 2014, Claimant alleges while walking in the east alley behind 9577 Harding
Avenue she fell through a broken storm grate and sustained severe lacerations to her right
leg. FMIT is investigating this claim.

2. Julien Deleon - Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (“EEOC”) Charge #510-
2014-05171. Mr. Deleon has filed a Notice of Charge of Discrimination against the
Town. The EEOC sent notification to Mr. Deleon of the right to institute a civil action
under Title VII of the Civil Rights of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 2000e, et seq.

3. Claimant alleges a false arrest on June 1, 2014. FMIT is investigating this claim.

Page 3 of 4

Page 13



Town Attorney Report for November 2016

4. Pieter Bakker v. Town of Surfside, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida and
Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. On May 30, 2012, Pieter Bakker filed a complaint in

State Court against the Town which alleges counts against the Town including contract
zoning, Charter violations, and a request for a writ of certiorari to quash Resolution 12-Z-
2078 approving a Site Plan Application to permit Young Israel to build a synagogue on
9580 Abbott Avenue. On September 30, 2013, the Court ordered this matter to be
transferred to the Appellate Division. Petitioner, Mr. Bakker filed a Third Amended
Petition for Writ of Certiorari. The Town and Young Israel have filed a response to the
Third Amended Petition for Writ of Certiorari and a request for Oral Argument. Mr.
Bakker has filed a reply. The Town and Young Israel filed a request for Oral Argument.
5. Parker, et. al. v. American Traffic Solutions, et. al.: United States District Court for the
Southern District of Florida Civil Action No. 1:14-CV-24010. This is a class action case

brought by plaintiffs who have received red light traffic violations against vendors who
contract with municipalities and counties for red-light camera services (American Traffic
Solutions “ATS”, “Xerox State and Local Solutions “Xerox”, and Gatso) along with 69
municipalities and counties. The complaint alleges that the local government defendants
have improperly outsourced to the vendors their legislatively granted authority to issue
traffic citations and unlawfully delegated to the vendor defendants the authority to
determine whether a traffic violation has occurred. The Town and other Defendants filed
a Motion to Dismiss. The Court dismissed the federal claims, however, did not dismiss
the claims for unjust enrichment, declaratory and injunctive relief. The Court stayed the
case during the pendency of an appeal and heard oral argument on June 14, 2016. The
Eleventh Circuit dismissed the appeal for lack of jurisdiction on August 31,
2016. Defendants filed a motion for rehearing and motion for rehearing en banc in the
Eleventh Circuit which is pending.

6. Henderson v. Police Officer Carrasquillo and Police Officer Fernandez. On May 12,

2015, a complaint was served stating that on December 11, 2010, Mr. Henderson was
arrested for Battery on a Law Enforcement Officer, Disorderly Conduct and Resisting
Arrest Without Violence. The complaint alleges malicious prosecution against the
Officers. Discovery is ongoing.

Special Matters: Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and

County.

Page 4 of 4

Page 14



> SN

A Towsor X
i \
URFSID,.
.,:( Ry é\:u,

‘:\.;:‘;';:.‘. :{il?
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PENSION BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 25, 2016 — 2:00 p.m.
9293 Harding Avenue - Town Hall — Conference Room

MINUTES

Pension Board Members
Guillermo Olmedillo

Sgt. Julio E. Torres

N. Abraham Issa

Yamileth “Yami™ Slate-McCloud
Staci K. Shanahan

Town of Surfside Consultants

Burgess Chambers, Burgess Chambers & Associates
Grant McMurry, Highland Capital Management
Larry Wilson, Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Company
Robert Klausner, Esq, Klausner & Kaufman

Donald Nelson, Finance Director

Mayte Gamiotea, Third Party Administrator

Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
The meeting was called to order by Chair, Abraham Issa at 2:11pm

All of the above noted Pension Board members were present.
*Guillermo Olmedillo entered the meeting at 2:13pm.

Also in attendance were Frank Wan on behalf of Burgess Chambers, Tod Wishnia, and
Grant McMurry from Highland Capital Management, Donald Nelson, Finance Director
for the Town of Surfside and Mayte Gamiotea, Third Party Administrator, Michael
Futterman, Marcum, LLP, Larry Wilson.

2. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Pension Board Meeting — May 19, 2016

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the May 19, 2016
minutes of the Regular Board meeting as amended. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved;
Guillermo Olmedillo seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Page 15



3. Agenda Additions and Deletions
Yamileth Slate-McCloud requested to add, for discussion purpose, the general employee
retirement plan.

w

Public Participation
Reports and Updates

a. Marcum, LLP (Michael Futterman)

¢ Financial Statements
Michael Futterman, Audit Partner presented the financial statements to the
Board.

The Plan’s fiduciary net position restricted for pension benefits held in trust
increased by $235,459 from $16,258,030 for the fiscal year ended September
30, 2015, to $16,493,489 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, (an
increase of 1.4% over the prior year) as a result of the current year’s activities.

The required contribution from the Town for the fiscal year ended September
30, 2015, increase by $94,438 to $727,022, an increase of approximately
15.1% based on the annual required contribution delineation in the October 1,
2013 valuation.

The Plan’s investment had net investment losses for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2015, of $ (132,329) compared with the net investment income
0f $1,396,431 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, a decrease of
$1,528,760 due to less than positive market conditions in 2015 over 2014,

Benefit payments for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015, were
$577,500, an increase of $72,593 or 14.5% from the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2014.

The total fund investment performance for the investments under management
for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014 were
-0.30% and 9.8%, respectively, due to poor market performance for fiscal year
2015 over fiscal year 2014. The actuarial assumption rate of return is 7.5%.

Yamileth-Slate McCloud inquired if there’s a way to highlight that net
pension liability reflects a non-smoothing percentage. Michael Futterman
advised that he could add a footnote going forward.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the Financial
Statements. Guillermo Olmedillo moved; Staci Shanahan seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

Page 16

e Engagement Letter
Michael Futterman presented the Engagement Letter for two years with a
minimal increase in the fee.



The cost for the two years would be $15,965 for the fiscal years ending
September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2017, respectively.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the Marcum, LLP
Engagement Letter. Guillermo Olmedillo moved; Yamileth Slate-McCloud
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company

e Actuarial Valuation as of October 1, 2015
Larry Wilson presented the Actuarial Valuation as of October 1, 2015.

The minimum payment for the Plan year ending September 30, 2017 is
$1,173,338 or 21.4% as a percentage over covered annual payroll of
$5,484,903 as of October 1, 2015.

The total cost is to be met by Members and Town contributions. Members
anticipated contributions will be $375,979 (6.9%). The resulting minimum
required Town contribution to be made in the fiscal year ending September
30,2017 is $797,359 (14.5%). The Actuarial Valuation assumes Town
contributions will be made on the first day of the Plan Year.

The Plan experienced an actuarial gain of $4,017 (0.1%) under the prior
assumptions.

As of October 1, 2014, the DROP Account Balance is $100,974, the benefits
payments in DROP accounting during 2014 is $108,742, with investments
gains / (losses) during 2014 is ($3,856), and distributions from DROP
Accounts during 2014 ($38,975). The DROP Accounts Balance as of
September 30, 2015 was $167,155.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the Actuarial
Valuation as of October 1, 2015. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved; Guillermo
Olmedillo seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Page 17

e 2015 Actuarial Confirmation
The 2015 Actuarial Confirmation was included in the agenda packet for
review.

¢ DROP Plan Balance Rollforward

The DROP Plan Balance Rollforward was included in the agenda packet for
review.



Page 18

e GASB Statement Nos. 67 and 68 Year End (True-Up)
The GASB Statements Nos. 67 and 68 Year End (True-Up) was included in
the agenda packet for review.

e Management Employees’ Actuarial Study

Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that a request was made by department
heads for the option of having a managerial level of benefits that would
include more contribution from department heads in exchange for a higher cap
and multiplier.

This would exclude the Police Chief, David Allen, Town Manager, Guillermo
Olmedillo, and the Town Attorney, Linda Miller.

Larry Wilson presented the three options available:

Scenario 1:
Increase the General Employee contribution rate to 8.0% of pensionable pay
for management employees.

Increase the benefit accrual rate (multiplier) to 3.0% for future service for
management employees.

Increase the maximum benefit cap to 80.0% of average final compensation for
management employees.

Scenario 2:

The General Employee contribution rate is increased to 9.0% of pensionable
pay for management employees to result in a cost neutral change in net Town
contributions.

Increase the benefit accrual rate (multiplier) to 3.0% for future service for
management employees.

Increase the maximum benefit cap to 80.0% of average final compensation for
management employees.

Scenario 3:
Increase the General Employee contribution rate to 8.0% of pensionable pay
for management employees.

Increase the benefit accrual rate (multiplier) to 2.8% for future service for
management employees to result in a cost neutral change in net Town
contributions.

Increase the maximum benefit cap to 80.0% of average final compensation for
management employees.



Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that after having discussion with Town
Department Heads (not including Guillermo Olmedillo) the department heads
would opt to have Scenario 1.

Guillermo Olmedillo advised that he is also in favor of presenting this option
to the Town Commission.

The proposed Plan will affect the specified active General Employees
identified as management employees: Mr. Alan Graham, Mr. Joseph Kroll,
Mr. Timothy Milian, Mr. Donald Nelson, Ms. Sandra Novoa, Mr. Rosendo
Prieto, Ms. Yamileth Slate-McCloud, and Mr. Duncan Tavares.

Mr. Alan Graham, Mr. Joseph Kroll, Mr. Timothy Milian, Mr. Duncan
Tavares were present for the meeting to show support in favor of Scenario 1.

Tim Milian advised that approving this would provide a stability for the
management employees. Duncan Tavares and Alan Graham thanked the
Board for their diligent work with the Plan and support on this agenda item.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval to Town Commission
to create a management class on the employee retirement plan to include an 8%
employee contribution rate and a 3% multiplier and a cap of 80%. Yamileth Slate-
McCloud moved; Staci Shanahan seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud requested that the names be changed to titles as
opposed to names in the final report.

*Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that in the ordinance Charter officers can opt out of
the Plan. Linda Miller, Town Attorney and Charter Officer, who opted to be part of the
Plan, requested to receive the same benefits as the Town Manager.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that Ms. Miller is requesting the same contribution as
the Department Head, but with a vesting schedule of 7 years at 100%.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval to have the Town
Attorney, a Charter Officer, to receive the same vesting schedule as the Town
Manager, at the higher multiplier of 3% and a cap of 80% as being proposed for the
managerial class . Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved; Julio Torres seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

Larry Wilson advised that the Board needed to adopt the assumed rate of return.

Adam Levison advised that as per legislative the Board needed to declare to the state
the Board’s assumed rate, which is 7.25%.

Page 19



Abraham was concerned that the investment company didn’t have enough room to make
quick investment decisions without the approval of the Board.

Frank Wan stated that since the Board meets on a quarterly basis this suggestion wouldn’t
be needed as the current meeting timeframe is enough time to seek the Board’s approval
on any new investment.

Abraham Issa wanted add to the agenda, for discussion purposes, how the investment
return assumption rate impact the Town’s contribution.

c. Burgess Chambers & Associates
¢ Investment Performance Quarter Ending June 30, 2016
Frank Wan presented the Investment Quarter ending June 30, 2016

During the quarter, the Retirement Plan earned $557K or +3.2 % (+3.1% net),
in line with the strategic model (+3.1%) and ranked in the top 4™ percentile.
Fiscal year to date, the Plan earned $1.4 million or +8.4 % (+8.1% net), ahead
of the strategic model (+7.7%) and ranked in the top 5™ percentile.

For the 12-month period, the Plan earned $508K or 2.9% (+2.6% net), slightly
ahead of the strategic model (+2.5%).

For the rolling three and five-year periods, the Plan earned +7.3% and +6.7%
and ranked in the top 27" and 45" percentile, respectively.

Abraham Issa would like to see absolute return options (with regards to hedge
funds or private equity), which isn’t currently available on the investment
policy.

e 60T Disclosure
Included in the agenda packet for review is the 60T Disclosure

o Westwood Portfolio Positions
Included in the agenda packet or review is the Westwood Portfolio
Positions

e Westwood SEC Letter
Included in the agenda packet for review is the Westwood SEC Letter

e FORM ADV Part 2
Included in the agenda packet for review is the FORM ADV Part 2

d. New Tower
e MEPT Summary Ending June 30, 2016
Rob Gronda provided an overview of MEPT Summary for the Quarter
Ending June 30, 2016.

Page 20



Rob Gronda introduced himself and his company Bentall Kennedy, which
manages the MEPT an open-ended core real-estate fund. As a core fund
they aim to invest in apartment buildings, office buildings, retail centers,
and industrial warehouse space.

They are known for being the greenest portfolio.

MEPT closed the second quarter of 2016 with a unit value of $9,832.13,
up 1.73% (net of fees) from the previous quarter. With the year-to-date
performance 4.98%, gross of fees (4.53% net of fees) the Fund is on track
to achieve the 2016 total return target (gross of fees) of 8.0% to 10.0%.

¢ MEPT: The Quarterly Trust Report (2™ Quarter Results)

e. Highland Capital Management
e Investment Review Ending June 30, 2016
Todd Wishnia/Grant McMurry provided an overview of the investment
Review for Quarter Ending June 30, 2016.

e Portfolio Appraisal as of July 31, 2016
Todd Wishnia/Grant McMurry provided an overview of the Portfolio
Appraisal as of July 31, 2016.

f. Klausner & Kaufman
¢ Upcoming Issues
Adam Levinson advised that due to time he will present these items at the
next meeting.

e Mutual Consent under SB172
The Mutual Consent under SB172 was included in the agenda packet for
review.

e Required Posting Updated Fact Sheets
The Required Posting Updated Fact Sheets was included in the agenda
packet for review.

e Attorney’s Report
Adam Levinson reminded the members that the form one disclosure forms
are due by September 1, 2016.

Y amileth Slate-McCloud reminded Adam Levinson that the Commission
meeting is on September 13 and the agenda items would need to be in by
September 7, 2016.

6. Administrator
a. Mayte Gamiotea’ s Certificate of Completion
Mayte Gamiotea attended FPPTA Conference in which she received her
certificate of completion.

Page 21



b. Administrative Expense Budget for FY Ending 2015/2016
Yamileth Slate-McCloud suggested an increase in the line item for travel and
education fees in light of the recent FPPTA conference cost.

The Board made a request to increase the line item of Travel & Education Fees to
$10,000 and reduce the Miscellaneous Expenditure line item to $10,000.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval the Administrative Expense
Budget for FY Ending 2015/2016 in the amount of $146,000. Guillermo Olmedillo
moved; Yamileth Slate-McCloud seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

c¢. Refund of Contributions:
e Frans Vanessa Forero Term: 7/15/16 $ 494.08
¢ Daniel Sanchez Term: 5/31/16 $ 3,305.92

*This item wasn’t discussed by the Board and will be included on the November 1, 2016
agenda.*

7. Approval of Invoices

a. Abraham Issa

e Invoice #0813216 8/13/2016 $ 747.22
b. Burgess Chambers & Associates, Inc.

e Invoice #16-196  6/5/2016 $ 6,250.00
c. FPPTA

¢ Invoice #16-6497C $ 600.00
d. Frantza Duval

Invoice #16-04 8/16/2016 $ 450.00

e. Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Company

e Invoice #422637 6/29/2016 $ 4,348.00

e Invoice #423560  7/15/2016 $ 4,916.00

Total $§ 9,264.00

f. Highland Capital Management
e Invoice #12848 7/7/2016 $ 8,718.40

Page 22



g. Klausner & Kaufman
e Invoice #18380 5/31/2016 $ 370.50
e Invoice #18664 7/31/2016 $ 855.00

Total § 1,225.50
h. Mayte Gamiotea

e Invoice#16-04  8/19/2016 $ 4,140.00
i. SunTrust Bank

e Invoice # 6895223 7/29/2016 $ 5,007.04
j- Town of Surfside

e Invoice #846145216001 6/27/2016 $ 83.28

e Invoice #839544628001 5/13/2016 $ 70.55

o Invoice #847870685001 6/28/2016 $ 131.78

e Invoice #20590 6/1/2016 $ 600.00

e Invoice #08192016  8/19/2016 $§ 1,570.27

Total $2,455.88

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of all the aforementioned
invoices to include the amendment of Abraham Issa’s invoice for additional mileage in
the amount of $869.15. Guillermo Olmedillo moved; Yamileth Slate-McCloud
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

8. New Business
FPPTA Newsletter (August 2016)
9. Trustees’ Comments/Concerns
10. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting Date
FY 2017 Quarterly Pension Meeting Dates: For Discussion Purposes
e November 1, 2016 (Tuesday) 2:00pm
February 2, 2017 (Thursday) 2:00pm
May 2, 2017 (Tuesday) 2:00pm
August 3, 2017 (Thursday) 2:00pm
November 16, 2017 (Thursday) 2:00pm

Mayte Gamiotea presented the tentative quarterly meeting dates for 2017.

11. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting unanimously
adjourned at 5:40pm with the motion made by Guillermo Olmedillo; receiving a second
from Yamileth Slate-McCloud

Page 23



Accepted this |  day of U Quw...%—v/ ,2016

SYN
Member (Print)

A
Frantza Duval L
Recording Cler

Page 24



I' -‘\

f %E“F‘gib
K s ﬂ,;

""’mul ﬂ“

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AND
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 29, 2016
7:00 PM

Town Hall Commission Chambers — 9293 Harding Ave., 2" Floor
Surfside, Florida 33154

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

1. CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chair Judith Frankel called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. and introduced new
DRB member Gregg Covin.

2. ROLL CALL
Recording Clerk Melissa Richards called the roll with the following members present:
Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Brian Roller, Board Member Richard
lacobacci, Board Member Jorge Gutierrez, Board Member Peter Glynn, and Board
Member Gregg Covin. Chair Lindsay Lecour was absent. Commissioner Daniel
Gielchinsky attended as liaison.

3. PPROVAL OF MINUTES: AUGUST 25,2016
Board Member lacobacci made a motlon to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor. Liaison Gielchinsky gave an update on
the Commission level.

4. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATIONS:

A. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9532 Carlyle Avenue

The applicant is proposing the construction of a second story addition to the existing
Single-family residence. This application was deferred from the August Design Review
Board meeting due to concerns with the roof top deck. The applicant has decided to remove
the roof top deck.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. Member Roller spoke about consistent
material being used.

Page 25



Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve with the following condition:
1. The rear setback shall be no less than 20 feet measured from the closet point of
the home to the rear of the property line.

The motion received a second from Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor with Chair
Lecour absent.

B. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9000 Bay Drive.

The applicant is requesting a four-foot high picket style fence along the east portion of
their property to enclose the portion of their lot that they utilize as their side yard. The
fence will be concealed with existing landscaping.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

Board Member Roller made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor with Chair Lecour absent.

C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9454 Harding Avenue.

The applicant is requesting an illuminated channel lettering sign for a new retail shop,
Levinsky Roasting, Nuts & Dried Fruits. The proposed signage includes red and white
lettering and a channel letter logo.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. There was discussion regarding re-patching
vs. restoring a facade.

Board Member Roller made a motion to approve with the following conditions:

1. No electrical equipment shall be visible.
2. The existing electrical equipment shall be removed and concealed.
3. The fagade shall be restored and repainted.

The motion received a second from Board Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor with Chair
Lecour absent.

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Architectural Significant Buildings on H120 Zoned Lots

Commissioner Gielchinsky presented the item. He gave an overview of the item and
what was deliberated at the September 13, 2016 Commission Meeting and read
comments from Members of the Commission. Attorney Graham Penn spoke about
the ordinance and gave a detailed visual presentation. Mr. Halpern gave information
on the item. Assistant Town Attorney Jane Graham gave information about opting
out of the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Authority.

The Board discussed the item and expressed their views. Architect Kobi Karp

answered questions from the Board and Town Manager Olmedillo gave some insight
on the item.

Page 26



After a lengthy discussion, Member Glynn summarized that the DRB should have
complete rights and final say on what is architecturally significant and requests the applicant
to bring back a copy of a study for the DRB review.

Vice Chair Frankel opened the public hearing.

- George Kousoulas a resident and architect spoke in favor of the ordinance and
thought it was very good.

- Mayor Daniel Dietch speaking as a resident spoke about the ordinance and why he is
in favor of the ordinance. The Mayor gave further details and answered questions from

the Board.

No one else wishing to speak, Vice Chair Frankel closed the public hearing.

The Board is not in favor of moving forward at this time but would like to review
this further and requests copies of the study. They also suggested some new
language in the ordinance as per their discussion.

Board Member Roller left at approximately 8:40 p.m.
Liaison Gielchinsky left at 9:15 p.m.

5. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to come before the Design Review Board the meeting
adjourned at 9.44 p.m.

Accepted this 2\ _dayof () Cfobed ,2016

Chair }ﬁldsay Lecour

Page 27



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 29, 2016
7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chair Judith Frankel called the meeting to order at 9:45 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Recording Clerk Melissa Richards called the roll with the following members present:
Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Richard Iacobacci and Board Member Peter
Glynn. Board Member Brian Roller and Chair Lindsay Lecour were absent.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 25, 2016
Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member lacobacci and all voted in favor with Chair Lecour and Board Member
Roller absent.

4. ORDINANCE: MONUMENT SIGN

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”; SECTION 90-
69. DEFINITIONS; AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF “AREA” OF A SIGN
TO INCLUDE THE SUPPORTING STRUCTURE WITHIN THE MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA; AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF
“MONUMENT SIGN” TO ADD THAT THE BASE OF THE SIGN IS
INDEPENDENT OF THE WALL, ENTRY FEATURE OR FENCE;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Recording Clerk Melissa Richards read the title of the ordinance.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

Vice Chair Frankel opened the public hearing. No one wishing to speak Vice Chair
Frankel closed the public hearing.

There was no discussion by the Board.
Board Member Glynn made a motion to recommend approval to the Commission. The

motion received a second from Board Member lacobacci and all voted in favor with
Chair Lecour and Board Member Roller absent.

Page 28



4. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
Town Planner Sinatra gave a brief update on the items below.

1. Carport Canopy

2. Requiring Notice of Demolition of Houses
3. Workforce housing update

4. Construction hours update

5. Roof Pitch & Height

6. Future Agenda Items

6. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board the
meeting adjourned at 9.57 p.m.

X
Accepted this @) _day of VDRL ,2016

Chalr/g ndsay Lecour

Sandra Noyo MC
Town Clerk{ \

\

Page 29



Town of Surfside
Sustainability Subcommittee
MINUTES
September 29, 2016

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo at 5:31 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL
All subcommittee members were present at the time of roll call with the exception of
Reed Kandalaft. A quorum was established.

3. INTRODUCTION OF SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS

Each of the attending members gave brief introductory statement. Mayor Dietch spoke of
his vision and goals for the committee.

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

CHAIR: George Kousoulas made a motion to nominate himself for Chair. Larisa Alonso
seconded the motion. The motion passed 3 to 1. Lou Cohen voted NO.

VICE CHAIR: Bertha Goldenberg made a motion to nominate herself for Vice Chair.
Larisa Alonso seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

SECRETARY: George Kousoulas made a motion to nominate Reed Kandalaft for
Secretary. Larisa Alonso seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. In lieu of
Reed Kandalft not present, Chair George Kousoulas will report the minutes for this
meeting.

5. ORIENTATION
Jane Graham, the Assistant Town Attorney, presented an overview of Sunshine law, use of
Surfside logo, Public Records, etc.

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A) OVERVIEW OF TOWN OF SURFSIDE IMPLEMENTED SUSTAINABILITY
INITIATIVES.
a. Guillermo Olmedillo, George Kousoulas, Bertha Goldenberg and Mayor Dietch
each discussed available resources and information.
b. Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo discussed inventory of tree accounting by
number of species. He requested more shade trees.

Page 30



c. George Kousoulas asked about fast tracking the height adjustment in the single
family zone. Sarah Sinatra indicated that this was not a simple change because
of language constraints and definitions.

d. Town Planner Sarah Sinatra (Giordano Associates) discussed changes to
Comprehensive Plan.

B) BILL 1094
a. Town Planner Sarah Sinatra (Giordano Associates) discussed changes to
Comprehensive Plan.

C) SOUTHEAST FLORIDA REGIONAL CLIMATE CHANGE COMPACT:
HTTP:/WWW.SOUTHEASTFLORIDACLIMATECHANGECOMPACT.ORG/CO
MPACT-DOCUMENTS/

7. PUBLIC COMMENT:
a. There was none.

8. NEXT MEETING DATE: October 27, 2016
a. Lou Cohen made a motion to change time to 5:00 P.M. Larisa Alonso seconded
the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

9. ADJOURNMENT:

a. Lou Cohen made a motion to adjourn. Larisa Alonso seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 6:41 P.M.

Accepted this Zfz dayof (P<T0eer_  ,2016

Attest:

Li@fjﬁ_ﬂaﬁ' ‘ oul
Committed Secretary as.

Page 31



’/ - s.\\
l TOWN OF \\

.I \)RFSID \;

BB

\\\\ FLORIDA ‘. ’

\\ ‘ {:‘ 4

5 ?
lII DADE € u\

,’)

<«

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item # 3F

Agenda Date: November 8, 2016
Subject: Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for Fiscal Year 2016-2017
Objective: To utilize forfeiture funds to support crime prevention initiatives,

community-based programs, and law enforcement equipment for use by law enforcement
personnel that supports law enforcement activities.

Background: Forfeiture funds may be used for law enforcement purposes only
including supporting community policing activities, law enforcement training, law enforcement
operations, law enforcement equipment, crime awareness programs, and community-based
initiatives. Although the expenditures have been authorized in the budget, the Town
Commission must also approve a specific resolution.

Analysis:

1. The Police Department conducts promotional activities, crime prevention initiatives,
programs, and training and distributes crime prevention material and miscellaneous
supplies for children, residents and businesses throughout the year. The training and
programs and materials include the Citizens Police Academy, monthly crime
prevention workshops, school career days, Teen Summer Camp, Holiday Toy Drive,
residential and commercial security surveys, victim awareness seminars, Bike with
the Chief, Halloween Safety Night, self-defense classes, Do The Right Thing of Miami
youth program, crime mapping and alerting system. Also included is the expense for
the annual mandated federal audit. Projected cost $10,000.

2. The patrol mobile laptop program allows officers to electronically complete their
reports and conduct criminal and driver license checks on the road. The project
includes the cost for the lease of the laptops, the software, and the air cards.
Projected cost $20,592.

3. The Police Department also purchases special police equipment throughout the fiscal
year. This equipment may include weapons, weapon accessories, field force
equipment, electronic control weapons, ammunition, simunition, leased vehicles,
body armor, telecommunication undercover cellular phones, electronic surveillance,

Page 32



office supplies, fithess and training and the Power DMS Electronic Data Storage
System for law enforcement accreditation standards. Projected cost $20,000.

Budget Impact:

The total projected expenditure from forfeiture fund is $50,592. The forfeiture fund balance
from the accounts of Department of Justice, Department of Treasury and the State of Florida
funds is $135,091.56 as of September 30, 2016.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve the
resolution to utilize $50,592 from forfeiture funds to support crime prevention initiatives and
materials, community-based programs and events, the patrol mobile laptop project, law
enforcement special equipment, and preparation for annual Department of Justice audit.

Lok

David Allen— “V Guillermo flhea‘nv—/K "/

Chief of Police Town Manager

O Al —

Donald Nelson
Finance Director

Page 33



RESOLUTION NO. 16 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 POLICE
CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE
AMOUNT OF $50,592 FROM THE FORFEITURE
FUND TO SUPPORT CRIME PREVENTION
INITIATIVES, COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAMS
AND LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT;
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code and §932.7055, Fla. Stat.
define the purpose and procedures for the appropriation and expenditure of funds from the Police
Confiscation Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside has determined that the
appropriation and expenditure of funds is necessary to support crime prevention initiatives,
community-based programs, and law enforcement equipment for use by law enforcement
personnel that supports law enforcement activities; and

WHEREAS, the total expenditure from forfeiture funds is $50,592 for the following
items: (1) $10,000 for promotional activities, crime prevention initiatives, programs, and training
and distributes crime prevention material and miscellaneous supplies for children, residents and
businesses throughout the year. The training and programs and materials include the Citizens
Police Academy, monthly crime prevention workshops, school career days, Teen Summer Police
Camp, Holiday Toy Drive, residential and commercial security surveys, victim awareness
seminars, Bike with the Chief, Halloween Safety Night, self-defense classes, Do The Right
Thing of Miami youth program, crime mapping and alerting system. Also included is the
expense for the annual mandated federal audit; (2) $20,592 for patrol mobile program that
includes laptop program lease, software and the air cards; (3) $20,000 for law enforcement
equipment (weapons, weapon accessories, field force equipment, electronic control weapons,
ammunition, simunition, leased vehicles, body armor, telecommunication undercover cellular
phones, electronic surveillance, office supplies, fitness, training and the Power DMS Electronic
Data Storage System for law enforcement accreditation standards).

WHEREAS, such funds are available in the Police Confiscation Fund State of Florida
and Federal Asset Forfeiture Program.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

Page 34



Section 2. Confiscation Fund Expenditures and Authorization and Approval.
Based on the attached Certificate of the Police Chief, the Town Commission hereby authorizes
an approves the Police Confiscation Fund expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 in the
amount of $50,592 to support crime prevention initiatives, community-based programs, and
law enforcement equipment for use by law enforcement personnel that supports law
enforcement activities as set forth in Attachment “A.”

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED this day of November 2016.

Motion by

Second by

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

ude, (Mol

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 35



ATTACHMENT “A”
CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF OF POLICE

I, DAVID E. ALLEN, Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside, do hereby certify the
expenditures for $50, 592 from the Town of Surfside Confiscation Fund for the 2016/2017 Fiscal
Year budget complies with provisions Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code and
§932.7055, Fla. Stat.

(1) $10,000.00 for promotional activities, crime prevention initiatives, programs, and
training and distributes crime prevention material and miscellaneous supplies for children,
residents and businesses throughout the year. The training and programs and materials include
the Citizens Police Academy, monthly crime prevention workshops, school career days, Teen
Summer Police Camp, Holiday Toy Drive, residential and commercial security surveys, victim
awareness seminars, Bike with the Chief, Halloween Safety Night, self-defense classes, Do The
Right Thing of Miami youth program, crime mapping and alerting system. Also included is the
expense for the annual mandated federal audit;

(2) $20,592.00 for patrol mobile program that includes laptop program lease, software
and the air cards;

(3) $20,000.00 for law enforcement equipment (weapons, weapon accessories, field force
equipment, electronic control weapons, ammunition, simunition, leased vehicles, body armor,
telecommunication undercover cellular phones, electronic surveillance, office supplies, fitness,
training and the Power DMS Electronic Data Storage System for law enforcement accreditation
standards).

Dated:

David E. Allen
Chief of Police

Page 36



Lo TN
FOWN L]

‘,z"\JRFMD‘\\.

‘:‘\ % HMIDA ‘4,

/
""’" nl“

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda# 4B1

Agenda Date: November 9, 2016

Subject: Architecturally Significant Buildings on H120 Zoned Lots
From: Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky

Discussion: At the September 13, 2016 meeting, the Town Commission discussed
amending the Zoning Code to provide for regulations for architecturally significant
buildings on H120 Zoned Lots and voted to recommend that the Design Review
Board review, discuss and make further recommendations as needed. Following the
comments from the Town Commission and comments from the Design Review
Board meeting held on October 27, 2016 the attached ordinance has been amended
as follows:

1.

Redevelopment of architecturally significant buildings will be required to be
developed in accordance with Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design
(LEED) or Florida Green Building Coalition (FGBC) building design and
construction standards.

. Heights of redevelopment projects will be limited as follows:

a. Lots 100’ or greater in width may increase the number of stories on
the site by a ratio of 4 total floors for every existing floor, up to a
maximum of 120°.

b. Lots less than 100’ in width may increase the number of stories on the
site by a ratio of 3 total floors for every existing floor, up to a
maximum of 120°.

A building may be deemed to be a “representative example of its
architectural style” either by meeting three of the typical characteristics of the
design or, alternatively, being designed by an architect well-known for the
particular style in South Florida.

The characteristics of Miami Modern style have been modified to make them
more specific to typical construction.

A copy of the revised ordinance for first reading is attached.

Page 37



ORDINANCE NO. 16-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING
CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND SPECIFICALLY
AMENDING SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS” AND 90-
33 “ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OF
NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES” TO PERMIT
ALTERNATIVES FOR THE REDEVELOPMENT OF
EXISTING ARCHITECTURALLY  SIGNIFICANT
BUILDINGS IN THE HI120 ZONING DISTRICT;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside ("Town") proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances
to address expansions to existing nonconforming architecturally significant structures in the
H120 zoning district; and

WHEREAS, the current regulations discourage the renovation and expansion of
existing buildings on H120 lots, which may lead to the deterioration of structures; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to incentivize the preservation, renovation and
enhancement of architecturally significant buildings on H120 zoned lots by amending the
provisions governing nonconforming structures; and

WHEREAS, the Town proposes to provide an alternative development option for
owners of buildings deemed architecturally significant; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 9, 2016
having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the
Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendment on November 17, 2016 with due public
notice and input; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on
these regulations as required by law on December 13, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this
Ordinance is in the best interest of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Page 38



Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are ratified and confirmed as
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby
amended as follows:

Sec. 90-2. - Definitions.

Architecturally Significant Building: A building constructed prior to 1970 that has been
determined by the Town, at the request of a property owner, to possess characteristics of a
specific architectural style constructed in the Town pursuant to Section 90-33(3) of the Town
Code. The exterior of the structure must be recognizable as an example of its style and/or
period, and its architectural design integrity must not have been modified in a manner that
cannot be reversed without unreasonable expense. The three recognized significant architectural
styles in the Town are Mediterranean Revival, Streamline Modern, and Miami Modern.

* %* *

Section 3. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby
amended as follows:

Sec. 90-33. - Alterations or enlargement of nonconforming structures.

Except as provided in this section a nonconforming structure shall not be enlarged in any
manner or undergo any structural alteration unless to make it a conforming structure. Such
alteration or enlargement may be permitted provide that:

(1)  Enlargement or alteration itself conforms to the requirement of these regulations;

(2)  Building non-conformity only as to height area or floor area requirements may be altered
or extended; enlarged so long as it does not increase the degree of non-conformity for
the applicable district.

(3) Alterations or additions to architecturally significant buildings on H120 zoned lots that
are nonconforming as to setbacks may follow existing building lines as long as the

alteration or addition maintains the architectural integrity of the existing building. The
lesser of the current code-required setback or the existing building line shall be deemed
to be the required setback line.

Any redevelopment project undertaken under this subsection must comply with the
Town’s minimum finished floor elevation requirements for all portions of the building
and further must be designed and developed in accordance with Leadership in Energy &
Environmental Design (LEED) or Florida Green Building Coalition (FGBC) building
design and construction standards.

Page 39



Redevelopment projects seeking to utilize the setback exception of this subsection shall
be limited as follows:

Lots 100’ or greater in width may increase the number of stories on the site by a
ratio of 4 total floors for every existing floor, up to a maximum of 120’.

Lots less than 100’ in width may increase the number of stories on the site by a
ratio of 3 total floors for every existing floor, up to a maximum of 120°.

(a) Determinations of Architectural Significance. Determinations of architectural
significance will be made as follows:

(1)  All requests for a determination of architectural significance must be
made by a property owner in writing on the forms promulgated by the Town. As part of

the determination application, a property owner will submit an analysis of the
architectural qualities of the existing structure prepared by a licensed architect, at the
property owner’s expense, demonstrating why the building is consistent with the Code’s
definition of an architecturally significant building. This analysis shall be accompanied
with other materials deemed necessary by the Town Manager or designee to

accommodate the review, including, but not limited to, all available data and
documentation regarding the building, site, or features.

(2)  The Town Manager or designee will review the analysis prepared by the
property owner and issue a recommendation as to whether the building meets the
Town’s standards of architectural significance. The property owner shall be responsible
for the Town’s costs associated with this review, including the fees charged by any
necessary consultants.

(3)  Determinations of architectural significance will be made by the Design
Review Board, after public hearing, based on the following requirements.

(a) The building must be deemed to be a representative example of its
architectural style. In order to qualify as a representative example, a
building must incorporate at least three of the typical characteristics of its
architectural style to be deemed to be architecturally significant or,
alternatively, must have been designed by an architect well-known for the
style in South Florida. Elements of the relevant styles are as follows:

i Miami Modern.

(A) Use of concrete block or exposed concrete.

(B)  Use of asymmetry, acute angles, boomerang

shapes, cutouts, pylons, arches, geometric shapes,
repetitive motifs or hyperparaboloids.

(©)  Use of plate-glass, ribbon, clerestory and canted
windows.

Page 40



Page 41

s BB E

The mixture of two or more textured surfaces.

Use of brise-soleils and architectural screen block.

Overhanging roof plates and projecting floor slabs.

Exemplifies a regional style of architecture

constructed in the post-war period.

Streamline Modern.

(A)

(B)

e B

B B

Building forms that evoke automobiles, trains,
ocean liners, and airplanes.

Massing that reflects abstract, simplified forms
with rounded corners devoid of much applied
decoration.

Horizontal compositions, bands of windows, racing
stripes, and flat roofs.

Use of vitrolite, glass block, chrome, stainless
steel, and terrazzo.

"Eyebrow" ledges over the windows, front porches,

Use of nautical motifs like porthole windows, and
bas-relief panels depicting tropical scenes.

Mediterranean Revival.

(A)

(B)

©

E

©

&

Use of bell towers, awnings. porches, balconies,
carved stonework.

Style reflects the architectural influences of the
Mediterranean coast: Italian, Byzantine, French,
and Moorish themes from southern Spain.

Application of Spanish barogue decoration to
openings. balconies, and cornices.

Use of arches, parapets, twisted columns,
pediments, and other classical details.

Use of stucco walls, red tile roofs, wrought iron
grilles and railings. wood brackets and balconies.

Use of casement windows.




(b)  The building must have not been altered in a manner in that
substantially impacts the original building design or obscures the
significant architectural elements in a manner that cannot be reversed
without unreasonable expense.

(c)  Significant exterior architectural characteristics, features, or
details of the building remain intact.

(d)  The building embodies the scale, character and massing of the
built context of its immediate area.

(b)  Alterations to Architecturally Significant Buildings. Any alteration proposed for

a building on H120 zoned lots determined by the Design Review Board to be architecturally
significant will be reviewed by the Town Manager or his designee and the Design Review

Board to determine whether:

i

The proposed alteration or addition does not require demolition or
alteration in a manner that would render the building no longer

architecturally significant;

The proposed alteration or addition is designed in a manner that is
compatible with the existing building; and

The proposed alteration or addition is compatible with the as-built scale
and character of the surrounding neighborhood.

© Site Plan review‘ for Architecturally Significant Buildings. Any addition
requiring a site plan that is proposed for a building determined by the Design Review Board to

be architecturally significant will be reviewed by the Town Manager or designee, the Design

Review Board, the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Town Commission to determine

whether:

I

The proposed alteration or addition does not require demolition or
alteration in a manner that would render the building no longer

architecturally significant;

The proposed alteration or addition is designed in a manner that is
compatible with the existing building; and

The proposed alteration or addition is compatible with the as-built scale
and character of the surrounding neighborhood.

Section 4. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section S. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is

hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of

Page 42



Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered
to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section™ or other
appropriate word.

Section 6. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 7. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this __ day of ,2016.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this _ day of ,2016.

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Second by:
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
Q%ENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

N e

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 43



1" S\
l TOWN OF \\

V 76V RFSIDE\\

AR,

\\ i FLORIDA . I'
\‘M%{,v\“ !

Wit gy, O

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

Agenda Item # 4B2
Agenda Date: November 9, 2016

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manam ) (

Subject: Amendment to Chapter 54, Division 2 “Noigg” \l

Background: At the September 13, 2016 Town Commission meeting, the Town Commission
approved Section 14-32 “Construction schedule and notice” limiting the hours of construction
activities which require building permits to the hours between 8:00 am and 6:00 pm Monday through
Friday, and prohibiting these activities on Saturdays and Sundays and all federal holidays, subject to a
few enumerated exceptions. At the October 13, 2016 Town Commission meeting, the Commission
directed the Town Administration to draft an ordinance to make the Town’s Noise ordinance sections
on construction consistent with the hours in the “Construction schedule and notice” ordinance. The
Commission also directed the Town Administration to clarify the process of enforcement, violations,
and warnings for noise violations after reviewing a sample ordinance from the City of Miami Beach.
This ordinance is not retroactive.

Fiscal Impact- $30,000 for Code Compliance staffing for enforcement on Saturdays, Sundays and
legal holidays

Recommendation: For the Town Commission to pass on first reading amendments to Chapter 54,
Division 2 “Noise” to correct inconsistencies and aid enforcement of the Noise ordinance.

Page 44



ORDINANCE NO. 16 -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 54 “OFFENSES AND
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS” DIVISION 2 “NOISE”;
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 54-78
“PROHIBITED NOISES”, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING
SECTION 54-79 “RESTRICTED NOISES—CLASSIFIED;
ENUMERATED”; CREATING SECTION 54-80
“ENFORCEMENT BY CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICER;
NOTICE OF VIOLATION; WARNINGS; RESPONSIBILITY
TO PROVIDE CURRENT ADDRESS”; CREATING
SECTION 54-81 “RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPLIANCE?”;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, at the September 13, 2016 Town Commission meeting, the Town
Commission approved Section 14-32 “Construction schedule and notice” limiting the hours of
construction activities which require building permits to the hours between 8:00 am and 6:00 pm
Monday through Friday, and prohibiting these activities on Saturdays and Sundays and all
federal holidays, subject to a few enumerated exceptions; and

WHEREAS, for consistency with the “Construction schedule and notice” ordinance,
Section 54-78 “Prohibited Noises” and Section 54-79 Restricted Noises-Classified-enumerated”
must be amended to reflect the prohibition of these construction activities as listed in Section 14-
32; and

WHEREAS, Town Administration finds it in the best interest to amend the Town of
Surfside Code of Ordinances to clarify the process of enforcement, violations, and warnings for
noise violations; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 9, 2016
and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having
complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing
on December 13, 2016 and further finds the proposed change to the Code necessary and in the
best interest of the community; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS?” clauses are ratified and confirmed as
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Page 1 of 5

Page 45



Section 2. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside,
Section 54-78 is hereby amended as follows:

Sec. 54-78. Prohibited noises.

The following noises and other noises of the same characteristics, intensity or
annoyance shall be prohibited at-all-times-and-at-all-places within the town as follows:

* ¥ %

(9) Loading, unloading and opening boxes, etc. The creation of a loud and excessive

noise in connection with the loading or unloading of any vehicle, or the opening and
destruction of bales, boxes, crates and containers on Saturdays, Sundays; and all Federal
Holidays and before 8:00 a.m. and after 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday;-provided,
however, that under emergency conditions the town manager may, in his discretion,
grant exceptions thereto.

% %k %k

(14) Transport of construction worker personnel. Shall not cause any excessive,
unnecessary and avoidable noise and shall be permitted during the hours of 8:00 a.m. to
6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday Satarday and prohibited on Saturdays, Sundays and
all Federal Holidays.

* ¥ %

(18) Noises associated with cargo vehicles used for transporting construction materials
and supplies shall not cause any excessive, unnecessary and avoidable noise and shall
be permitted during the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and
prohibited on Saturdays, Sundays and all Federal Holidays.

Section 3. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside,
Section 54-79 is hereby amended as follows:

Sec. 54-79. Restricted noises—Classified; enumerated.

Noises, other than those enumerated in section 54-78, because of their nature and
characteristics, shall be grouped and classified as follows for the purpose of control and
restrictions: Such noises as described herein shall not be permitted on Saturdays,
Sundays and all Federal Holidays and shall be prohibited between the hours of 6:00
p.m. to 8:00 a.m. Monday through Friday.

Section 4. Code Amendment. Section 54-80 “Enforcement by code compliance
officer; notice of violation; warnings; responsibility to provide current address.”_of the
Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby created and shall read as follows:

Sec. 54-80. - Enforcement by code compliance officer; notice of violation;
warnings; responsibility to provide current address.

Page 2 of §

Page 46



(a) Warnings.

(1) Oral warnings. If a code compliance officer observes a violation of this article
without a complaint having been made, the officer may first issue one oral courtesy
warning per day and inform the violator that the violator will be subject to penalties if
the violation continues.

(2) Written warnings. A code compliance officer shall first issue a written warning to
immediately cease the violation prior to issuing a notice of violation unless one written
warning has been issued in the 12 months preceding the date of violation.

The written warning shall be substantially in the same form as the notice of violation as
stated in Subsection 54-80(a) herein. Failure to correct the violation within 15 minutes
following the issuance of a written or oral warning shall result in the issuance of a
notice of violation pursuant to this article.

A code compliance officer shall not issue a written warning, and instead shall issue a
notice of violation, to any person, entity or establishment who:

a. In any one day has already been issued a written warning as specified in Section
54-80; or

b. In any 12-month period has exceeded the warning limits specified in Subsection
54-80; or

c. Is also being cited for an illegal commercial or nonpermitted nonresidential use
in a residential zoning district.

(b) Notice of violation. When the code compliance officer observes a violation of this
section, the code compliance officer shall issue a notice of violation to each person and
entity identified in Section 54-81. A courtesy copy of the violation shall be provided to
an_employee or other representative of the business tax receipt holder who is on the
premises. The code compliance officer shall inform the violators that they must
immediately cease the violation. The notice shall include the following information:

(1) Name of the violator.

(2) Date and time of violation.

(3) Nature of the violation.

(4) Amount of fine or other penalty for which the violator may be liable pursuant to
the Town Code or as otherwise provided by law.

(5) Instructions and due date for paying the fine.

(6) Notice that the violation may be appealed by filing a written request for an
administrative hearing with the clerk of the special master within ten days after
service of the notice of violation, that failure to do so shall constitute an

Page 3 of 5

Page 47



admission of the violation and waiver of the right to a hearing, and that unpaid
fines will result in the imposition of liens which may be foreclosed by the city.

(7) The notice shall also inform the violator that repeat violations of this article will
result in the imposition of larger fines and may also result in revocation,
suspension, or the imposition of restrictions on the business tax receipt, and/or

certificate of use, or accessory use, and/or injunctive proceedings as provided by
law. The notice shall be signed by the code inspector who witnessed the

violation.

(c) Responsibility to provide current address. The holder of the business tax receipt

for the premises where a violation or warning is issued shall have the responsibility to
keep the city advised of its current address and of the current address of the owner of

the premises.

Section 3. Code Amendment. Section 54-81 “Responsibility for compliance” of the
Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby created and shall read as follows:

Sec. 54-81 - Responsibility for compliance.

For purposes of this article, any person owning or having responsibility for
management of a premises, however temporarily, any performer or disc jockey
producing sound upon any premises, any person playing music, any person having
control of volume knobs or levels or amplification devices, and the business as named
on the occupational license, if applicable, shall be jointly and severally liable for
compliance with this article and shall be responsible for any violations of this article.

Section 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this
Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder
shall not be affected by such invalidity.

Section 5. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code
of Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “ordinance” may be changed
to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 7.  Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this __ day of , 2016.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this __ day of , 2016.
Page 4 of 5

Page 48



On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Second by:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 5 of 5

Page 49



% O
\ /
\ FLORIDA
N

e
M1y py OV

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item: 4B3
Agenda Date: November 9, 2016
Subject: Amendment to Sec. 14-29 of the Code of the Town of Surfside

Background: Section 14-29 establishes the amount of fees to be paid by the applicant when filing an
application for a building permit.

Analysis: Presently the developer’s representative fills out an application indicating an estimated cost
of construction. Leaving that estimate to the applicant without a standard causes a wide variation in that
calculation. It is necessary to establish a base amount that will allow both the Town and the applicant to
have a degree of certainty in the amount of fees. Also, with the provision of auditing final costs after the
conclusion of the construction activity, the exact cost of construction can be determined.

Budget Impact: This amendment will result in an increase to the fees collected from building permit
fees. The impact depends on the building permit activity for each year.

Staff Impact: No additional impact on staff.
Recommendation: Approval of the amendment by the Town Commission.

i S

—
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager )

Page 50



ORDINANCE NO. 16 —

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER
14 “BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS”;
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 14-29. “PERMIT
FEES” TO PROVIDE FOR A  CONSISTENT
CALCULATION FOR THE COST OF CONSTRUCTION
FOR PERMIT FEES AND FOR THE RIGHT OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO CONDUCT AN AUDIT OF THE
CONSTRUCTION COSTS AT THE CONCLUSION OF
CONSTRUCTION; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds it is in the best interest of the Town to promote
clarification and consistency by calculating the cost of construction using set values per square
foot for building permit fees in the Town of Surfside; and

WHEREAS, the Town Administration has determined based on research that the amount
of $250 per square foot is considered an average cost of construction for multi-family and
commercial developments; and

WHEREAS, the Town Administration has determined based on research that the amount
of $150 per square foot is considered an average cost of construction for single family homes;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 9, 2016
having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on
these regulations as required by law on December 13, 2016 and further finds the proposed
change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The Code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby
amended as follows:

Page 1 of 3

Page 51



Sec. 14-29. - Permit fees.

For all buildings, structures, additions and alterations requiring a building permit as called
for in Section 105 of the Florida Building Code, a fee for each building permit shall be paid as
required, in accordance with the following fee schedule:

%k

(1)
2

3)

4)

)

(6)

(M

The minimum fee for any one permit shall be $80.00.

For all construction activity where the construction costs are greater than $1,000.00
but less than $1,250,000.00, the fee shall be $80.00 plus 2.3 percent of the cost of
construction.

For all construction activity where the construction costs are $1,250,000.00 or more,
but less than $3,000,000, the fee shall be calculated as in (1) + (2) plus 1.6 percent of
the cost of construction from $1,250,000.00 up to $3,000,000.00.

For all construction activity where the construction costs are $3,000,000.00 or greater,
the fee shall be calculated as in (1) + (2) + (3) plus 1.3 percent of the cost of
construction greater than $3,000,000.00.

Electrical, mechanical and plumbing permit fees shall be calculated in accordance
with (1) through (4) above, except that when such electrical, mechanical or plumbing
permit is a sub-permit to a master permit, the fee for the sub-permit shall be $80.00
provided the cost of the electrical, mechanical or plumbing work is included in the
overall cost of construction included in the master permit.

For purposes of this Section, the cost of construction is calculated as $250 per gross
square foot for multi-family and commercial developments and $150 per gross square
foot for single family homes for new construction or substantial improvements as
defined in the Florida Building Code.

The Town reserves the right to conduct an audit of the construction costs at the
conclusion of the construction, based on a determination by the Building Official that
the valuation is underestimated on the application. If a discrepancy is found, the
applicant shall pay the difference in the building permit fee, if any, prior to issuance of
the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. Applicant may provide evidence of final cost
of construction and the Town will adjust the fee accordingly.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be
affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Page 2 of 3

Page 52



Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed
to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption on second
reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2016.

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of ,2016.

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Second by:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND\BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

do (idlen

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 3 of 3

Page 53



72> <2\
/l’ TOWN OF \\\

S\)RFSID \\

0/@ @\l

'FLORIDA .. /'
\ i

Sl

K -DADE €OV

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
COMMISSION COMMUNICATION
Agenda Item: # 4B4

Date: November 9, 2016

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manag
Linda Miller, Town Attorney \/h_
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

Subject: Amending Article VI. - “Rules Of Procedure For Town Meetings” Specifically
Amending Sections 2-201, 2-202, 2-203, 2-204, 2-205, 2-206, 2-207, 2-208 and 2-209

Background: On April 14, 2009, the Town Commission adopted Ordinance No. 09-1517
amending the Town’s Rules of Procedures for Town meetings which included creating Section
2-204 — Committees. However, in 2009, the Commission at the time did not repeal Resolution
No. 07-1792 adopted on November 13, 2007 (Attachment “A”), which approved rules and
procedure for committees created by the Town Commission. The attached ordinance provides for
consistency and clarity for rules of procedure for all Town Meetings. Upon approval at second

reading, the Town Administration will include on the Agenda a resolution repealing Resolution
No. 07-1792.

At the May 10, 2016 Town Commission meeting, the Commission recommended clarification of
the definition of liaison.

At the July 12, 2016 Town Commission meeting, the Commission recommended amending the
Rules of Procedure to establish guidelines for the submittal of electronic files to the Town Clerk
prior to public meetings.

At the August 9, 2016 Town Commission meeting, the Commission recommended several
amendments to the Rules of Procedure for Town Meetings and directed the Town Administration
to bring an ordinance back which included a memo with a matrix to illustrate the current code
and the proposed amendments. (See Attachment “B”)

At the October 13, 2016 Town Commission meeting, the Commission directed the
Administration to include rules for telephonic participation.

Page 54



The attached ordinance amends Section 2-201. - Rules of procedure for the Town Commission to
include rules of procedure for Town Boards and Committees. The proposed amendments to the
ordinance do not conflict with the provisions in Section 2-15 Personnel Appeals Board, Section
2-185. Pension Board, Section 70-124. Resort Tax Board or Sections 90-15, 90-16, 90-17, 90-18
of the Zoning Code for Planning and Zoning and Design Review Board members.

The attached ordinance amends Section 2-204 to distinguish continuing committees, sub-
committees and ad-hoc committees and includes specific procedures for committees. The
proposed amendments provide for rules for submission of electronic files and rules for a
physically absent member of the Commission, Board or Committee, a definition of liaison and
correction of a few minor scrivener’s errors.

Budget Impact: n/a
Staff Impact: n/a

Recommendation: For the Town Commission to approve the attached ordinance amending the
Rules of Procedure for Town meetings on first reading.

Page 55



ATTACHMENT "A”

RESOLUTION NOGOD3 - 79—
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
ADOPTING RULES AND PROCEDURES FOR
COMMITTEES CREATED BY THE TOWN

COMMISSION; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, as of the date of the adoption of this resolution, the Town Commission has
created the following committees: audit committee, Charette Committee, community center
committee, education committee, green committee, parks and recreation committee, welcoming
committee, and may continue to create additional committees all of which are designed to
provide recommendations and advice to the Commission in their respective areas of interest; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that it is appropriate to set forth uniform rules
and procedures for all committees created by Town Commission whether such committees
currently exist or are created in the future by the Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Approval and Adoption of Committee Rules and Procedures. The Town
Commission hereby approves and adopts the Committee Rules and Procedures attached as
Exhibit “A” to this Resolution. The Committee Rules and Procedures shall apply to all
committees created by the Town Commission whether such committees currently exist or are

created in the future by the Town Commission. The Committee Rules and Procedures shall not

Page 56



apply to the Town’s Personnel Appeals Board, Pension Board, Planning and Zoning Board,
Tourist Bureau or any committee established by the Town Manager. Questions regarding the
applicability of these Committee Rules to any committee or board shall be decided by the Town

Attorney.

Section 3. Re-authorization of existing committees. All committees currently in

existence are hereby formally re-authorized by resolution of the Town Commission.
Notwithstanding this reauthorization, all commiﬁees shall comply with Section 1 “Sunset
Provisions” of the Committee Rules and Procedures.

Section4.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _‘_6 day of November, 2007.

OR

Approved as to form and legal

sufficiency:

WN ATTORNEY

Page 57



Town of Surfside

Committee Rules and Procedures

These Committee Rules and Procedures shall apply to all committees created by the Town
Commission whether such committees currently exist or are created in the future by the Town
Commission. The Committee Rules and Procedures are intended to supplement matters not
covered in any resolution creating a Town committee but to the extent of a conflict, these rules
shall hereafter apply. The Town’s Personnel Appeals Board, Pension Board, Planning and
Zoning Board, Tourist Bureau and any committee established by the Town Manager are
specifically excluded. The Town Attorney shall decide any questions regarding the applicability
of these Committee Rules and Procedures.

Section 1. Establishment of Committees.

Committees shall have been and shall be created by resolution of the Town Commission. All
Committees shall be identified as either “Continuing” or “Ad-hoc” when they are established.
Ad-hoc Committees may request to become Continuing Committees. All such requests shall be
accompanied by a new proposed mission statement justifying the change.

Section 2. Term of Committees.

(1) Continuing Committees. Continuing Committees shall exist until abolished by the
Commission. :

(2) Ad-hoc Committees. The expiration date for each Ad-hoc Committee shall be
designated at the time of formation. Alternatively, Ad-hoc Committees shall expire when
the Ad-hoc Committee reports to the Commission that its designated goal or goals have
been accomplished. All Committees shall have a mission statement developed by the
Town Commission.

Section 3. Commission Liaison.

The Mayor shall designate one Commissioner as the liaison between each Committee and the
Commission.

Section 4. Mission Statement.

(1) All existing Committees shall express a statement of their purpose and goals. This
expression of purpose shall be consistent with the intent of the resolution creating or re-
authorizing the Committee and mission statement and shall be approved by the Town
Commission.

Page 58



(2) When a particular Commissioner suggests the formation of a new Committee, that
Commissioner shall also propose a mission statement for the new Committee.

(3) It is understood that the powers and duties of each Committee are of an advisory nature
to the Town Commission and/or Town Manager. It is also understood that no committee
shall have jurisdiction over or related to any matter concerning Town employees or
Town operated facilities and should seek the permission of the Manager if staff is
necessary for any given task or any facility is needed for any given meeting or task.

Section 5. Committee Evaluations.

At the conclusion of each particular Committee’s term, the Town Commission will review that
Committee’s performance and evaluate the need to retain the Committee. If the Town
Commission elects to retain the Committee, then the Committee shall be re-authorized by
subsequent resolution of the Town Commission. The resolution shall provide that the
Committee shall have a sunset review every two (2) years but in no event shall a Committee
extend past March 18, 2008. Thereafter, all Committees shall be re-constituted and the term of a
Committee member shall be co-terminus with the term of the appointing Commissioner or the
Mayor. If under this provision, the Town Commission elects not to retain the Committee, then
the Committee shall automatically be abolished. Nothing contained in these Committee Rules
and Procedures shall prohibit the Town Commission from abolishing a Committee at any time.

Section 6.  Public Meetings.

All meetings and business of any Committee shall comply with the requirements of Chapter 119
and Chapter 286, Florida Statutes including that all Committee meetings shall be open to the
public at all times, noticed, and minutes of the meetings shall be taken and retained in the Office
of the Town Clerk as set forth in Section 18 below. Minutes shall be submitted no later than
thirty (30) days after a meeting. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with Mason’s
Rules of Procedure.

Section 7. Regular Meetings.

Committees shall hold at least one regular meeting each quarter at a location within the Town
selected by the Committee Chairperson. If a Committee fails to hold a meeting for two
consecutive quarters, it shall be considered disbanded.

Section 8. Special Meetings.
Special meetings may be called by either the Committee Chairperson, a majority of the
Committee Members, or the Town Commission. Reasonable notice of a special meeting shall be

sent to each Committee Member. Special meetings shall be publicly noticed and held at a
location within the Town selected by the Committee Chairperson.

Page 59



Section 9. Subcommittees.

Subcommittees may be created by the Committee Chairperson. These Committee Rules and
Procedures shall apply to any subcommittees.

Section 10. Agenda.

The Committee Chairperson shall prepare the agenda for the Committee meetmg In the
Chairperson’s absence, the Vice Chairperson shall prepare the agenda. Any Committee Member
may propose additional agenda items at any time. Items proposed after the agenda is distributed
may only be heard under "New Business" and upon an affirmative vote of the majority of the
Committee. Each agenda shall also include a section for public comment.

Section 11.  Public Appearances and Requests.

Any person may appear before any Committee during the public comment portion of the
meeting. Requests to appear shall be made to the Committee Chairperson at any time prior to the
public comment portion of the meeting. Members of the Town Commission are permitted to
attend Committee meetings but shall not vote or participate in discussion, other than during
public comment.

Section 12. Quorum.

A quorum shall be fifty percent (50%) plus one of the Committee Members. Provided there is a
quorum, a majority of those present and voting shall be requlred to adopt any motion or take any
action.

Section 13.  Voting.

Each Committee Member shall be entitled to one (1) vote. The committee shall act as a body in
making its decisions. No Committee Member present at a meeting may abstain from voting
unless the Committee Member possesses a conflict of interest, as provided in either the Florida
Statutes or the Miami-Dade County Code of Ethics. A member must be present at the meeting to
vote. Proxy votes shall not be permitted.

Section 14.  Attendance.
In the event that a Committee Member fails to attend three (3) regularly scheduled meetings in

any one calendar year, the Committee Member will automatically be removed from the
Committee and the Town Commission will be notified of the vacancy in the manner described in

Section 11(f) below.

Section 15. Appointments, Vacancies and Resignations.

Each person appointed to a Committee shall be appointed by the Town Commission in the

Page 60



following manner:

(a) The Mayor and each Commissioner shall appoint one (1) member to each

Commiittee. :

Page 61

(b) The Mayor and each Commissioner may appoint any individual to one
Continuing Committee and one Ad-hoc Committee. Individuals may serve on
multiple Committees if appointed by multiple Commissioners in the manner
stated above.

(c) If a Committee Member is appointed to both an Ad-hoc and a Continuing
Committee by the same member of the Commission, then, in the event the Ad-
hoc Committee becomes designated a Continuing Committee, that Committee
Member shall resign from one of the two Committees.

(d) Should any appointee resign during the term of the Committee, the appointing
Commissioner may select another appointee in accordance with the procedure
outlined in subsection (e) below.

(e) Members of Committees shall be appointed to serve for one year terms, or until
the end of the appointing Commissioner’s term, whichever is less. If a Committee
is created within 18 months of the end of a Commissioner’s term, the appointee
may serve until the end of the term. A Committee Member can be reappointed at
the end of their term. All appointments are at the will of the appointing
Commissioner and can be removed at any time. Once a Committee Member is
removed, his or her replacement should serve out the term of the appointee
replaced.

(f) At least one month in advance of any vacancy on any Committee or as soon as
practicable after the vacancy occurs, the Town Clerk shall notify the Town
Commission, in writing, of the vacancy. The Town Commission shall establish a
deadline for the submission of letters of interest to serve on the Committee at a
Commission meeting.

@) Any person who wishes to serve on a Committee and who meets the
qualifications of office as set forth in the resolution creating or re-
authorizing the Committee, shall submit his or her name together with a
letter of interest to the Town Clerk by the deadline established by the
Town Commission. Thereafter, the Town Clerk shall provide the Town
Commission with the names and letters of interest.

(ii) Nominations and appointments to fill the vacancy shall be made at a
Town Commission meeting. Appointments to fill a mid-term vacancy
shall only be made for the remainder of the term of the Committee
Member being replaced.



Section 16. Residency Requirement.

Committees Members shall reside in the Town. Non-resident property owners may be appointed
to Committees as determined by the Town Commission. Any member who ceases to reside
within the Town limits during his or her term shall be deemed to have resigned as of the date of
change of address.

Section 17. Compensation.

All Committee Members shall serve without compensation and shall not otherwise obtain direct
or indirect financial gain from their service on a committee.

Section 18.  Applicability and Explanation of Laws.

All Committee Members shall be subject to the State of Florida, Miami-Dade County and Town
of Surfside Code of Ethics. Upon appointment, the Town Clerk shall provide each Committee
Member with a copy of both the State of Florida and Miami-Dade County ethics and conflict of
interest laws. Committee Members will also receive a copy and explanation of the State of
Florida’s sunshine law and public records law.

Section 19.  Financial Disclosure Requirement/Standards of Conduct.

If required by law, Committee Members shall file appropriate financial disclosure forms. All
Committee members shall be subject to the Standards of Conduct for Public Officers and
Employees set by federal, state, county or other applicable ethics or conflicts of interest laws.

Section 20. Officers and Elections.

Except as provided otherwise in the resolution creating or re-authorizing a Committee, each
Committee shall elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary annually, or as vacancies
occur, at the first Committee meeting held on or after the third Tuesday of March of each
election year. Each officer shall serve for a term of one (1) year or for the remaining term of the
Committee Member being replaced.

Section 21. Records.

Minutes of all Committee meetings shall be kept by the Secretary and shall be available for
public inspection. The minutes shall be forwarded to each Committee Member for review and
shall be approved by the committee at a meeting. Once approved, the meeting minutes shall be
forwarded to the Town Clerk for filing.

During meetings, a standard sign-in register must be completed by the Committee Members and

maintained by the Secretary. Attendance and absences must be recorded and submitted to the
Town Clerk along with the minutes, even if there is not a quorum.

Page 62



Each Committee Secretary shall be responsible for providing a current membership roster of all
Committee Members to the Town Clerk.

‘Section 22.  Committee Reports.

(1) Monthly Reports. Monthly reports should be made to the Town Commission by the
Commission Liaison or the Committee chairperson.

(2) Annual Reports. At the end of each calendar year, each Committee shall prepare an
Annual Report summarizing the activities and accomplishments of each Committee and
including recommendations for the following year.

(3) Concluding Reports. Each Ad-hoc Committee should deliver a report at the conclusion of
its term, unless the Committee transitions into a Continuing Committee.

Page 63



ATTACHMENT "B"

ST J0 T 38ed

‘epuade 3y} uo swa}l Ajuo ay} ase ase|jiw
9y1 Jo AA3| By3 pue UOIIN[0S3J 10 ddueulp.o }23pNnq pies a3yl Yydiym e Suiasw e je pasapisuod
9( [|eys UOIIN|0Sa1 10 adueulpso 193png |enuue ay3 jo (Suleay d1qnd) Buipeas puodas ayy ()

,uoin|osad, psom ayy Suippy

‘uoIssIwwod 3y} Aq papidap asimIaylo
$S3|Un S3ul19aW UOISSIWWOD UMO] Jejndas Jo ed se pajnpayds aq jleys s1anew Sujuoz (q)

,UoISSIuwo),
940434 JUMO0}, piom
8yl 3uippe Aq uonesyue|)

[win siyy
puoAaq Bunesw ay) puaixa 0} saaJ8e UOISSILIWO0D 3y} ‘JUasald uoISSILIWOI 3y} JO sIaquiaw
3yl jo Ayofew ayy JO 3104 e AQ ssajun “wd Q:TT puoAaq anunuod |jeys 3unaaw oN (¢)

10413 S JOUBAIIDS

‘sSuilea
Jein33y 10’y 9y
"S8UNAI - "€0T-T "I9S

‘'s8uneaw ay3 3e WNJ0J3p pue J3pJo Sulujeuiew

40 asodund syy so0j J95EUBW UMOY 9yl JO J43adiyo Suipisaud ayy Ag uaaiS suopodnuisul
pue si1spJo |je 1no Aued |jeys swie-je-juesdias ay| ‘Jo8euew umo) 3y} Jo 13d1o Suipisald
3yl Jo 1sonbas 8y1 1e ‘BuilddW UOISSIWIWOI UMOY 3yl JO swue-le-Jueadias ayl aq ||eys
‘a1eudisap Aew Ja1yd ayj se aaAojdwa JO |eIHO UMO]} J3YI0 YINS 1O ‘Ja1yd adijod umoy ay|
"SWID-1p-1upabias yO’c 3Ny

% %k %k
*1921)40 Suipisaad

Aesodwal e se siaquiaw S} JO AUO 3I3J9S ||BYS UOISSIWWOD UMO] 3y} "TOAEW @A pue
JORew 9y} 300 JO 90UaSqe 9y} U| “JOABW SE 10€ |[eyS JOABU SIA o] ‘TOAEU #83Hj0-Suipisosd
9Y3 JO ddudsge ay} uj -Juasaid S AYS JO Y YOdIYM 1B UOISSIWWOI UMO) 3y} JO sSunsaw

|le 1e 9pisaid ||eys SeAet—oHI-AePoleuSiSop-HOISSHEHO-DHIJoagati—e—e-t0Aew ay|
"1301ffo bulpisaid T0°€ aIny

s8unsaw

39U} 1B WNJOJ3p pue JapJo
Sujuieyuiew  jo  asodund
3y} Joj swue-}e-jueasias
ay} 0} suolnIIsul
9n8 01 3d|qe 9q os|e
jim J198euew umo} 3yj e
,UOoISSILWO),

210§9Qq ,umo}, piom 3By}
Buippe Aq uonedyue) e
Japuey) umo]

Yl YMM Ju33SISU0d 3q
01 pajepdn si '€ 3Ny e

*192140
8uipisaid T0°€ 3Ny
"SI0 - "70T-T "I9S

"UOISSIWWOD UMOY 3413Ud
3Y) JO 310A Spuiyl-om] Aq papuawe 3q Aew S3jnJ 3say} ‘ula4ay pauleiuod suoisinoid ayi Aq
papusawe Apeau|e se 1dadxa pue ‘pajdeua 3duQ *(uonip3 €§6F 0T0Z) 21NPad0Jd 3Ane|sISaT Jo
|enue s,uoselp Aq pausanos aq jjeys SOSNIIWILUIOD PUE SPIEOF UMO} PUE UOISSILUW OIS UMOY
9yl ‘1214U0d Ou SI U3y} JUIIXD By} 0} pue SIIJHWWOI puUe SPJEO] UMO]} PUE UOISSIWWO0IS
UMO] 9Y] JO SSauISng JO 3DNPUOI 3y} pue uolleziueslo JO Spoyiaw ayl ‘1apJo Jo suonsanb
‘9aueulplo SIY} Ul Yoy 13S Se s3|nJ 3sayl AQ JO sme| epuO|4 ‘Dp0D IPISHNS JO UMO]
ay1 “91dey) ay3 ui papinoid aq Aew se 3dadx3 ‘quawpuawp ‘sajns buiuianoo 1oz ajny
‘S9911IWIWIOI PUE SPJE0QJ UMOT PUE UO|SSILUWOI UMO) 3y} 40} 21npadoud Jo s3|ny - "TOZ-T "93S

uolHpa ainpadoud

aAeIsI8s]  jo  |enuep
S ,uose Sunepdn e
,UOISSILIWOD,

210§9Qq ,umo}, piom Y}
Suippe Agq uonesue e
$9911WWOd pue

spJeoq umo} Suipnpuj e

"T0T-T U01I3s
Jo 9 ayr Suipuswy e

*uoISSILIWOD
UMO} 3y3 40} 3inpadoud
40 S9Ny - "10¢-C "99S

9?8en3ue pasodoud

sjuawpuawy pasodoad

SUO0I3I3G JUALIND)

Page 64



ST jJo z 98ed

"uoISSIWWOI
UMOY 94} AQ podO[aAap o¢ [|eyS JUSWle3S UOISSIW Y JUaWaInIlS UOISSIN "D
'S9Inpado0.id SUIMO||0f
S99} WIW0) SUINuUnRuod ||V (€)
“paysidwodde
U93( o9ABY S|e0S JO [e08 pajeusisap SH Jey} UOISSIWWO) oy} 01 SyH0dal o93iHliluod
30y pe 9yl uaym aaidxe [|eys oo1NWWod J0y pe oy}l JO 'uoijewlof Jo aWil ayy 1e
Po1BUBISap 9q [|EYS 99RIWWO0D 20y PE Yoea J0j 91ep UONEBIIAXa oyl $aajwilio) J0H py ()
“uoIsiAcId
195UNS e 9AeY [|BYS JO UOISSIUWOI UMOY 9y} Aq PaysIjOqe [1I1UN 1SIX3 [[eyS Saaniwiuod-qns
pUE S991HWIW0) SUINUIIUO) 'S9a13/WI0) 9913 1Wu0I-qns pup saapjwwio) buinunuo) (1)
w197 S,J2uU0ISSIwiod sunuiodde ay) Jo
PUS 97 01 JO 993HWWO0D 9y} JO UOHEIIdXa 9y} [13UN 9AISS 03 polulodde aq |[eys Saaiwwiod
JO SI9QWISIN “99RIWWO0d Yoes 0} JaquioWl ([) ouO Jjulodde [[eys uoISSIWWOod umol ayl
J0 Jaquiaw yoeg ‘sme| spJ0das d1|qnd pue sulysuns eplioj3d 9yl 01 123[qns aq ||eys Atestrpe
# pue ainpajdosd Jo sajnJ asay) Aq poaulanod 3q ||eys S9IUWWOI YING "J3}Ieyd Umol
3y} Yyum aocuepsodde ul pue Ajleudosdde UMOT ayl Jo ssauisng ayl 1onpuod 0} Alessadsu
SWIaP UOISSILIWOI UMOT 9y} Se UOIN|0Sa AQ Poajeald UOISSIWWOoI UMO] 3yl JO $931UWW0I
30y pe pue Sooliluwiod-gns 'seal}lluluod SUINURUO) Suipueis—4ars 90 Aew a1yl
"S3aIWWI0) J0H PY PUb SIRIWWI0I-GNS 'saa3jwiwo) bUnuiIuo) 10°s ajny
‘S8a13]WII0) JOH PY PUD S9a1IWIWI0I-GNS =$931UWWO) - "Y0C-T "I9S

3U1 AQ 9pIqe [[eys S9a131Wio) J0y pe pue Saapuwod-qns

10113 S JIQUBALIDS e
sainpadsouad

pue s3jny mau Supeas) e
3111 3y} Buipuswy e

'S93UWWO) I0°S 9Ny

'$931}WWO0)
- 'v0¢-C "I9S

"BuIzesw pajnpayos ayy 03 Jod Aep ssaulsnq
31 UO UOOU AQ 3J9[> UMO] ay} O3 PapIAOId a4 ISNU SPISHNS JO UMO]L ay3 Ul ssufeaw oljqnd
1€ palussaid 9q 01 Sa|ij JIU0Ia|] SDUIIIIN JijGNd 10 paluasald Saji{ JluoI9|3 €0V ony

S9|1j 21UOJIIB|S Sassalppe
YIym €0’y 3Ny 3uneasd

‘PI®Y
3 03 I Suileaw 3y} 3wl ay3} pue SulHIM Ul 130U SBAIRIB H43D Y] 3wl 3yl uaamiaq asde|s
1Snhw 3d130u sinoy (z) 4noj-Ajuaml 1ses| 1y ‘Suilesw eyl e pajdesuel) aq [|eys ssauisng
J3Y10 ou pue ‘pajjed si Sunssw yans ydiym Joy asodind syl pue Sunssw sy3 jo ade|d pue
Jnoy ‘ajep 3y} Suiels uoiISSIWWOod 3y} JO JaqWIBW Ydea uodn a3110U U3IIM 1O |BqJaA JaYNd
ANIDS YUMYMIO} ||BYS H43]2 Y] =

93¢ St t “JoSeueW UMO} 9y} JO uoISSIWwWod UMO]
3y} Jo siaquwiaw 3y} jo Aysofew e Agq pajjea aq Aew uoissiwwod 3yl Jo 3unasw |eads v (e)

4919 3y uodn panlss

29 |leys Amsoflew yans
Aq pausis Suium ui ad1ou
e ‘pajjed st Sunsaw |epads
e JaAauayp, Sunsjeq e
Sunsaw |epads e ||ed

ued JoSeuew umol 3yl e

‘sSunasw
Aouagiawa sSunsaw
[e1ads z0'v 3|ny

98en3ue pasodoud

sjuawpuawy pasodoid

SUOI323G JUaLIN)

Page 65



ST jo € a8ed

"MOjoquIaIdy (€] UondISaNS
Ul pauipno ainpadosd 9yl YIIM odUBpiodde Ul oajulodde Jayjoue
193|3s Aew Jauoissiluu0od 3uijuiodde 9y} '9a W0 20y PE J0 993 W0d
-gns "931WWOd 3y} JO WI3) 2yl Suunp udisss o9juiodde Aue pjnoys(z)
*93NIWWI0d Yoes o1 Jsquisi
€ [|eys uoISSIlUIO) UMO] 9] JO Jaquuatu ydea pue J0Aew o9yl (T)
:I9UUBW BUIMO[[O} 9Y} Ul UOISSITLIWOI
umo} ay1 Aq parurodde aq |[eys 9913Wi0I I0Y Pe 10 9913WWO0I-qNS "9 RIWIW0D
e 01 pawlodde uosiad yde3j ‘suoijpubisay pub SalduDIDA ‘Ssjuawijuioddy
“ASue3eA 3y] JO poaljiIou oq [[IM
UOISSILIWO) UMO] 8y pué 9911iluuod oy} WOoJl) PoAOWI 9q Aj[EDIRWOINE [[IM
I3qWBW 331WIWO0I 9y} "JeaA JEPUS|Ed U0 AUE Ul S3UlFoaW pajnpayds Alejngal
(€) @34y} puaiie 0} s|iej JIaquiBW IJHWWOD € 1By} JUSAS 9Y} U| ‘d0UDpuany
'SJ1Y13 JO 9p0) AJuno) speq-1welN
331 10 Sa1n1els epliof4 9yl Jaylia ul poapiAcid S '1Sa1a3Ul JO 1D1)JU0D B S955955S0
Jaquia 330D 9y} SS9jun SUIIOA W01} Ulelsqe Aew Suidaw e je juasaid
J9qWaW 331}/WIW0 ON ‘SUOISIDSP S3 Subjew ul Apoq € Se 198 [[eysS 9a1Wwod
9yl 910A (T) auO 01 pIjHIUd o( ||eysS JoquisWi o991} IWW0I yoe3 'DUlloA
‘uonde Aue 9ye} 10 uoijow Aue ydope 0} paJinbal aq ||eys
UIOA pue 1uasaid asoy] JO Aliolew e ‘Wnionb e S| 213y} papinOcid siaquiawl
931 WWO0d a8yl JO auo snjd (%0G) uadiad Ayl 24 [[eys wnionb y -wnionp
‘3uneaw ay} Jo uoiuod Juswwod J1qnd 9y} SULNP S9RIWWO0D

Aue 3l10jaq Jteadde Aew uosiad Auy °sijsanbay pup sadupbipaddy allgnd -

"JUSWIWI0) JI|qNd J0j UOI}J3S € apnjoul OS|e [[eys epuage e -9a1llluliod

31 JO AJ1I0IeW aU3 JO 910A SAITELWIIJE Ue uodn pue ,ssauisng Map,, Japun pieay
3¢ AjUO Aew panquUISIP S| epuITE oy JoE pasodoid sway] awil AUE Je Swall
epuage [euonippe 9s0doid Aew JaqUiaW 991IWWI0) AUy Epuase oy} aJedal
[leyS uosiadiieyd 9dIA ayj '9ouasqe s,uosiadiieyd ayy uj suileawl 9a)iuiwiod
31 10j epuade oy} aJiedasd [jeys UoOsIadileyd oeeniwwio) 9yl Dpuaby
‘adueuIpio

SIU13 JO 9p0) PUE 3SoJa3U] JO PIPJUO) SpISHNS JO UMOL pue Ajuno) apeq
-TWEl "eplioj] JO 91e1S 9y 03 199lqNns aq [[eys SJoquIsll SaRIWWOod [V oD
UMO] 9y} JO 9013J0 9y} Ul paulejal pue Uaye} aq |[eys Ssuijeall ayl JO sajnuitl
pue 'padnou 'sawiy [|e 3e Jiqnd oyl O3 Uado aq [jeys Ssuiesll aaniliwiod
[l 1BUT SUIpNUl SoINIeIS EpHojd 9yl YHM A[dWOD |[eyS soRiwwod J0y pe
JO 99NIWWO0I-qNS "99RIWWIO) AUE JO SSaulsnq pue SsuileaW ||y SDUIaaN JIjqid

ol

o

ol

T

98en8ue pasodoud

sjuawpuawy pasodoad

SUO0I1I9S JuUdIIN)

Page 66



ST jo v a8ed

‘SME| 15aJ49}ul JO S1II|JU0D 10 SIIYlo

31qedidde Jay10 10 AJUnod '91€3s '[eiapay) AQ 195 SeoA0[dW] PUE SISO Jljand

J10J 1ONpUO) JO SpIEpuElS oyl 01 103lgns a4 [|eys SJoquisl 3aiiuiwod |y

"SI0} 9JNSO[OSIP [ePpUeul} [enuue a3eldoldde [l [[eys S1aquiatl 9oRIW0)

‘me| Aq paJsinbai j| ‘1o0npuo) Jo SPJDpPUDIS/IU3WAIIND3Y 31NsO|Isig [DIdUDUIH

"SoIINp 11931 981eyosip

KInJyiey o1 spadsal |je ul pue 'AJuno) speq-lIWely pue apisjng JO UMOL
3Y7 JO SSOUBUIPIO ||€ pue JaHey) 9y} 'epliojd O 91815 9y} JO pUE Sa1els pajiun
3U} JO SME| pue UONNIIISUO) JY] pusjap PUE 3199104d 'HOddNs O] SUIEaMs
3]0 UMOY 9UF YUM pa|lJ pue AQ paJalSiullupe og O} UOIeWljJe 10 yjeo ue
01 9qIIISqNS 01 paiinbal 3q [|eys SIaqUiaWl 9a3HWWO) ||V JUawalinbay yIino
9RIWWIo) e uo

90IAI3S 119Y3 WO} Ules [eppueuly J0aJipul J0 J0aJip UIe}qo aSIMISUI0 JOU [[eys
pue uoiesuUadwod INOYNIM SAISS [[BYS SJaqUIal 9313103 ||y ‘U0IDSUadwo)
"SPISHNS JO UMO] 93 Ul S 90UapISal [e5a] 9S0uMm

"EpHO]J "AJUN0) SPEQ-T1WEIA JO SI0109[3 Pali|enb paiasisal aq [[eys staquiall
J9IWIWO0D J0Y pe JO 99RIWWO0d-gns "‘9allluWio) JuawWalinbay AJuapisay
“Paiijenb pue pajuiodde Ajnp Usaq aAey
$10SS320NS 19y} [I3UN 9213J0 POy [[eyS pue juawjuioddesal 10} a|qisije aq |[eys
SI3qWIBW 99NIWIWI0) J0 PE 10 9aRIWW0I-gNns "eaNiluwWo) JUaiiujoddnay

"padejdaa Buiaq Jequisw
S9RIWWOD 9y} JO W3} ay} Jo Jopuiewas ay} Joj apew aq Ajuo |leys
AouedeA wial-piw e [|Ij 03 Sjuawiuloddy Suilaatul UOISSIWUWO0D UMO]
B J€ opew a( ||eys ADJUBIEA ay3 [|i} O} Sjuawiuiodde pue suoijeurwion (1)
"}S9131Ul JO S19139] pue SawWeu ay} Y)IM UOISSILUIO0D UMO} a3}
SpIACId [[BUS 9] UMOY 9y} 'Jo)jeaiay] -UOISSIWIIO) UMO} ayl Aq
paysi|qelsa aulpeap ayy Aq 4o UMO3 ay3 O3 159191Ul JO 19139] € YHM
1319807 SWeu Jay 10 Sy Hwgns [|eys '991HWWO0d 8y} suiZHoymne

-9J1 JO sulleald uollnjosal ayl ul yyio4 1as se ad1}jo o suoljedlylien

3U3 S}oaW OUM pue 913/WII0D € UO 9AJI3S 0} SaYSIM OUyMm uosiad Auy (1)

“BUljeaW UOISSIWWIO0)
€ 18 99nIWIWO0) 9y} UO 9AJaS 0} 359J9jul JO SI9139] JO UOISSIWgNS oy} J0j
Julpeap e ysi|qelsa [[eys UOISSIWOo) UMO} 9yl ‘SUlRIM Ul 'UOISSIWIO)
UMO} oy} AJII0U [[eyS SJa]) UMO} ay} 'AdUedeA oy} Jo uonieonnnou uodn (g)

?8en8ue pasodoud

sjuawipusdwy pasodoad

SUOI33S JUALIND)

Page 67



ST jo § a8ed

"UOISSILLIWOY) 3Y3] 24049q Aja1BIpaWWI SSBUISN] 3y} JO UOISN|IUOD
3y} uodn Jteyd ay3 ysinbuias jjeys 432140 Suipisaid Atesodwal ayy ‘493140 Suipisasd ay)
40 [eAle 9y} uodn "4821y40 Suipisasd Asesodwal e Jo UOIIIB|3 BY) S04 ||BI ||BYS JUBAD 1Y) Ul
pue juasaid s| wnionb e Jaylaym aulwisI3p UBY} [|eys }J3]2 TMOT 3yl “4adu4o Suipisasd ay)
30 3duasqe ayy u| "Aja1eIpaww] J9pIO 0] UOISSILIWOI UMOY 3y} [|BD ||BYS puUe Jieyd ayl aye}
lleys 433140 Suipisald ay) "Siaquieyd uoissIWwWod 3y} Ul SUONIe}S JeinSaJ 113y} axe} ||eys 343|2
UMO] 3y} pue JaSeuew UMO] 9yl ‘ASui0lle UMO)} 3y} ‘UOISSILIWOD UMOY 3y} JO Siaquiaw
3y} pue JoAeW ay] ‘Sunaaw yaes Joj 13s Jnoy 3y} 1e Ajpdwoud 4apJo 031 [|p) T0'9 3Ny

Johew ayy
8uipnpul Aq uonesyued

'19pJ0 0} ||8) TO'9 3Ny
‘epuade ‘s8unasw
40 39Npuo) - "S0T-¢ "I9S

*UoISSIWWOD UMO] 3y} 03 93131WIW0IgNS JO 331i0od
‘Pie0q 3y} jJO SaNIAIDE 3Y] SIIBJIUNWWOD OYM 331HWWI0IGNS JO 993 HWWOI 'pieoq
€ JO Jaqwisw SulOAUOU B SB paulyap S| Uosiel| UOISSIIWODY UMOY ayl uoiiuifag (2)

"UOISSILIWIOD
UMO] oY JO 991HWIWO0I(NS PUE 991WII0) 'PIBOq I€a O3 UOSIEl| a3 SE UOISSIWIWOoD
UMOY 9] JO Jaquiaw ouo jujodde pue sjeusissp |[eys JOAeW oyl Juawjiuioddy (1)

"uonuljag pup Juawizuioddy (UoSIDI] UOISSIWWO) UMOL Z0'S ajny

‘uoniuap pue Jusawiuiodde
uosiel] uOISSIWWOY UMO}
4O uoluap e yum sapiaoad
Yiym zo's any 8uneas)

*Sa)nuiw ayl yum suoje 3430 umol ay] 01 paliwqns pue papiodal
9Q IsnW Saduasqe pue aduepuanly “Sulfl} J0J I3[0 UMO] 3yl 0) papJemio;
9q [|eys salnuiw 3unssw ay)] ‘paAnosdde adUQ SuiodW € JB 9933 Iluliod
9y} Aq paAoidde 3q [jeys pue M3IA3J 10} Jaquall 9913 IWIOI Yded 0}
papJemio} 9q [[eys sainuiw ay] ‘uondadsul d1iqnd 104 9|qe|ieA. 3q |[eyS pue
B]9123S 9y} AqQ 1d3) aq [|eys S3uiaaw 981 IUWOI |[€ JO SaINUIN *SpJ0Jay

“Bunosw
991JWWOod 1s1ij 9yl 3je Auejaides pue uosiadileyd-adia 'uosiadireyd
€ 1399 ||eys 9anlwwod ydes ‘331}iWWIOd e suiziioyine-al 10 suljessd
uoIIN|0S3aJ 3yl Ul 3SIMIBYIO papiAoid se 1dadX3 'suof1d3(3 pub SiadifJo

dl

<l

98enSue pasodoud

sjusawpuawy pasodo.id

SUO329G JUaLIN)

Page 68



ST J0 9 33ed

")43]2 UMO] 2y} Aq saInuiw 3y} ul pap10dad 3q ||eys Suizsaw yons 1e uollde J11ay} pue jussaid
SI9QWIDW dY] JO SBWEBU 3| "StHI—BHIOUE 00195 —JuD591ESIogtHot—a5eYI—3udtoai8e
SROUHUEHR—AG—SSOfUR—ARP—o—hoy—iatiode—iiun Sujleaw ayl uinofpe Aew 430 UMO]

3y 40 1321y0 3ulpisald ay} ‘uoissiwwod ay} Jo Suiledw 3y} Jo) pajuiodde unoy ay) Ja)ye
salnulw ST ©€ UIYUM pualle wnionb ou pjnoys ‘wnionb o uipID 03 2njib4 SHO'9 3Ny

"Judsasd ssaquiaw ay} ||e jo Ayofew ayl JO 910A SAIIRWILSR BYI INOYHM UOISSILIWOD UMO]
ay1 Aq pardope aq ||eys uOI30W JO UOIIN|OS3L ‘@IUBUIPIO ON “Wnionb e 3IN1ISUOD ||eyS 31440
Ul U3Y} S4BUOISSIWWOI UMOY 3y} JO siaquiaw ay} jo Ayofew v ‘wnionp pEQ'9 ajny

"sgurieay [enipnl-isenb J0j paniuuiad JOU St UOITeddized OapIA aAlIeIajul pue Jluoydajal

"03pIA 9AI0BIaUT AQ J0/pUe Ajjeajuoyda|a a3edpiyed 03 UoISSIluWod
UMOY 9y} JO Joquiall JUISGe oy} MOJE O3 S910A Juasald winionb ay] Jo Alolew ayl '€
pue ‘SuileswW ay] 1€ Juasaid A[[edisAud o9l Wiod
J0 pJeoq UMO] 'UOISSIWIWOD UMO] 9yl JO SioquiaWl oy} JO WnJionb € s ajayl ¢
pue Juswiiea [edlpall pue aoeds Suneaw pajeusisap Ajjednqgnd e je
Jouepuatie suipn|daid SWajqoid Y3eay 'SUOIpuUOa [BdIpalu SNOMas Sulpn[dul ‘Builaawl
3U1 je uosiad Ul oJuepusne Suijushald SeouelSWNoID AJeuipioeiiXxe aie @iyl T

718y papInoid OSpIA 9AIIIEISIUT AQ JO/PUE Aj[ediuoyda|a} 930A 03 pue ajediiied 03 payyuwiad
SI 9o73/UWIO) 1O piDOg UMO] 'UOISSIWUIWO) UMO] 9Ul JO JOqUIBIN V 991JiWo) JO pinog
UMO] 'UoISSIiwio) UMO] 2yl JO JaqUia|Al 1Uasqy AJjpaIsAyd Aq UOIDAIIIIDd £0°9 9Ny

‘pauiene si
wnuonb ou }I Sunasw ay}
suinofpe 432 umol 3yl e

wnuonb

e puane o1 padinbai
awil  3yy SuiSueyd e
3|ny 9y} Susquinuay e
uoISSIWWOD

umol 9y} jJo siaquaw
3yl jo e 3uipnjuj e
3Ny 3yl Suaquinuay e

‘39NIWWod
JO pJeoq UMO} ‘UoISSILIWOD
uMO} 3y} JO Jaquiaw Juasqe
AjjeaisAyd Aq uonedpiysed
ayl 104 sapiaoud
YIyYm €09 3Ny Suneas)

‘wnionb e ujene
0} aJnjieq4 09 9Ny

‘wnJonp £0°9 3Ny

*JU3IUBAUOD SB UOOS SB 3JUdsqe Papualul 3y} JO P+eeg-a4i3e Y13|d UMO]
9yl Aj130u |jeys Sui}dawW UOISSILIWOD UMO] Ate WO JUISCe 3q 0} SPUIIUI OYM JIUOISSIWWOD
umo} Auy ‘sainuiw 3y} ul pajou 3q ||eYs 198} 1Y} SSAUISNG UMO} |BIDI440 UO Jaqwiaw Aue jo
90U3sqe Ay} S}I3424 |[BI [|0J BYI JUBAS B} U] "SINUIW BY} Ul PAIAIUB 3q ||eys Juasald asoy)
JO S3Weu 3y} pue ‘siaquiaw ay} JO ||0J 3Y] || [|eysS }J3|d TMOY dYy] J/d [[oY Z0'9 dInYy

[pieoq ay3 jo,

uolssasdxa ayy Sunseg e
A3,

240J90 ,UMO}, piom Y}
Suippe Aq uoneosyue;d e
,UoISSIwwo?,

910j9(q ,UMO}, pJom 3y}
Suippe Aq uonedyue) e

‘|13 110Y 209 3|NY

a8en3ue pasodoad

sjuaWpuawy pasodoad

SUO013I9S JUaLIn)

Page 69



ST 40 £ 38ed

“HOISSHUHEI-8HI$6-)13| UMO]
3yl pue Asuione umo} ay} ‘1aSeuew UMO] 3y} ‘43UOISSILLLIOD UMO) 3T JO Jaquiall

Aue Aq epusse ay) uo padeid aq Aew siane\ ‘ppuabo uo sway aopid 03 Ayioyiny (q)
‘|e44943p
Yons JO J0Aej Ul 310A ||BYS UOISSILUIWOD UMO]Y 3413ud 3y} jo Ajuofew e ssajun awiy
193e| e [nun pauayap aq Aew uoaJayl 910A 3y} 4o Suueay dignd 1o} epuase ay)
UO paisi| 4811eW 1310 4O UOIIN|OSS ‘@DUBUIPIO ON "UOIIRISPISUOD 10} J3}1eW 3] O}
Pa1uasu0d 141 dARY [|BYS YdIym ‘uoISSiwwod alipud ayj Jo Ayuolew e Aq Suinaaw
3y31 1e panoidde si 31 ssajun ‘epuase |10 3y uodn Paisi| J0U SI YdIYM Ssauisng
40 way Jo ‘|esodoud ‘4a13eWw Aue uodn uojlde 3y e) 10U ||BYS UOISSIWWOD UMO] 3y (€)
‘epuasdy
3y3 jo uoiod siyy Suunp pamuasqo aq [|eYys MOojaquiaiay YHoy 13s se (3)/02-T
U0I303s JO S3|NJ 3y 9IUdUSS Jold BY] Ul Y104 13S Se JduuewW dWes 3y} ul pajuess
SI UOISUDIXd UB SS3juN Yoea sanuiw 334y} Supjeads 03 paldlIIsal 3( [|eYS SHagtiatt
UOISSILIWOI UMO) 9] JO SIoqUISW ‘9SIMIT ‘SaWel) awi} a3y} puaixa o} paaise
SI 1 ‘quasaud UuOoISSILIWOD 3y} JO S1aquiaw 3y} jo Aluofew e Jo 310A Ag ssajun
‘saInuIw 924y} ueyl aJow ou usm3 aq 0} J3)yeads Yyoea yym sainuiw G ueyy aiow
panojje aq epusde syl JOo uolHod SIY [|BYS JUDAD OU U| DILGIp—PHE—HeISSRISH
464 “epuade ayl uo panpayds Ajjedydads Apeasje jou s3palgns uo uoissNISIp
0} pa3ou3sal aq |jeys "w-d GT:8 40} 195 epuase ay3 40 uoilod diejjam pue poos ay] (z)
‘epuage
pa1und 3y} Wouy S1eIABP 0} SBUIWIBIBP SIBUOISSIWWO0I 3y} Jo Ajsolew e ssajun
epuasde ay) uo padeld ase ASyl YdIym ul JSPIO By} Ul PAIIPISUOD 3] ||eYs Swd(T)

*SUOIIBIIUNWWOD JJB1S PUR SHOHEIHALHLOS
uoISSIWWOd™ UMO} pue TI0OABW (86) sSsauisng mau pue mmoc_m:n paysiuyun
(78) Ave——sHodorAsurore—umel—pue—oSeuew—ume—{z} - ‘wd qT:8
je -c_mtmu swieje _Emm; wn __m:m m._m:wz, ucm poo3 GV mco;:_omw._ Amv ‘5931835-65-93130
e S9JUeUIpJO
(¥) mtoamh ASuione c>>8 "J95eUeW UMO} mS:c_E JO _m>oaam ‘uoISSILWOd 3y}
40 aunses|d ay1 1e epuade Juasuod (g) sBuleay [epipnl-isenb () ‘suoinejuasaid jepads
‘(suonsjep/suonippe) ssauisng jo iapJo/epuade ‘Seinrut—je—teasidde ‘Qoueidaje jo
33pajd ‘szaquwiaw Jo ||ed ||01/19pI0 0} ||eD (T) :SMO||0) S 3q ||eyS SSauIsng JO J9pJo 3y |
‘Buileaw ayl 1e pajdNPuUOd SSAUISNG 4O JIPJO Y} AUIWIBIBP [|BYS YOIYyM UOISSILIWOD
3yl jo Sunssw Aians 1oy epuale |edIYo ue 3q ||eys I3yl ‘ssauisng fo 4api0 (e)

‘bpuaby 9§0°9 3ny

s9inujw jo jenosdde

9y} pue epuade Yy}
40 Japso 3yl Sunepdn e
3|ny 3yl Supdaquinuay e

‘epuady S0'9 3Ny

98enSue pasodoud

sjpudawpudwy pasodoad

SUOI3I3S JUALIND)

Page 70



ST jo 8 3sed

‘uonN|0sal 10 dueulp.o 323png Aue 10 dueulpio Adouadiswas
Aue 01 Ajdde j0u jeys sina siyy jo suoisinoad syl -epuaSe ayl jo ued se adueUIpIO
3yl yum painuwgns jou si oedwi |easly JO JudwIlels ay} Jl Suipeas puodas uo palapisuod
3 ||eys adueulpio ON ‘ddueulpso pasodoid ayy jo ‘Aue yi ‘poedwi |easy 3yl yuoy Suines
uawalels usllum e aisedaud |jeys s98euew umol syl ‘@dueuipio Aue jo Suipeas puodas
3yl 01 Jold 'Su0i3daixa [saoupuip.io iof paiinbas 1andwi [DISIf Jo WaWIIDIS §2£0°9 3Ny

,uoliin|osal,
piom a3yl 3uippy e
3Ny 3yl Suaquinuay e

‘'suondacxa
{S9dUBUIPLO 10
paJinbau yoedwi |easy
40 Juswalels £0'9 3Ny

afgestede—pue apo) Suluoz ayl A AjPAISNOXd pauJanos aq [jeys Ydiym suoinjosal
8uuoz 03 s|qeaydde aq 10u jleYS 790°9 3|NY SIY3 4O suoisinold ay| ‘wondaoxa bujuoz (3)

"UOISIA0Ad 13SUNS e ujelu0d 0} ddueuUIpIo Aue Joj Judwalinbal ou s) a1ay] 1asuns  (p)

"paJapisuod aq Jou |jeys Asyl asimiaylo
‘me] yum adouepsodde ul paydope 3aq 3d3fqns 40 J3)jEW ‘UOIIN|OSAS ‘DIUBUIPIO
yons jeyl Suimow Aq joasayy diysiosuods awnsse Aew Jauoissiwwod Aue pue
‘U0I1BIBPISUOD 40} UOISSILUWOD UMO] 3y} 0} S123[qns 40 S1911BW J3Y)0 pue SUOoIIN|osal
‘saoueulpso jussaud Aew I3 UMO] JOo Asuiople umol ayl—e T1aSeuew UMO]
3yl J9yus eyl 1dadxd ‘UoISSILILIOd UMOY 3y} Jo Jaqwaw e Aue 10 JoAew o9yl Aq
paJosuods pue pasnpoiul aq Aew uoISSIWWOd UMO] 3y} Aq uoizde Suuinbai syaafqgns
pue sJaljew J3ylo pue SuolIN|osaJ ‘sadueulplQ ‘diysiosuods pup uonanpoJiul  (3)

Sunum 01 paonpas uaaq aAey [jeys ‘uoISSILIWOD UMO} 3y} 0} uonejuasald 240)3q
‘SJUBWINJ0P 1DBIUOD PUB SUOIIN|OSaU ‘S9dueulplO ||y “Aaulollp umol Aq [paoiddy (q)

‘uoyysanb ayj uo ,ou,,
Jo sohAe, Joj Buljjed 910A 3210A Agq paloeusd aq Aew suopow pue suopnjosas AjuQ
'[104 3Y1 JO ||ed e Aq Aj|enpiAipul uo paloA 3q ||eYs ddueulpio yoea ‘Suueay diqnd 1y
"8uipeau 1541} U0 UOISSIWWOD UMO] 3y} Aq uonelapisuod a10y3q Ajuo 3|13 Aq peas aq
lleys pue 911 Aq paisi| ‘padnpoujul 3q Aew S3JUBUIPIQ "SUOIIN|OSAI PUB SIDUBRUIPIO
aJedasd jleys Asusone umoy Byl ‘saoupuipio fo WAWIIDUI pup uoiInIDdald ()

'S$10DJ3U0D ‘SUOIJOW ‘SUOIIN[0SA ‘Sa2UDUIPIO 790°9 3INY

uonIpsun{

uoISSIWwod OoN
(2) uonpasqns Sunsjaq e
"3aN|OASP

PINOM JUSWNIOP 1IBJIUO0D
JO uonNjosaJl  ‘dueulpio
3y} jo Japew algns
3y} Jo  uonessiwpe
ay uonaipsun(
asoym Japun juawiiedap
3y} jo peay ay o0}
‘uonjejuasasd ayy oy Joud
‘pauidjas aq Aew yoiym
sjuswndop 03} Suuuajal
28en3ue| Sunsjeqg e
,UoISSIWwo),

240430 ,UMO}, pJOom 3y}
8uippe Aq uonesyuepd e
3Ny 3yl Suaquinuay e

*S}oe4U0D
‘suoljow ‘suolynjosal
‘s@oueuipiQ 90°9 9|ny

98enSue pasodoud

sjuawpuawy pasododd

SU01323G JU3LIND)

Page 71



ST J0 6 93ed

“UOISSIIIOI UMO} 943 JO Siaquiaw 9y} JO
Aluolew e Aq pajuead s UOISUIIXD UE SS9)Un =wall USAIS Aue UOo S3INUIW A 331U}
uey} aiow ou 0} panwi| 39 |leys d1gnd ayi Jo staqwiaw woJy Indu; ‘@3essed s, wal
3y3 1suiede Ajsnowiueun 10 J0Ae) Ul Ajsnowlueun Jaya si Juawwod d1gnd ay3 yoiym
uo pue 3uneay dlgnd e jou SI Jey) wall epuaSe ue SISPISUOD UOISSIWLIWIOD UMO]
3y} Uaym\ "a1egap 40 uoissnasip ‘Sulseay dlgnd 4oy pajnpayds Jou si yaiym epuade
|eYo 3yl 01 pappe 4O uo paisl| Joxew Aue uO uOISSIWIWOD UMO] 3y} Ssaippe
01 34BH6193ew-e-5€ PIJIIUS 3] ||BYS UIZIND ON 'Swal ppuabp uo uoissnasip Jgnd  (d)

+'S8ulieay a1gnd,, uo11d3s ay3 Japun epuase |e1d140 3Y)
uo Suueadde Janew Aue uo yeads 01 pajyIud 3q ||eys uazid Auy ‘sbuLpay diqgnd (q)

‘epuase
|e1d1yo ay3 uo uaziyd e ade|d Aew Ja3euew UMO) BY) PUB SIBUOISSIWWOI UMOY 943 JO
SI9QUISW AjuQ "uOISSIWIWOD UMOY 3y} JO uondipsun( ay3 jo adods ayl ulyum Jayiew
Aue 8uluiaou0d pieay ag pue uoISSIWWOI UMOT 3y} o Sui3aaw Jejnsal e jo epuade
|eyjo ayy uo paoseid aq 01 pPapIUL 39 ||eys udzZNd Auy ‘suonpluasaid ,suaziy) (e)

'sburipay 31jqnd ‘suo1apiuasaid suazi) ‘zoL 3Ny

swa}l epuade uo
uolssnasip aqnd 1oy awil
3yl puaixa 0} Ajunyuoddo

ue 104 Suipinouad e
salnuIw €

01 G WOJy 3w} UoISSNISIP
J1qnd SuiBuey) o
uoISSIWWO0D

umo} 9yl JOo sidquidawW
2yl jo e Supnpuj e

L,UoISSIlwo),
910J3Qq ,Umo0l}, pJom 3y}
8uippe Aq uoneoyued e

‘'sSuneay
a1qnd ‘suonejuasaud
suazi)) "z0'L 3Ny

‘UOISSIWWOD UMO] 3y} 4o Ajsofew e

410 13210 Suipisaid sy Aq pazioyine ssajun siep ay3 uo parnwiad aq [|eys ‘sanizeluasaldal
419y} 10 $132110 umo) 3dadxa ‘uosiad ON 'SIDP 3yl U0 paziioynp suosidd 10/ 3jny

‘uoniedidined oljqnd - '902-Z "93S

,UoIssIwwo),
alojaq ,Umoy, piom
ay) Buippe Aq uonesyue|)

-uonedpijed
3lqnd - '90¢-¢ "I9S

'S10.149 S,J2UBALIIS 1031400 0}
papuajul aJe Ydiym suoiinjosal Jo sadueuipso o} pajdde aq jou [jeys uoisiroid siy) ‘Suiesw
uoIsSIwwWwod Aue je suolIN|josal 234y} pue Suipeas 3Isil JOj SIDUBUIPIO 3JY} UBY) SJOW
40 |e10] e 40su0ds0d 10 J0suOds ||BYS JBUOISSILUWOD ON ‘SWa}l bpuabp uo uonLIIWIT 6809 3INY

3|ny 9yl Suaqwinuay

‘Sway epuasde
uo uonejywr] 80’9 a|ny

98en3ue pasodoud

sjuawpuawy pasodoid

SUO0I133S JuUdlIN)

Page 72



ST JO 0T 98ed

*1901440 Suipisaid ay3 y3nouy) 3dadxs FBUOISSILUWOI UMOY
£- 3] JO J3quialu Aue JO payse aq |jeys uonsanb oN "4010 Suipisasd ay3 jo uoissiwiad
3Yl 1NOYUM ‘UoISSIWWOD 3yl JO Jaquidw e ySnosyl Jo Apd3JIp YU ‘uolisSnIsIp
Aue o1ui 431ud 03 parnwiad aq jjeys 400} 3y} Suirey uosiad 3y} pue SFBUOISSIWWOD UMO]
31 JO sisquiaw pue TTOABW ay] uey) Jaylo ‘uosiad opN "Joa13y} Jaqwaw Aue 03 jJou pue
Apoq e se uoISSIwwod UMO] 3y} 0} passalppe a4 [|eys SyJewal ||y "uiasay paquasaid sawil
3yl 01 paywi| 3q |leys juswalels ayl ‘Aduiolle umol ayjl JO 3JIApPe Yl YIMm 3dueplodde
ut Jieyd sy Aq pasodwi ssajun ywi| dwiy paquasasd e aaey Jou |jeys ydiym swall Sujuoz
4O uondadxs 3)0S 3yl YUM pue uoissiwwod UMOY 3y} Aq pajuess s| awil Jayuny ssajun

‘paisanbau
4 (1) ul yuoy 19s se ueyl Jaylo ‘4anrew Suipuad ay3 uil 3saJaiul [epueuly [euossad e
sey Jaquiaw Ajiwey a1eipawwi Aue so uosiad ayy sayiaym (1) ‘Aue Ji ‘uonnesuadwo)
(1) :psodas ayy sojy 91e1S |leys pue dueulpio eyl Aq pasnbas i 3siAqqol
e se 19351331 01 paJinbas aq |jeys ay/s ‘dnos8 e jo jleyaq uo Supjeads si uossad
3yl J1 ‘parsanbau yi ‘p1punod Bujuianos Jo pieoq 3yl Aq panoisdde uoieziuesio ayy
40 Adijod paysijgersa ue sjyuasaidal sa)eads ayl Aq passaidxa maln ayl Jayiaym pue
‘1Punod 3uluiano8 1o pieoq s,uoneziuesio ay} jo Suileaw Juad3J ISOW Y} JO dlep
ay3 ‘ssaquiaw 3yl Aq pred sanp |enuue 3yj ‘uoileziuesio ay} uj SI9qWBW JO Jaquinu
ay1 a1edipul osje |jeys uosiad ay} ‘uonjeziuedio ue sjuasasdas uosiad ayy i ‘Aued
pay: e 1o ‘suosiad Jo dnous e ‘jjeyaq umo Jay Jo siy uo syeads uossad ayl Jaydym  (9)

‘ssauppy ()

UOISSIWWOD
UMO} 3y} JO siaquiaw [|e

‘swen (e) Buipnpoul Aq uonesylied e
:1$9INUIW 9Y] 404 AJIOA JO BUO] JjqIpPNE Uk Ul uollewaojul Suimojjos ayy anIs |jeys pue uoissiwwod, ‘awli
wnipod e 03 dn dals ||eyS UOISSIWWOI UMO] 9y} SISS2IPPE OYM ‘JJeIS UMO] 3y} JO SIaquiaw | 24042q ,UMO)}, PIOM 3y} ‘Jauuew ‘uoissiwwod
paleles ueyy Joylo ‘uossad yoej -awyl ‘Jauupw ‘UolIsSIWWOod buissaippy 0’/ 3Ny Suippe Aq uonesyue e Buissauppy v0°£ 3Ny
*9INJ SIY3 yum ddueidwod ainsul 03 J13pJo Ul Jayeads |enplalpul Yoea Jo awil ay3 Jwi|
lleys 132140 Suipisaud ayl -dlqnd ay) wody siayeads 0} pajedojle aq [|eys apis Jad
inoy jjey-suo uey) aJow ou ‘8uluoz 104 1dadxa pue ‘wal epuade (T) 9j3uls Aue 104 (q)
‘Bupteads-woijuostod
‘{way epuade Jendiued e uo pasinbai si uonlelsi8as ji Supjeads st ays 10 ay YoIym
uo way epuade sy pue ‘ssauppe ‘dweu Jay/siy apinoid 01 s9xeads ayy asinbai jjeys
Sp4ed ay] ‘spsed uonedisi3as ajendosdde asedaud jjeys 3430 UMO} ay3il popinezd
pue—pa—-oYI—Ag—poisenbait—pasinbas aq [[EyS Aewt siayeads jo uonessiday (e) 9|ny s4axeads ‘siayeads jo

'S13)pads Jo uoiiniisibay £0°/ Ny

J0 uonealsi8au ayl Sunepdn

uoilesysi3ay €0°L 3y

98enSue pasodoad

sudwpuawy pasodoad

SUoIIS JUdLIND

Page 73



ST JO 1T 98ed

.. u.nu........"........m.ucwmwhamhwaems
3yl jo Ajuolew e Aq uielsd 31ep e [1JUN paJidjop 9 ABw uopow sulpusd e
uodn uonoe [euly ‘33eqap INOYIIM Papidap o4 [[BYS (¢) OM3 15J1} 9y} pue pauonua
aJe A3yl YdIym ur J3pi0 Sy} Ul sduaisjaid 9ABY [|BUYS SUOnOW asayl papiloap
S| uonsanb 3y} [Iun puswe 03 JO euodisod 03 '9|qe} ayy uo Ae| 03 ‘uinolpe
0] 1dadx3 "J9}jea1ay) paAialal aq [[EyS UOOW J9yl0 OU pue uoIjeIapisuod Japun
SI 31 'P9pU0I3S pue p3Ijuasaid SI UOOW € USYAM ‘UO/IDJaPISU0I Japun suoisanp (e)
'a10qap Jo sajny 10°8 3Ny

91eqap JO S9Ny - "L0T-T I35

aleqap

Jo ssiny ayy Sunepdn

aleqap
30 s9Iny - °£0¢-T I3S

"Al3aInb 0s op [|eys s1aquieyd uoisSIWWOod UMOJ 3y} SuilIXa SUOSIDd
"492140 Buipisasd a3y} Aq Siaquieyd uoissiwwod UMO3 ayl ul pamojesip aq Aew spieded
Jo su8is ‘paniwiad aq |leys syJewas Jdy 40 Siy 40 iaxyeads e 03 uonisoddo 1o poddns
ul s3sangino |eqsan Jo Sulyday ‘Suipnejdde ‘SBuidded oN ‘juasald siaquiaW UOISSIWIWOD
umo3 ay} jo 310A Ajiolew ayy Aq paueus si uoissIWWOd UMOT aY} Ssalppe ulege 4o anunuod
0} uoissiwiad ssajun ‘132140 Buipisaid ayy Aq uolssILWOD UMO] 8y} 21049q 3dueseadde
Jayuny wouy paJlieq aq ||eYs UOISSIWWOD UMO] sy} Sulssaippe 3|Iym Snoidlsloq Sawo023q
Oym JO syJewsal snosapuels 1o juauiaadwi Supjew uosiad Auy ‘wniodag S0/ 3Ny

,UoISSILWOod
21043q Moy, piom
ay1 Buippe Aq uonedyued

7

‘wini03ag G0’/ a|ny

98en3ueq pasodoud

sjuawpuawy pasodoud

SUOI1323G JUaLIN)

Page 74



ST JO 2T a8ed

"9}0A 1SEe| 3y3 Ised sAem|e ||eys ‘uoiSSIWWOod UMO}
3Y1 Jo Jaquiaw e Ji ‘192140 Suipisaid ayl 1eyl 1anamoy ‘papiroid aa3rew Juanbasqgns
Xau 3ay) uodn 31se| 30A |jeys ||ed jjo4 Suipadaid e UO IS1iy PIIOA OYM J3UOISSIWIIOD
3yl 1ey1 os ‘pairsanbau yi ‘S10A ||Bd |j0J Yoea Ja)e palelos aq ||eys saweu ayj eyl
1da0xa ‘aweulns Aq Ajjeannageyd|e s#3u0ISSILIWOI UMO} 9U3 JO SI9qUIaW 3y} JO Saweu
3yl Suijjes Aq 310A |jed |jo4 e 3Jinbas sadUBUIPIQO "UCIIOW JO UOIIN|OSAL JO 3DURUIPIO
ue uo sl 10jjleq 3yl Jayiaym uo 3uipuadap (SIDUBISWNIID UIBUSD Ul UOISSIWWOD
3yl jo Awuolew sy1 jo uoisap 9yl ie) 1ojjeq Jaded O ‘910A JIOA 10 [|BD ||O4
AqQ 29 ||1eys 3u1l0A "uonOW 3y} UO 3J0A B 104 ||BD ||eys 4210 Suipisaid ay} ‘Alessadau
JI pajeisal si uolljow 3yl Jo/pue ‘paso|d SI 3jeqap syl J9Yv ‘bunon fo poyiap

"Ju3sa.d S43UOISSILIWOD UMOY 33 40 Ajliofew e Jo 3}0A Aq pawyje si i papirosd pue
109443 1eyy 03 uonow e Sunjew Agq a1eqap ayl Suisod jo adsjiaud ay3 aney |jeys (423140
Suipisaud ay1 Suipnjoul) Jaqwiaw UOISSIWIWOI UMOY Auy "93pgap buisod fo abajinlid

‘UOISSIIWOI UMO} 94}

JO S310A J0 Ajli0lew e AQ pajuess Si UOISUSIXa UE SSajun 1O JNoyY J|ey-auo paadxa jou
Jleys wiall auo Aue uo s+3UoISSIWWOI UMOT 3y} Aq UOISSnISIp 3yl “epuase uoIsSIWwod
umol Jejn3as syl uo paodeld pue ‘Aue i ‘epuaSe JusSUO0D 3yl WOL} PAAOWL 3]
lleys wall 8yl a1eqsp JO SaINUIW 334Y) JAYY "SINUIW 334y} 0} paywi| 3q ||eys epuase
JU3sU0d 3y} uo wayl ue 03 Sujuierad uonow Aue uo dleqaq ‘aPGap Jof Wil awi|
*310A Ajuofew e Aq ap1dap |eys

uoISSIWWOd UMO] 9y} pue ,épauleisns aq Jieyd ay} Jo uoisap ayy |jeys, ‘uonsanb
3yl UuoISSIWWOd UMO} 3y} 03 Nwqgns |jeys 4ad14o Suipisaud ayl ‘a1eqap INOYyum
‘usaym 1apJo jo uonsanb e uodn 433140 Buipisaid 3yl JO UOISIISP Y} WOLS UOISSILIWOD
UMO1 3y} o031 |eadde Aew saqwaw Auy ‘paadoid 03 paniwiad aq jjeys Jaquaw
3yl ‘49pio ul Ji pue 132140 Suipisasd ayj Aq pauiwialap St 13pJo jo uonisanb ayy aun
Bunjeads asead jjeys Jaquisw ay) ‘4apJo 01 pa||ed aq Jaquiaw e J| ‘papiaoad 3simiaylo
uiaJay se 10 J9pJO O} ||ed e S| ) ssajun Supeads usym pajdnadjul g jou |jeys
paziu8odaa 9dUOo J1BqWBW Y JIDYI 3yl fo Buiyni p paddp ‘uapio 03 [P ‘uondniiaiuf
-38en8ue)

snoJodapul pue sapljeuossad |e Suipioae 3jeqap Japun uoilsanb ayj 03 pauluod
3q |leys ‘uoniudodas uodn pue ‘433140 Suipisaid ay3y ssasppe |jeys asodind Aue Joy
yeads 01 Sunisap Jaquaw AIBAJ ‘PaPIoAD 3q 03 $S3dua4afal sadosdwi ‘Jooyf ayy bui139
‘'siaquiawi ||e uodn pasodwi

sa|nt asayl Aq ase se suonelwl| yons 0} Ajuo 323[qns ‘9310A ‘W) UB PUOIIS 1O SAOW
Aew “a1eyd ay3 Suiysinbujas uodn ‘1anamoy ‘43140 Buipisaid 3y ‘d1eqap JO WAy ue
pu023s 40 aAow 1ou |jeys ‘49210 3uipisaid se ‘aoAew ay) 4adiffo buipisaid ay3 03 sy

(8)

)

(@)

(P)

)

(a)

93enSue pasodoud

sjuawpuawy pasodoid

SUO01393G JUALIND)

Page 75



ST JO €T 33ed

OYM J3UOISSIWWO) UMO3 e Aq Ajuo apew aq Aew 1apisuodal 0} UOIIOW e 13)4ealay)
Suieaw 1xau 3yl 1e ‘Jou JI 40 ‘UE} SEM UOIIE Ay} YIIYM e Suizesw awes ay)
1e Ajuo paiapisuodas aq Aew uoIsSIWLIWO) UMO] 3y} JO UOIIDE UY ‘UO/IDI3PISU0IY

‘(w)T0°'8 9|nY 4o suoisinoud |emauald
3Y1 YuM aduepaodde ul Ajuo paonpoJiuldl q ||eys pue epuade ay3 woJlj parowad 3q
1I_YS 1 ‘puod3s 10 UOIIOW B SAIIIAI O} S|Ie} WD epuade Ue §| ‘puoI3s JO Uoljow oN

*1921440 Suipisaid 3y3 104 3WOIINO0 3y} AJIIDA puUe 310A 3Y)
joeq ||ed ||eys 43|12 UMO] ayl ‘ased Siyl uj 491jealayl 10U Ing 1541} SINIIO0 JDAYIIYM
‘pa|ed sI Juswuinolpe 10 $S9J84 B 310j9Q JO ‘UOIIBIBPISUOD JOJ PI||BI SI WA
1X3U 3y} 31043Q 310A 13y 4O Sy aSueyd Aew J3uOISSIWWOI UMO] Auy abupyd 230/

‘uoI1eJI3PISU0IDL
yons Joj swiy jua49ylp e saleudisap uOISSIWWO) UMO} 3y} SS3jun Siapew
|elipnf-isenb yons jo uonesapisuod ayy 104 Sundaw panpayds Alensals 1xau ayy
0} J9A0 paldied 3q ||eys uolINjosa4 Ydns ‘D10A 31} B Ul SHNS3J UOIIN|OS3] B UO Uoljde
uaym sianiew |eipnl-isenb 1aylo pue Suiuoz ul jeyl papiroad ‘Bwi) J3ie| e 1e siseq
OAOU 8p B U0 uOoNPNPOoJIUIRL S} 0} Ipnfaud Inoyum epuade syl woly parowal
3q [||eys 310A 311 9y} pasnpoud 1eyj uoijow JO uolNjosal ‘aueulplo pasodoud
3Y1 pue 123449 ul aNuIUOoI [jeys onb snieis ay} ‘al} e Ul payNsat sey SIAUOISSIWLWOD
UMO] 3yl JO 310A 3yl 9SNeddq Uu3de} 3q JOUUED UOIDE JIASBUBYM °S3J0A 3l

BHMIDUBISSHHHO3HIRS—AY ‘POPN|DU0d S| J3}1EW leY] JO UOIIRIIPISUOD BY] JlIun
Siaquieyd uoISSIWWOD 3Y) dAed| Aetd ISNW pue Jajlew ey} o} paje|al sSuipaadoud
3yl ur Sunedpiued asiMIBYI0 JO SuOA WOJY uledydl ||BYS JaNew Jejndiued e
UO 153431U1 JO 121|JU0D B Y1IM JBUOISSIWWOD UMO] Auy "910A 43y JO SIy Jo uoneue|dxa
uaNIM e 49D 3yl yum Suljy jo 389aud 3yl SAeY [jeyS J3UOISSILIWOD UMO]
V "910A 43y 10 Siy ule|dxa 03 Juawalels Jaluq e aAl8 Aew ‘Sunnoa uodn ‘43UoISSILLIWIOD
UMO] Auy ‘Ou JO S3A 310A ||BYs JBUOISSIWIWOI UMO] 3yl pue ‘SullOA J2UOISSILIWOD
umo] Aue Ag uolIssSnasIp ou aq ||eys a4y ‘1sasaiul fo s1Ifuol ‘3304 fo uoipupjdx3l

‘uoijow 4o uoinjosas Aue uodn uaye} aq o} ||ed ||oJ e aiinbas
Aew Jsuoissiwwod Aue 1o 13310 Suipisaid ayy eyl papirosd ‘pajou Ajsnoinaid
Se 3]0A 310N Aq o Aew Jd)3EW J3Y}0 JO uoiow ‘uoiynjosal Aue uodn 3310A
3y 'S1yNSas 9yl SdUNOUUR Pue ‘SIIOA 3} d1eINQEe] ‘||0J 33} ||BD [|eys Y43} UMO] 3yl

(1)

(1)

(N

(u)

98en3ue pasodoud

sjuaWwpuawy pasodouad

SUOI323G JUALIND)

Page 76



ST JO T 98ed

*uoISeII0 J3Y10 40 3dUIIBJU0I ‘Sunndaw yons 03 pJesas ym uoissiwwod UMO] 3y} 03}
1odaul |jeys saanejuasasdals yang ‘umoy ay} Jo uoISSIWWOd UMO3 3y} JO jjeyaq uo uoinesijqo
Suipuiq 10 JudWHWWOD Aue 3w 0} JO ‘UOISSILIWOD UMO} 3y} JO j|eyaq Uo 0 Joj JJe 0}
Jamod ou aAey |jeys saaneuasasdal yons -yusawiuiodde yons Aue anosddesip Aew juasaid
U3y] S4BUOISSILIWOD UMOY ayF JO siaquiall 3y} jo Ajuolew y "23u8isap ay} JO Juasuod ayi
YUM ‘SUOISEIIO0 43410 JO SIUDIDJUO0D ‘SSUIIDIW YINS 1B UOISSILIWOD UMO] 3y} Juasaidal 0}
uoISSIWWOoI UMO] 3y} Jo siaquiaw jeusisap Aew 132140 Suipisaid ay} ‘JUdWUIBA0S Um0}
3yl JO s|edyo 40 sapuade ‘sjuswiedap 40 ‘suoieziuedio |ejuawuiano8-uou 10 ‘sdnous
40 s|eidiyo ‘sapuade ‘sa)1313UD |BIUSWUIDIA0S 13410 SUIA|OAU] SUOISEIDO J3YJ0 JO SIIUIIIJU0D
‘sBunosw 1e pajuasaidas aq ||eyS uoISSIWWOD UMOT 3y} leyl djqedisap 4o Alessaiau )
SWI99P UOISSIWWOI UMO] 3Y) JIABUBYM “apisfins Jo umo] fo uoiipiuasaiday 10°6 a|ny

*24npado.sd uoISSIWWOI umo} BuiqrISaId ButgHasese S9OUBUIPIO |RUOIHPPY - "802-T "I9S

uoIssSIlwod Uumo] ayl

JO siaqwisw |je 3uipnjou| e
,uoISSiuwoo,

910430 ,uMO0}, pIOoM 3y}
Suippe Aq uonesyue e
40419 S,J9UIALIDS o

‘apisfins Jo

umo] Jo uoipiuasa.iday
106 3|ny

‘3Jnpadoud

UOISSIWLIWOI UMO}
Suiquasoud sasueuipio

|BUORIPPY - "80T-C "I9S

"JU9sa4d S4BUOISSIWWOI UMO} 3Y3 JO Siaquiswl
33Ul JO Sp4Iyl-om] JO IOA dAneulyje ue Aq 1dadoxa papuadsns 3aq ||eys pieeq
St UOISSILIWOD UMO} 9y Aq pardope ainpadoud jo a|nJa oN 'sajns ay3 Jo uoisuadsns (o)

‘aleqap
INOYUM PapIdap pue JapJo ul aq sAemje |jeys uinoflpe 03 uollow vy puawuinolpy (u)

"13pJ0 JO
1no |esodoud ay3 asepap Aew 43210 Suipisald ay) ‘pouad yuow-3aayy ayl Suunp
WJI0J P3alIPOW 1O JUBIIPIP Ul ‘UOISSIISAL 10 |eddau SH J0 ‘4d31ew panjosaa Aisnoinaud
awes oy} sasies jeyl pasodoisd 3q UOIIN|OSDS JO IIUBUIPIO UB PINOYS 4310
Suipisaid 2yl 03 pajHwqgns 1s41y S| SIBUOISSILIWOD 934y} Aq |emaual Joj uoniedljdde
ssajun uolde pies ayl Suimojjo) pouad yjuow-334yl e 10} uieSe FBUOISSILIWO)
UMOL 9y} 3J049q ySnoiuq 3q Aew uoiIss|osal JO |eadas s} JOu Jd)jBW Swes
3yl 13y1iau uoIIN|josas 10 dueulpso pasodosd e uO UK E] SI UOIDe UQ JOMAUY (W)

"PaJ9pISUOIAI UOIIIE Y] PUIISAI ||eYS JOPISUOIIL 0} uoow e jo uondopy -uasaud
SJDUOISSIWIWOD ISOY] JO SPJIYI-OM] JO 10A dAIzewISe uodn Jo ‘930A jeuiSlo ay3 ul
paledidiued se Juasaud S| SI2UOISSIWIWO) UMO} JO JaGUINU SWES 3y} ISea)| 1e ssajun
pa4apisuod aq 10u ||eys J9pISUOIaJ 0} uonow Yy ‘Sunasw ay) e Juasaid asoyy jo
Ayiofew e Ag ui pa1unduod aq Isnw pue uolisanb ayy jo apis Suijieaasd ayy uo pajoa

98en3ue pasodoad

sjuawpuawy pasodoad

SU01323G JU3LIN)

Page 77



ST 4O ST 23ed

"3JuUeUIpIO
Aojepuswe 3y} jo s3ujpeas om} J3)je pue oA Aluofew e Aq spew aie Idueulplo
J19yjo Aue 03 sadueyd se apew 3q Aew sans 3asayl o)} sadueyd ‘paydope uQ

"SUlIoaW UMO} 10} 91npad0id JO S3|NJ 0} JUSWPUBWY - '60Z-Z "I9S

31113 3y} Bulpuawy

$3|NJ 0} JUBWPUAWY
- '60¢-C "I9S

‘pieoq siyy
JO UOI10B J3YJ0 10 uOoIIN|osas ‘@dueulpio Aue 23udjjeyd o} Aed uo uosiad Aue a0y siseq ay)
9 10U |jeys 3jnJ |esnpado4d pies yum adueljdwod Jo aunjie} ayy pue ‘Aqalayl paraye aq Aem
Ou Ul ||eYsS UO|}De J3Y10 JO UOIOW ‘UOIIN|0SAI ddURUIPIO dAUEISANS SulAlapun ays jo Aypijea
9yl uay) ‘venejuswelied ayl 4o 432140 Suipisald ayy sayud Aq ‘me| Ag paulyap ase swud)
950y} se ‘129|33u 3|qesndxd JO DUIMIAPEU! ‘Delsiw J3YS JO }nsas e se yum paljdwod
10U S| pieeg-SiyI$6 ,SS8Ull9dN UMO] J0j 3INPadoid JO S3INY,, — ‘IA 32IMY Siy) OF Juensind
9|4 |eanpadoud e §| ‘saynJ [pinpadoid yyum 3DUDI[AWOIUCN d3upietHesten Z0'6 dInY

3|ny 3y} Bunepdn e
10113 S, 49UDALIIS e

‘a2uInjduwioduopN
20'6 3Ny

98en8ueq pasodoad

sjusawpuawy pasodoad

SUO01399G JULIND

Page 78



ORDINANCE NO. 16 -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE
VI - “RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR TOWN MEETINGS”;
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTIONS 2-201, 2-202, 2-
203, 2-204, 2-205, 2-206, 2-207, 2-208 AND 2-209;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 20 of the Town of Surfside Charter provides that the Town
Commission of the Town of Surfside shall fix its rules of procedure; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to amend Article VI. — “Rules of Procedure for Town
Meetings;” and

WHEREAS, the ordinance amends Section 2-201. - Rules of procedure for the Town
Commission to include rules of procedure for Town boards and committees; and

WHEREAS, the amendments to the ordinance do not conflict with the provisions in
Section 2-151 Personnel Appeals Board Section, 2-185 Pension Board, Section 70-124 Resort
Tax Board or Sections 90-15, 90-16, 90-17, 90-18 of the Zoning Code for Planning and Zoning
and Design Review Board members; and

WHEREAS, the ordinance amends Section 2-204 to distinguish continuing committees, sub-
committees and ad-hoc committees and includes specific procedures for committees; and

WHEREAS, the ordinance provides for rules for submission of electronic files; and

WHEREAS, the ordinance provides for rules for a physically absent member of the
Commission, Board or Committee; and

WHEREAS, the ordinance provides for a definition of liaison; and
WHEREAS, the ordinance provides for correction of a few minor scrivener’s errors; and
WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public reading on November 9, 2016 and
recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied
with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and
WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing

on these regulations as required by law on December 13, 2016 and further finds the proposed
change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

Page 1 0of 15

Page 79



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by
this reference:

Section 2. Town Code Amended. Article VI. — “Rules of Procedure for Town Meetings”
of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances are hereby amended and shall read as follows:

ARTICLE VI. - RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR TOWN MEETINGS

Sec. 2-201. - Rules of procedure for the town commission and town boards and committees.

Rule 2.01 Governing rules;, amendment. Except as may be provided in the Chapter, the
Town of Surfside Code, Florida laws or by these rules as set forth in this ordinance, questions
of order, the methods of organization and the conduct of business of the town €commission_and
town boards and committees and to the extent there is no conflict, the town €commission, and
town boards and committees shall be governed by Mason’s Manual of Legislative Procedure
(2010 1953 Edition). Once enacted, and except as already amended by the provisions contained
herein, these rules may be amended by two-thirds vote of the entire town commission.

Sec. 2-202. - Officers.
Rule 3.01 Presiding officer. The mayor;-er-a-member-of-the-commission-designated-by-the

mayer; shall preside at all meetings of the town commission at which he or she is present. In the
absence of the presiding—efficer mayor, the vice mayor shall act as mayor. In the absence of
both the mayor and vice mayor, the town commission shall select one of its members as a
temporary presiding officer. The presiding officer shall preserve strict order and decorum at all
meetings of the commission. A majority vote of the members present shall govern and
conclusively determine all questions of order not otherwise covered. The presiding officer has
the power, among other things, to recognize a speaker, secure and retain the floor for the
speaker and keep order during the time the floor is taken subject to Mason’s Rules and to the
rules contained in this article.

Rule 3.02 Clerk. The town clerk shall act as clerk of the commission. The clerk of the
commission shall call the roll, prepare the minutes and shall be custodian of the records and
shall certify all ordinances and resolutions adopted by the commission, and perform such other
duties as required by the Town Charter.

Rule 3.03 Town attorney. The town attorney, or such member of the office of the town
attorney as may be designated, shall be available to the commission at all meetings: the town
attorney shall act as parliamentarian, and shall advise and assist the presiding officer in matters
of parliamentary law.

Rule 3.04 Sergeant-at-arms. The town police chief, or such other town official or
employee as the chief may designate, shall be the sergeant-at-arms of the town commission
meeting, at the request of the presiding officer or the town manager. The sergeant-at-arms shall

Page 2 of 15

Page 80



carry out all orders and instructions given by the presiding officer or the town manager for the
purpose of maintaining order and decorum at the meetings.

Sec. 2-203. - Meetings.

(2)

(b)

©

Rule 4.01 Regular Meetings.

The commission shall hold regular meetings in accordance with its Charter or, if the Charter
provision is amended, in accordance with an ordinance duly adopted by the commission, as
may be amended from time to time.

(1) All regular and zoning meetings shall be held irrespective of whether or not any
particular commission member (including the Mayor) may be able to attend unless
otherwise agreed by a majority of the commission. Such meetings shall be held in the
commission chambers at 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, Florida 33154, or such
location as may be approved by a majority of the commission members present and shall
be open to the public and all news media.

(2) Regular meetings may be otherwise postponed or canceled by resolution or motion
adopted at a regular meeting by a majority of the commission members present.

(3) No meeting shall continue beyond 11:00 p.m. unless by a vote of the majority of the
members of the commission present, the commission agrees to extend the meeting
beyond this time.

(4) Workshops may be scheduled at the request of the town manager, the town attorney or a
majority of the commission at any time, provided appropriate notice is given.

Zoning matters shall be scheduled as part of regular town commission meetings unless
otherwise decided by the commission.

The second reading (public hearing) of the annual budget ordinance or resolution shall be
considered at a meeting at which the said budget ordinance or resolution and the levy of the
millage are the only items on the agenda.

Rule 4.02 Special meetings, emergency meetings.

(a) Special meetings. A special meetlng of the commission may be called by a majority of

the members of the town comm1sswn or the town manager. %eﬂever—a—speela-l—meetmg

: W 5 he-elerle—The

clerk shall forthw1th serve elther verbal or wrltten notice upon each member of the

commission stating the date, hour and place of the meeting and the purpose for which

such meeting is called; and no other business shall be transacted at that meeting. At least

twenty-four (24) hours notice must elapse between the time the clerk receives notice in
writing and the time the meeting is to be held.

(b) Emergency meetings. An emergency meeting of the town commission may be called by
the mayor in accordance with prescriptions of the town charter whenever in his or her,
opinion an emergency exists that requires immediate action by the commission.
Whenever such emergency meeting is called, the mayor shall notify the clerk who shall
forthwith serve either verbal or written notice upon each member of the commission,

Page 3 of 15

Page 81



stating the date, hour and place of the meeting and the purpose for which it is called, and
no other business shall be transacted at that meeting. At least 24 hours shall elapse
between the time the clerk receives notice of the meeting and the time the meeting is to
be held.

(c) If after reasonable diligence, it is impossible to give notice to each commissioner, such
failure shall not affect the legality of the meeting if a quorum is present. The minutes of
each special or emergency meeting shall show the manner and method by which notice
of such special or emergency meeting was given to each member of the commission, or
shall show a waiver of notice. All special or emergency meetings shall be open to the
public and shall be held and conducted in the Commission Chambers, Town Hall, 9293
Harding Avenue, Surfside, Florida 33154, or other suitable location within the Town of
Surfside, Florida. Minutes thereof shall be kept by the clerk.

(d) No special or emergency meeting shall be held unless notice thereof is given in
compliance with the provisions of this rule, or notice thereof is waived by a majority of
the entire membership of the commission and in accordance with the town charter.

Rule 4.03 Electronic Files presented at Public Meetings. Electronic files to be presented at
public meetings in the Town of Surfside must be provided to the town clerk by noon on the
business day prior to the scheduled meeting.

Sec. 2-204. - Committees:, Sub-committees and Ad Hoc Committees.
Rule 5.01 Continuing Committees, Sub-committees and Ad Hoc Committees.

There may be sueh—standing continuing committees, sub-committees and ad hoc
committees of the town commission created by resolution as the town commission deems

necessary to conduct the business of the town appropriately and in accordance with the town
charter. Such committees shall be governed by these rules of procedure and if-adviserys shall be
subject to the Fflorida sunshine and public records laws. Each member of the town commission
shall appoint one (1) member to each committee. Members of committees shall be appointed to
serve until the expiration of the committee or to the end of the appointing commissioner’s term.

(1) Continuing Committees and Sub-committee Committees. Continuing committees and

sub-committees shall exist until abolished by the town commission or shall have a
sunset provision.

(2) Ad Hoc Committees. The expiration date for each ad hoc committee shall be designated

at_the time of formation, or the ad hoc committee shall expire when the ad hoc
committee reports to the commission that its designated goal or goals have been

accomplished.

(3) All continuing committees, sub-committees and ad hoc committees shall abide by the

following procedures:

a. Mission Statement. A mission statement shall be developed by the town
commission.

Page 4 of 15

Page 82



|

|©

&

@

[=H

=

Page 83

Public Meetings. All meetings and business of any committee, sub-committee
or ad hoc committee shall comply with the Florida Statutes including that all

committee meetings shall be open to the public at all times, noticed, and
minutes of the meetings shall be taken and retained in the office of the town

clerk. All committee members shall be subject to the State of Florida, Miami-
Dade County and Town of Surfside Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics
Ordinance.

Agenda. The Committee chairperson shall prepare the agenda for the committee
meeting. In the chairperson’s absence, the vice chairperson shall prepare the
agenda. Any committee member may propose additional agenda items at any
time. Items proposed after the agenda is distributed may only be heard under
“New Business” and upon an affirmative vote of the majority of the committee.
Each agenda shall also include a section for public comment.

Public Appearances and Requests. Any person may appear before any
committee during the public comment portion of the meeting.

uorum. A quorum shall be fifty percent (50%) plus one of the committee
members. Provided there is a quorum, a majority of those present and voting
shall be required to adopt any motion or take any action.

Voting. Each committee member shall be entitled to one (1) vote. The
committee shall act as a body in making its decisions. No committee member
present at a meeting may abstain from voting unless the committee member
possesses a conflict of interest, as provided in either the Florida Statutes or the
Miami-Dade County Code of Ethics.

Attendance. In the event that a committee member fails to attend three (3)
regularly scheduled meetings in any one calendar year, the committee member

will automatically be removed from the committee and the town commission
will be notified of the vacancy.

Appointments, Vacancies and Resignations. Each person appointed to a
committee, sub-committee or ad hoc committee shall be appointed by the town

commission in the following manner:

(1) The mayor and each member of the town commission shall appoint one
member to each committee.
(2) Should any appointee resign during the term of the committee, sub-

committee or ad hoc committee, the appointing commissioner may
select another appointee in accordance with the procedure outlined in

subsection (3) hereinbelow.
(3) Upon notification of the vacancy, the town clerk shall notify the town
commission, in writing. The town commission shall establish a deadline

Page 5 of 15



i

|~

L

m.

[

0.

Page 84

for the submission of letters of interest to serve on the committee at a
Commission meeting.

(i) Any person who wishes to serve on a committee and who meets
the qualifications of office as set forth in the resolution creating or
re-authorizing the committee, shall submit his or her name together
with a letter of interest to the town clerk by the deadline established
by the town commission. Thereafter, the town clerk shall provide
the town commission with the names and letters of interest.

(ii) Nominations and appointments to fill the vacancy shall be made
at a town commission meeting. Appointments to fill a mid-term
vacancy shall only be made for the remainder of the term of the

committee member being replaced.

Reappointment. Committee, sub-committee or ad hoc committee members shall
be eligible for reappointment and shall hold office until their successors have

been duly appointed and qualified.

Residency Requirement. Committee, sub-committee or ad hoc committee

members shall be registered qualified electors of Miami-Dade County, Florida,
whose legal residence is in the Town of Surfside.

Compensation. All committee members shall serve without compensation and
shall not otherwise obtain direct or indirect financial gain from their service on a
committee.

Oath Requirement. All committee members shall be required to subscribe to an
oath or affirmation to be administered by and filed with the town clerk,
swearing to support, protect and defend the Constitution and laws of the United
States and of the State of Florida, the Charter and all ordinances of the Town of
Surfside and Miami-Dade County, and in all respects to faithfully discharge
their duties.

Financial Disclosure Requirement/Standards of Conduct. If required by law,
committee members shall file appropriate annual financial disclosure forms. All

committee members shall be subject to the Standards of Conduct for Public

Officers and Employees set by federal, state, county or other applicable ethics
or conflicts of interest laws.

Officers and Elections. Except as provided otherwise in the resolution creating
or re-authorizing a committee, each committee shall elect a chairperson, vice-

chairperson and secretary at the first committee meeting.

Records. Minutes of all committee meetings shall be kept by the secretary and
shall be available for public inspection. The minutes shall be forwarded to each

committee member for review and shall0 be approved by the committee at a
Page 6 of 15




meeting. Once approved, the meeting minutes shall be forwarded to the town
clerk for filing. Attendance and absences must be recorded and submitted to the
town clerk along with the minutes.

Rule 5.02 Town Commission Liaison; Appointment and Definition.

(1) Appointment: The mayor shall designate and appoint one member of the town
commission as the liaison to each board, committee and subcommittee of the town
commission.

(2) Definition: The town commission liaison is defined as a nonvoting member of a

board, committee or subcommittee who communicates the activities of the board,
committee or subcommittee to the town commission.

Sec. 2-205. - Conduct of meetings; agenda.

Rule 6.01 Call to order. Promptly at the hour set for each meeting, the mayor and the
members of the town commission, the town attorney, the town manager and the town clerk shall
take their regular stations in the commission chambers. The presiding officer shall take the chair
and shall call the town commission to order immediately. In the absence of the presiding
officer, the town clerk shall then determine whether a quorum is present and in that event shall
call for the election of a temporary presiding officer. Upon the arrival of the presiding officer,
the temporary presiding officer shall relinquish the chair upon the conclusion of the business
immediately before the Commission.

Rule 6.02 Roll call. The town clerk shall call the roll of the members, and the names of
those present shall be entered in the minutes. In the event the roll call reflects the absence of
any member on official town business that fact shall be noted in the minutes. Any town
commissioner who intends to be absent from any town commission meeting shall notify the
town clerk efthe-beard of the intended absence as soon as convenient.

Rule 6.03 Participation by Physically Absent Member of the Town Commission, Town Board
or Committee. A Member of the Town Commission, Town Board or Committee is permitted to

participate and to vote telephonically and/or by interactive video provided that:

1. There are extraordinary circumstances preventing attendance in person at the meeting
including serious medical conditions, health problems precluding attendance at a
publically designated meeting space and medical treatment; and

2. There is a quorum of the members of the Town Commission, Town Board or Committee
physically present at the meeting; and

3. The majority of the quorum present votes to allow the absent member of the town

commission to participate telephonically and/or by interactive video.

Telephonic and interactive video participation is not permitted for quasi-judicial hearings.

Page 7 of 15

Page 85



Rule 6.034 Quorum. A majority of the members of the town commissionezs then in office
shall constitute a quorum. No ordinance, resolution or motion shall be adopted by the town
commission without the affirmative vote of the majority of all the members present.

Rule 6.045 Failure to attain a quorum. Should no quorum attend within 30 15 minutes
after the hour appointed for the meetlng of the commission, the pre51d1ng officer or the town
clerk may adjourn the meeting us nothe s pless-b $t5es p

membefs—present—seleet—anether—tme The names of the members present and their actlon at

such meeting shall be recorded in the minutes by the town clerk.

Rule 6.056 Agenda.

(a) Order of business. There shall be an official agenda for every meeting of the commission
which shall determine the order of business conducted at the meeting. The order of
business shall be as follows: (1) call to order/roll call of members, pledge of allegiance,

approval—ef —minutes; agenda/order of business (additions/deletions), special
presentations (2) quasi-judicial hearings (3) consent agenda at the pleasure of the

comm1ssmn pproval of mmutes, town manager, town attorney report (4) ordlnances

states (5) resolutlons (6) good and welfare shall be heard ata trme certam— at 8: 15 p.m.
—9:15pm Q%%ewn—&raﬂageeaﬂd-tew\m—attemeﬁepeﬁs—tﬁany (87) unfinished business
and new business (98) mayor, and town commission eemmunications and staff
communications.

(1) Items shall be considered in the order in which they are placed on the agenda unless
a majority of the commissioners determines to deviate from the printed agenda.

(2) The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be restricted to
discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda, fer
diseussien-and-debate: In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more
than 45 minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by
vote of a majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend
the time frames. Likewise, members of the town commission members shall be
restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is granted in the same
manner as set forth in the prior sentence. The rules of section 2-207(¢) as set forth
hereinbelow shall be observed during this portion of the Agenda.

(3) The town commission shall not take action upon any matter, proposal, or item of
business which is not listed upon the official agenda, unless it is approved at the
meeting by a majority of the entire commission, which shall have first consented to
the matter for consideration. No ordinance, resolution or other matter listed on the
agenda for public hearing or the vote thereon may be deferred until a later time
unless a majority of the entire town commission shall vote in favor of such deferral.

(b) Authority to place items on agenda. Matters may be placed on the agenda by any member
of the town commissioner, the town manager, the town attorney and the town clerk-ef-the

Page 8 of 15

Page 86



(c) Approval of minutes. All minutes shall be summary in nature-and-verbatim. A copy of

such completed minutes shall;-upen—completion-by—the-elerk; be deh-vered—te—the—tem
manager placed on a regular agenda and

may only be approved by a majority of the members of the town commissioness present

at-a—meeting—of the—commission, and upon such approval shall become the official

minutes.

Rule 6.067 Ordinances, resolutions, motions, contracts.

(a) Preparation and enactment of ordinances. The town attorney shall prepare ordinances
and resolutions. Ordinances may be introduced, listed by title and shall be read by title
only before consideration by the town commission on first reading. At public hearing,
each ordinance shall be voted on individually by a call of the roll. Only resolutions and
motions may be enacted by voice vote calling for “ayes” or “no” on the question.

(b) Approval by town attorney. All ordinances, resolutions and contract documents, before
presentation to the town commission, shall have been reduced to writing and shall have

been approved to form and legahty by the town attomey Pﬂer—te—pfesen%at*en—a-ﬂ—sueh

(¢) Introduction and sponsorship. Ordinances, resolutions and other matters and subjects
requiring action by the town commission may be introduced and sponsored by the mayor
or any a member of the town commission, except that either the town manager, of the
town attorney or town clerk may present ordinances, resolutions and other matters or
subjects to the town commission for consideration, and any commissioner may assume
sponsorship thereof by moving that such ordinance, resolution, matter or subject be
adopted in accordance with law; otherwise they shall not be considered.

(d) Sunset. There is no requirement for any ordinance to contain a sunset provision.

(e) Zoning exception. The provisions of this Rule 6.067 shall not be applicable to zoning
resolutions which shall be governed exclusively by the Zoning Code and-applicable

caselaw-interpreting-same.

(f) No commission jurisdiction. Prior to the commission's considering any resolution over
which the commission does not have substantive jurisdiction, including resolutions
expressing the commission's intent or opinion, a preliminary vote shall be taken to
determine whether it is appropriate for the commission to consider such resolution.
Unless the commission, by a two-thirds vote of the members present, agrees to consider
the resolution, the resolution shall be deemed to have failed. If the commission agrees to
consider the resolution, the resolution shall be heard after all other resolutions sponsored
by commissioners have been addressed by the commission. If the commission decides to
discuss such resolution, the resolution shall require a two-thirds affirmative vote of the
commissioners present in order to be passed. The provisions of this ordinance shall not
apply to resolutions relating to state or federal legislative priorities.

Page 9 of 15

Page 87



Rule 6.078 Statement of fiscal impact required for ordinances; exceptions. Prior to the
second reading of any ordinance, the town manager shall prepare a written statement setting
forth the fiscal impact, if any, of the proposed ordinance. No ordinance shall be considered on
second reading if the statement of fiscal impact is not submitted with the ordinance as part of
the agenda. The provisions of this rule shall not apply to any emergency ordinance or any
budget ordinance or resolution.

Rule 6.089 Limitation on agenda items. No commissioner shall sponsor or cosponsor a
total of more than three ordinances for first reading and three resolutions at any commission
meeting. This provision shall not be applied to ordinances of resolutions which are intended to
correct scrivener's errors.

Sec. 2-206. - Public participation.

Rule 7.01 Persons authorized on the dais. No person, except town officers or their
representatives, shall be permitted on the dais unless authorized by the presiding officer or a
majority of the town commission.

Rule 7.02. Citizens presentations, public hearings.

(a) Citizens’ presentations. Any citizen shall be entitled to be placed on the official agenda
of a regular meeting of the town commission and be heard concerning any matter within
the scope of the jurisdiction of the town commission. Only members of the town
commissioners and the town manager may place a citizen on the official agenda.

(b) Public hearings. Any citizen shall be entitled to speak on any matter appearing on the
official agenda under the section "public hearings."

(¢) Public discussion on agenda items. No citizen shall be entitled as—a-matter-ofright to
address the town commission on any matter listed on or added to the official agenda
which is not scheduled for public hearing, discussion or debate. When the town
commission considers an agenda item that is not a public hearing and on which the
public comment is either unanimously in favor or unanimously against the item’s
passage, input from members of the public shall be limited to no more than three five
minutes on any given items, unless an extension is granted by a majority of the members
of the town commission.

Rule 7.03 Registration of speakers.
(a) Registration of speakers may shall be required—ifrequested-by-the-elerk-and provided

Tthe town clerk shall prepare appropriate registration cards. The cards shall require the
speaker to provide his/her name, address, and the agenda item on which he or she is
speaking if registration is required on a particular agenda item;failure-to-comply-with-the

(b) For any single (1) agenda item, and except for zoning, no more than one-half hour per
side shall be allocated to speakers from the public. The presiding officer shall limit the
time of each individual speaker in order to insure compliance with this rule.

Page 10 of 15

Page 88



Rule 7.04 Addressing commission, manner, time. Each person, other than salaried members
of the town staff, who addresses the town commission shall step up to a podium and shall give
the following information in an audible tone of voice for the minutes:

(a) Name;

(b) Address;

(c) Whether the person speaks on his or her own behalf, a group of persons, or a third party;
if the person represents an organization, the person shall also indicate the number of
members in the organization, the annual dues paid by the members, the date of the most
recent meeting of the organization's board or governing council, and whether the view
expressed by the speaker represents an established policy of the organization approved
by the board or governing council, if requested; if the person is speaking on behalf of a
group, s’he shall be required to register as a lobbyist if required by that ordinance and
shall state for the record: (i) Compensation, if any, (ii) whether the person or any
immediate family member has a personal financial interest in the pending matter, other
than as set forth in (i) if requested.

Unless further time is granted by the town commission and with the sole exception of zoning
items which shall not have a prescribed time limit unless imposed by the chair in accordance with
the advice of the town attorney, the statement shall be limited to the times prescribed herein. All
remarks shall be addressed to the town commission as a body and not to any member thereof. No
person, other than the mayor, and members of the town commissionetrs and the person having the
floor shall be permitted to enter into any discussion, either directly or through a member of the
commission, without the permission of the presiding officer. No question shall be asked of any
member of the -a town commissioner except through the presiding officer.

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who
becomes boisterous while addressing the town commission shall be barred from further
appearance before the town commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue
or again address the town commission is granted by the majority vote of the town commission
members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or
opposition to a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be
disallowed in the town commission chambers by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the town
commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Sec. 2-207. - Rules of debate
Rule 8.01 Rules of debate.

(a) Questions under consideration. When a motion is presented and seconded, it is under
consideration and no other motion shall be received thereafter, except to adjourn, to lay
on the table, to postpone, or to amend until the question is decided. These motions shall
have preference in the order in which they are mentioned and the first two (2) shall be
decided without debate. Final action upon a pending motion may be deferred until a

date certain bv a malorltv of the members present Qﬂ—aﬂy—ageﬂda—rtem—m—efder—fef

Page 11 of 15

Page 89



(b)

©

(d)

(©)

®

(@

As to the presiding officer. The mayor, as presiding officer, shall not move or second an
item of debate. The presiding officer, however, upon relinquishing the chair, may move
or second an item, vote, subject only to such limitations as are by these rules imposed
upon all members.

Getting the floor, improper references to be avoided. Every member desiring to speak
for any purpose shall address the presiding officer, and upon recognition, shall be
confined to the question under debate avoiding all personalities and indecorous language.

Interruption, call to order; appeal a ruling of the chair. A member once recognized shall
not be interrupted when speaking unless it is a call to order or as herein otherwise
provided. If a member be called to order, the member shall cease speaking until the
question of order is determined by the presiding officer, and if in order, the member shall
be permitted to proceed. Any member may appeal to the town commission from the
decision of the presiding officer upon a question of order when, without debate, the
presiding officer shall submit to the town commission the question, “Shall the decision
of the chair be sustained?” and the town commission shall decide by a majority vote.

Time limit for debate. Debate on any motion pertaining to an item on the consent agenda
shall be limited to three minutes. After three minutes of debate the item shall be removed
from the consent agenda, if any, and placed on the regular town commission agenda. The
discussion by the town commissionets on any one item shall not exceed one-half hour or

unless an extension is granted by a majority of votes of the town commission.

Privilege of closing debate. Any town commission member (including the presiding
officer) shall have the privilege of closing the debate by making a motion to that effect
and provided it is affirmed by vote of a majority of the town commissioness present.

Method of voting. After the debate is closed, and/or the motion is restated if necessary,
the presiding officer shall call for a vote on the motion. Voting shall be by roll call or
voice vote, or paper ballot (at the decision of the majority of the commission in certain
circumstances) depending on whether the ballot is on an ordinance or resolution or
motion. Ordinances require a roll call vote by calling the names of the members of the
town commissioness alphabetically by surname, except that the names shall be rotated
after each roll call vote, if requested, so that the commissioner who voted first on a
preceding roll call shall vote last upon the next subsequent matter; provided, however,

Page 12 of 15

Page 90



that the presiding officer, if a member of the town commission, shall always cast the last
vote.

The Town clerk shall call the roll, tabulate the votes, and announce the results. The vote
upon any resolution, motion or other matter may be by voice vote as previously noted,
provided that the presiding officer or any commissioner may require a roll call to be
taken upon any resolution or motion.

(h) Explanation of vote; conflicts of interest. There shall be no discussion by any town
commissioner voting, and the town commissioner shall vote yes or no. Any town
commissioner, upon voting, may give a brief statement to explain his or her vote. A town
commissioner shall have the privilege of filing with the clerk a written explanation of his
or her vote. Any town commissioner with a conflict of interest on a particular matter
shall refrain from voting or otherwise participating in the proceedings related to that
matter and must may leave the comm1351on chambers until the cons1derat10n of that
matter is concluded ; h-comm Re ; he-chambers—sh :

(i) Tie votes. Whenever action cannot be taken because the vote of the town commissioners
has resulted in a tie, the status quo shall continue in effect and the proposed ordinance,
resolution or motion that produced the tie vote shall be removed from the agenda without
prejudice to its reintroduction on a de novo basis at a later time; provided that in zoning
and other quasi-judicial matters when action on a resolution results in a tie vote, such
resolution shall be carried over to the next regularly scheduled meeting for the
consideration of such quasi-judicial matters unless the town Commission designates a
different time for such reconsideration.

() Vote change. Any town commissioner may change his or her vote before the next item is
called for consideration, or before a recess or adjournment is called, whichever occurs
first, but not thereafter. In this case, the town clerk shall call back the vote and verify the
outcome for the presiding officer.

(k) No motion or second. If an agenda item fails to receive a motion or second, it shall be
removed from the agenda and shall be reintroduced only in accordance with the renewal
provisions of Rule 8.01(m).

(I) Reconsideration. An action of the town €commission may be reconsidered only at the
same meeting at which the action was taken, or, if not, at the next meeting thereafter a
motion to reconsider may be made only by a town €commissioner who voted on the
prevailing side of the question and must be concurred in by a majority of those present at
the meeting. A motion to reconsider shall not be considered unless at least the same
number of town Ecommissioners is present as participated in the original vote, or upon
affirmative vote of two-thirds of those commissioners present. Adoption of a motion to
reconsider shall rescind the action reconsidered.

(m) Renewal. Once action is taken on a proposed ordinance or resolution neither the same
matter nor its repeal or rescission may be brought before the town €commissioner again
for a three-month period following the said action unless application for renewal by three
commissioners is first submitted to the presiding officer. Should an ordinance or

Page 13 of 15

Page 91



resolution be proposed that raises the same previously resolved matter, or its repeal or
rescission, in_different or modified form during the three-month period, the presiding
officer may declare the proposal out of order.

(n) Adjournment. A motion to adjourn shall always be in order and decided without debate.

(0) Suspension of the rules. No rule of procedure adopted by the town commission this
beard shall be suspended except by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of
the town commissioness present.

Sec. 2-208. - Additional ordinances preseribing prescribing town commission procedure.

Rule 9.01 Representation of Town of Surfside. Whenever the town commission deems it
necessary or desirable that the town commission shall be represented at meetings, conferences
or other occasions involving other governmental entities, agencies, officials or groups, or non-
governmental organizations, or departments, agencies or officials of the town government, the
presiding officer may designate members of the town commission to represent the Town
commission at such meetings, conferences or other occasions, with the consent of the designee.
A majority of the members of the town commissionezs then present may disapprove any such
appointment. Such representatives shall have no power to act for or on behalf of the town
commission, or to make any commitment or binding obligation on behalf of the town
commission or the town. Such representatives shall report to the town commission with regard
to such meeting, conference or other occasion.

Rule 9.02 Nencomplaince Noncompliance with procedural rules. If a procedural rule
pursuant to this Article VI. — “Rules of Procedure for Town Meetings” ef-this—beard is not
complied with as a result of either mistake, inadvertence or excusable neglect, as those terms are
defined by law, by either the presiding officer or the parliamentarian, then the validity of the
underlying substantive ordinance resolution, motion or other action shall in no way be affected
thereby, and the failure of compliance with said procedural rule shall not be the basis for any
person or party to challenge any ordinance, resolution or other action of this board.

Sec. 2-209. - Amendment to rules of procedure for town meetings.

Once adopted, changes to these rules may be made as changes to any other ordinance are
made by a majority vote and after two readings of the amendatory ordinance.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other
appropriate word.

Section S. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Page 14 of 15

Page 92



Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of s 2016,

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2016.

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Second by:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

mda (MUdAe

inda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 15 of 15

Page 93



225- S\
’ " 'l'()\‘\;\ S(); ‘&\
1 SURFSIDA N,

AR,

W\ . Foros . 4
\\\ Y orre: "’; ’
\‘}j“lmﬁy \L" \\/’

Wiy pg o™

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Discussion Item

Agenda Item #  SA
Agenda Date: November 9, 2016
From: Commissioner Tina Paul

Subject: Human Health-Based Water Quality Criteria

Background: The Town of Surfside strives to provide its citizens and visitors with clean water for all
uses and activities. Clean water is vital to the health of Florida’s environment, citizens, and economy.
On July 26, 2016, the Florida Environmental Regulation Commission approved the Human Health
Based Water Quality Criteria (HHWQC) rule. While the rule lowers the acceptable level of pollution
for many of the previously-regulated chemicals, it weakens criteria for numerous chemicals, including
four known carcinogens. The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) will be
evaluating the rule to consider whether it meets federal standards under §303(c)(3) of the
Clean Water Act when the Florida Department of Environmental Protection formally submits the rule
to the EPA for review. Several municipalities and counties have expressed concern and opposition to
the HHWQC rule, including Miami-Dade County, the City of Miami, Broward County, and Martin
County over its weakening of standards for water quality.

Recommendation: The Surfside Town Commission pass the resolution urging the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency to adhere to stricter standards and to continue to maximize
opportunities for the protection of public health and the environment in their consideration of Florida’s
proposed human health-based water quality criteria.

Page 94



RESOLUTION NO. 16 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA URGING THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY TO ADHERE TO STRICTER
STANDARDS AND TO CONTINUE TO MAXIMIZE
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE PROTECTION OF PUBLIC
HEALTH AND THE ENVIRONMENT IN THEIR
CONSIDERATION OF FLORIDA’S PROPOSED HUMAN
HEALTH-BASED WATER  QUALITY CRITERIA;
DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY
OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE FLORIDA GOVERNOR,
FLORIDA SENATE PRESIDENT, HOUSE SPEAKER,
CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
STATE LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION, ADMINISTRATOR
OF THE ©UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY AND THE DIRECTOR OF THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF
RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside strives to provide its citizens and visitors with
clean water for all uses and activities, as clean water is vital to the health of Florida’s
environment, citizens, and economy; and

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Florida Environmental Regulation
Commission approved proposed Human Health-Based Water Quality Criteria (HHWQC)
by a 3 to 2 vote; and

WHEREAS, the Town supports the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP) lowering the acceptable level of pollution for many of the previously
regulated chemicals, and the use of an external Human Health Peer Review Committee to
examine much of FDEP’s technical approach; and

WHEREAS, HHWQC weakens criteria for 15 toxic chemicals, including four
known carcinogens; and

WHEREAS, HHWQC does not set standards for 20 pollutants that the U.S
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) had provided proposed criteria to regulate; and

WHEREAS, the rule has relaxed standards for toxins such as benzene which
may not offer an adequate level of protection for human health; and

WHEREAS, new, higher allowable levels mean that more of those chemicals
will flow into the state’s seafood and potable surface waters thus increasing the potential

Page 1 of 3

Page 95



for human and environmental exposure to these chemicals Florida waters that are used
for sources of drinking water, shellfish harvesting, fishing and swimming; and

WHEREAS, the State of Florida, Miami-Dade County, and many other local
governments including the Town of Surfside have organized extensive efforts to protect
water resources in many other ways, including Everglades restoration, measures to
prevent saltwater intrusion, and the establishment of water quality programs to reduce
nutrient pollution and contamination from human and animal waste products; and

WHEREAS, the weakening of Florida’s water quality criteria may encourage
more industrial discharge including new highly polluting industrial activities such as oil
and gas drilling (including fracking operations), to locate in Florida to the detriment of
the safety of our State waters and the public; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of Surfside finds that Florida Department of
Environmental Protection’s weakening of water quality standards for toxic chemicals and
thereby allowing an increase in the potential of discharge of these toxic chemicals into

Florida waters is not in the best interest of the health, safety and welfare of the residents
of Surfside.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. That each of the above stated recitals are hereby
adopted, confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Urging by the Town of Surfside Commission to the U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency to strengthen water quality standards in

Florida’s Human Health-Based Water Quality Criteria. Town Commission of
Surfside urges the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to adhere to stricter standards

and continue to maximize opportunities for the protection of public health and the
environment in their consideration of Florida’s Human Health-Based Water Quality
Criteria and to meet federal standards under §303(c)(3) of the Clean Water Act when the
rule is formally submitted to the EPA.

Section 3. Urging by the Town of Surfside Commission to the U.S.

Environmental Protection_Agency for Public Participation on Florida’s Human
Health-Based Water Quality Criteria. The Town of Surfside urges the U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency to hold more public meetings and to accept public
comment on the proposed rule.

Section 4. Authorization and Implementation. That the Town Manager and his
designee are hereby authorized and directed to take any and all action necessary to
effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

Section 5. Direction to the Town Clerk. That the Town Clerk is hereby directed
to transmit a copy of this Resolution to the Florida Governor, Florida Senate President,
House Speaker, Chair and Members of the Miami-Dade County State Legislative

Page 2 of 3

Page 96



Delegation, Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the
Director of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately
upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2016.

Motion by ,

Second by

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
:Q?AL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Comda e

“Tinda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 3 of 3

Page 97



7222 S\
12" TownoF S\

W/ SURFSIDEN,

R
N  FLORIDA

W G2l
e %

11 pr, O

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem# 5B
Agenda Date: November 09, 2016

Subject: Upgrade/Replacement of the Town of Surfside Parking Pay Stations

Background: The current twenty-nine (29) Parking Pay Stations in the Town were installed
and became operational in October of 2010. The technology supporting the Pay Stations was
state of the art at the time but has since become obsolete and the data transmission technology
will no longer be supported during calendar year 2017. The current Pay Stations have
experienced operational outages, and time delays in processing credit card transactions which
resulted in decreased revenue and decreased customer satisfaction levels. Due to increased
operation and maintenance costs incurred, the Parking Department is seeking approval to
upgrade/replace all Parking Pay Stations within the Town with T2 Systems model Luke Il Pay
Stations procured through Harrington Resources Inc., dba Parker Systems. The Pay Stations
will be procured under the piggy-back terms of Lee County, Florida Contract #IFB130392.

Analysis: The upgrade/replacement of the Parking Pay Stations will provide the latest
technology to allow for prompt payment methods, Pay-by-Plate functionality, and reduction in
operating costs associated with paper receipts and maintenance costs. The new Pay Stations
will provide for enhanced efficiency of personnel resources via a digital patrol application which
monitors parking expiration times and notifies Parking Enforcement Officers as well as the
consumers. The new system will also provide enhanced reporting features for managerial
purposes. The cost of $324,373 for the Pay Stations includes the buy-back of the old units by
the company, a two year full warranty, and installation of the units.

Budget Impact: The replacement of 29 Parking Pay Stations is appropriated in the 2016-17
Annual Budget in the Municipal Parking Fund, Machinery and Equipment, Account number
402-9500-545-6410 in the net amount of $324,373 after credit for the buyback of the current
pay stations and the cost of warranty for two years.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution to authorize the

procurement of the 29 Luke Il Parking P@oﬁs)
5 }/ on 5540//05\ @ j

Pa d Allen, Chief of Police ~ Guin‘e[mo Olmedillo, Town Manager

ﬁ#/id%f,«

DorBlg‘aeelsad:lnancemta?‘




RESOLUTION NO. 16 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE
TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
HARRINGTON RESOURCES INC., DBA PARKER
SYSTEMS FOR THE UPGRADE AND REPLACEMENT OF
PARKING PAY STATIONS AND PAY-BY-PLATE
FUNCTIONALITY; PIGGYBACKING OFF THE TERMS
OF THE COMPETITIVELY AWARDED CONTRACT BY
LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING THE
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$324,373.00 FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND,
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT FROM ACCOUNT
NUMBER  402-9500-545-6410; AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, due to increased operation and maintenance costs, the Parking
Department is seeking approval to upgrade/replace all Parking Pay Stations within the
Town with T2 Systems model Luke II Pay Stations to provide the latest technology to
allow for prompt payment methods; and

WHEREAS, Harrington Resources Inc., d/b/a Parker Systems has provided the
Town of Surfside with a proposal to upgrade/replace all Parking Pay Stations within the
Town with T2 Systems model Luke II Pay Stations to provide the latest technology to
allow for prompt payment methods; and

WHEREAS, the proposal is based on a 20% discount from list price on
competitively awarded contract #IFB130392 by Lee County, Florida (Attachment “A”) in
accordance with the Surfside procurement process pursuant to Section 3-13(3) of the
Code of Ordinances whereby the Town may enter into contracts entered into by another
governmental agency through a competitive bid process; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida finds it is in
the best interest of the Town to enter into the Agreement with Harrington Resources Inc.,
dba Parker Systems for the upgrade and replacement the Parking Pay Stations, Pay-by-
Plate functionality, and reduction in operating costs associated with paper receipts and
maintenance costs; and

WHEREAS, the replacement of 29 parking Pay Stations is appropriated in the
2016/2017 Annual Budget in the Municipal Parking Fund, Machinery and Equipment
from Account number 402-9500-545-6410 in the amount of $324,373.00 after credit
from the fiscal year 2016-17 for the buy-back of the old units by the company, a full

Page 10of 3

Page 99



warranty for year two, and installation of the units buyback of the current pay stations.
(Attachment “B”)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct
and are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Authorization to enter into an Agreement and Implementation.
The Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town Manager to enter into the Agreement
by and between Harrington Resources Inc., dba Parker Systems and the Town of
Surfside, and to provide for implementation of the Agreement.

Section 3. Authorization of Fund Expenditure. Notwithstanding the limitations
imposed upon the Town Manager pursuant to the Town’s Purchasing Procedures
Ordinance, the Town Manager is authorized to expend $324,373.00 Municipal Parking
Fund, Machinery and Equipment from Account Number 402-9500-545-6410 to
implement the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Section 4. Authorization. The Town Manager is hereby authorized to enter into
an Agreement on behalf of the Town provided it is based upon the pricing structure in the
Lee County Annual Contract #IFB130392 (Attachment “A”) and approved for legal
sufficiency by the Town Attorney.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately
upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2016.

Motion by )

Second by

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Page 2 of 3

Page 100



ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Pruadda UM,

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 3 of 3

Page 101



ATTACHMENT "A”

Harrington Resources Inc., dba Parker Systems
1115 Bridgeway Bivd.

Orlando, FL 32828 US

(407) 482-8006
lynda@parkersystemsplace.com
http://parkersystemsplace.com

GQUOTE

ADDRESS SHIP TO QUOTE # 2016-0935

Town of Surfside Town of Surfside DATE 10/11/2016

Town of Surfside Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue 9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154 Surfside, FL 33154

ACTIVITY QTyY RATE AMOUNT
900.0031 29 14,200.00 411,800.00

Luke Il 500B, Bill and Credit Car, Solar - Lee County Annual
Contract #/FB130392 (contract period 8/1/16 - 7/31/17)

886.0028 29 1,216.00 35,264.00
OPTIONAL - Add Coin Upgrade (no escrow) - L2

880.4077 29 890.00 25,810.00
Modem Kit - GSM-C HSPA Multitech V2-V4

460.0023 29 30.00 870.00
Digital Direct Wireless Data Sim Card

100.0102 29 30.00 870.00
Digital Connect Wireless Data Activation Fee

450.0006 3 10.00 30.00
Key Access, Canister Lid

450.0033 3 25.00 75.00
Key, Bill Stacker Access - L2

115.0132 29 485.00 14,065.00
Bill Stacker - 1000 Note, with lock

115.0108 29 600.00 17,400.00
Coin Canister Box Assembly - L2

DISCOUNT -1 202,473.60 -202,473.60

DISCOUNT ON EQUIPMENT - 40% Discount applied per
Lee County Annual Contract #IFB130392 (contract period
8/1/16 - 7/31/17).

Installation 29 300.00 8,700.00
Installation, Set up, Testing (on existing pads)
NOTE 1 0.00 0.00

Proposal includes freight for new units and return of old units.
Units must be packed and palletized for pick up.

Page 102



TOTAL $312,410.40

Accepted By Accepted Date

Page 103



ATTACHMENT "B"

Funded

FY 16/17 New Capital Outlay Request

Pay Station System Replacement

Dept. Net Fiscal
Department Division Funding Source | Priority Impact
Municipal Parking
Public Safety Municipal Parking Fund 1 $324,373

Justification and Description

The current pay station system will be phased out and not be supported by the end of 2016 or
|peginning of 2017. The cost to purchase and install the latest model pay stations (LUKE ) is
$514,884 with a buyback credit program of $202,473. This option will eliminate the need to
upgrade current modems and increase functionality by adding Pay by Plate. Pay by Plate allows|
customers to enter vehicle tag information for digital monitoring and eliminates printed pape
dashboard display receipts. The LUKE Il Pay Stations include a digital patrol application whic

monitors parking expiration times and provides a way to better manage enforcement resources.

Iternative/Adverse Impacts if not funded: “

The new system will generate more accurate reports and transactions. Paper dashboard receipts
are eliminated. Digital patrolling generates efficiencies in time management of parking enforcement
officers and is expected to increase citation revenues.

Required Resources

V\ccount Number Title or Description of Request Net Cost
402-95100-545-6410 Machinery & Equipment $514,884
Less: Credit for buyback of current system ($202,473)

-

Other Recurring Operating Costs

Account Number Description Cost
402-95100-545-4601 Annual Warranty - Year Two $11,962

Annual Warranty - Year Three $35,162
L

171

Page 104



9A

9102/€2/6

8102/6/T 8107/€/T L10C/6C/CT 9T0Z/ST/TT 810C Aenuer
L10T/TT/TT LT0T/L/TT LT0T/T/CT LTOT/LT/TT JALYAPEIe[WERETq
LTOT/YT/TT LT0T/8/TT LTOT/E/TT L10T/02/0T LTOT 42qWdAON
L102/0T/0T LT0T/¥/01 L102/61/6 L10Z/ST/6 LT0T 439010
LT0T/TT/6 L102/9/6 L102/T/6 L102/6T/8 LT0T Joqwa)das
LT0T/8/8 L10T/2/8 L102/8¢/L LTOT/VT/L LTOT 3sn3ny
LTOT/TT/L L102/S/L L102/0€/9 L102/91/9 L10Z AInr
LTOT/€T/9 L102/L/9 L102/2/9 LT0Z/6T/S LTOT dunr
L10Z/6/S L102/€/S L102/8T/v LT0C/VT/v L10T AeiN
LTOT/TT/Y L102/S/v LT0T/TE/E LT0T/LT/E L10T |Udy
LTOT/YT/€ L10€/8/¢€ L10T/€/€ L102/L1/T LT0T YoIeN
LTOT/VT/T L10T/8/t L10T/€/T L102/0T/t L10T AMeniga4
LT0Z/0T/1 LTOT/V/T L10C/0E/CT 910Z/91/TT L10T Aenuer

oleq 9leq }49]D umo | >wr:0uu< umoj HLNOWN
w:_uww_\/_ uoissiuwo) uoliynqusig 0] swa}| twuw_n_tou 0] swa}| - auljpeaq
epuasdy IV - duijpeaq epuasdy

Page 105



,t’o ~\
ll TOWN OF \\

,, 70 RFSIDE\\

AR,

\‘ ‘» FLORIDA Ak
\\ *»% (
*ﬁz‘h

L, -DADE. o™

I/

\;

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem# 9B
Agenda Date: November 9, 2016
Subject: Ad Hoc Traffic Advisory Committee Recommendation(s)

Background: On June 14th, 2016 the Town Commission established by Resolution 2379, the
Town of Surfside Ad hoc Citizen Traffic Advisory Committee (Committee). The Committee was
to exist for a duration of three months and hold three meetings during that period. The
Committee, as required consisted of five members and held meetings on July 26, August 23
and September 20, 2016.

The purpose of this Committee was to study, review and provide recommendations to the
Commission of traffic issues throughout the Town of Surfside for the Commission to consider
implementing.

Analysis: The Ad hoc Traffic Advisory Committee by motion, made fifteen recommendations
for the Commission to consider (See attachment A). A second spreadsheet listing initiatives
previously submitted to the Town Commission (Attachment B) has been included to assist in
the consideration process. Additionally, the following items reflect other ideas discussed
previously:

Use reflective tape on all stop sign posts

Contact mapping companies to request not including cut-through options for

Surfside neighborhood

c. Advocate with Bal Harbour and FDOT to re-align right turn lane on Harding
avenue and north of 96'" street

d. Advocate with FDOT to implement flashing lights for non-signalized

crossings on Collins and Harding Avenues

Close Byron Avenue at 88st Street to all northbound vehicular movement

Utilize one-way streets between Collins and Harding Avenues

Create vehicular circulation plan for all commercial construction projects

along Collins and Harding Avenues

Traffic light at Abbott Avenue at 96! Street

oo

> @™o

Page 106



Recommendation: Staff recommends a motion to approve or deny specific recommendations
/ ideas submitted in order to provide a clear direction for traffic mitigation actions.

Pl s (o betall of)

)N
DAvid/Allen, Chief of Police Guilley‘no Olmedillo, \Town Man‘a‘?er

Page 107



rrarriccommree. AT TACHMENT "A”

Traffic Committee

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they add stop bar reflectors at | $2,000.00
90" Street and Froude Avenue.
Motion Passed 4-0
The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they open 94" Street and | $5,000.00
Abbott Avenue to west bound traffic.

Motion Passed 3-1

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider leaving the streets | N/A
between Collins and Harding Avenue open to
east and west bound traffic as they currently
exist. Motion Passed 3-1

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they request FDOT to
investigate creating a crosswalk across Harding | $4,500.00 FDOT
Avenue on the north side of 90th Street, with
traffic beacons on Harding Avenue.
Motion Passed 4-0

The Committee motioned not to discuss city-
wide sidewalk issues since it is not a part of this | N/A
Committee’s scope. Motion Passed 5-0
The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they perform a simulation of the
“hot spots” in the Town and their effect on the | Pending
residential areas west of Harding Avenue with
the cooperation of FDOT. Motion Passed 5-0
The Committee motioned to recommend that the
Commission require developers/contractors to
stage construction on property, and when needed
borrow portions of side streets as a second option | N/A
before the developers/contractors are allowed to
close lanes on Collins, Harding or other major
roads for staging. Motion Passed 5-0
The Committee motioned to recommend that the
Commission put the gating of the town on the | N/A
back burner, and not to make it a priority.
Motion Passed 4-1
The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider leaving the

tee ~ Cost  Status Approvalls) |
mendation =~ Estimate ...

Page 108




TRAFFIC COMMITTEE

installation of new stop signs throughout the
Town up to the police department on an as
needed basis, with emphasis on intersections with
line of sight issues. Motion Passed 5-0

N/A

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider adding a
centerline curb diverter on 95th Street between
Abbott and Byron Avenues. Motion Passed 4-1

$4,000.00

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider that any traffic
mitigation plan include streetscape
improvements in the built environment where
applicable. Motion Passed 4-1

N/A

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider removing the “No
Turn on Red” sign on the west side of 93™ Street
and Harding Avenue. Motion Passed 5-0

N/A

FDOT

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider adding a speed
bump on Abbott Avenue between 91° Street and
92" Street. Motion Passed 5-0

$,4000.00

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider requesting FDOT
to remove the “No U-Turn” sign on the 96" Street
east-bound lane at the traffic light for the entrance
to the Bal Harbor Shops parking lot.

Motion Passed 4-1

N/A

FDOT

The Committee motioned to recommend to the
Commission that they consider requesting to
FDOT that all pedestrian crossings across
Harding and Collins Avenues (for both
intersections with and without traffic lights) be
striped as follows:

a. Collins pedestrian street crossings be

striped on south-side of road only.
b. Harding pedestrian street crossings be
striped on north-side of road only.
Motion Passed 5-0

N/A

FDOT

Page 109




Initiatives

Short Term (0 — 6 months)

ATTACHMENT "B’

STATUS Require

Underway Completed Approval

New Stop Signs
o 91% Street & Abbott Avenue (E/W)
o 91% Street & Carlyle Avenue (E/W)
o 91t Street & Emerson Avenue (E/W)
o 89 Street & Abbott Avenue (N/S)

New Stop Bar Reflectors
o 91%Street

New Speed Bumps
o 88" Street between Garland & Hawthorne
o 88" Street between Dickens & Emerson
o 1272 Biscaya Drive

Revisit Street Closures
o 94 Street & Abbott Avenue
o 96 Street & Byron Avenue
o + Residential Streets

FDOT

Miami

Dade
County

Loop Detector Design

X FDOT

Relocate Crosswalks on Collins & Harding

FDOT

Create Vehicular Circulation Plans for
New Construction Projects

Develop Town-Wide Traffic Model

Evaluate Sidewalk Options

Intermediate Term (7 — 18 months)

Loop Detector Construction
o 95 St & Harding (Eastbound)
o 94 St & Harding (East & West)
o 93 St & Harding (East & West)

FDOT

Install Traffic Light
o 96 Street & Abbott Avenue

FDOT

Create 1-Way Streets

o 88™ Street between Collins & Harding Avenues
o 89™ Street between Collins & Harding Avenues
o 90%™ Street between Collins & Harding Avenues
o 91% Street between Collins & Harding Avenues

Miami
Dade
County

Design 91°t Street Improvements

Long Term (19+ months)

Gate West of Harding Avenue

Special
Taxing
District

Page 110



227 SN
L4 TOWS OF \\

7
(4 \
.':;' 5\)RFSIDE\\\'

=R,

FLORIDA 1

N k
N ‘f;,"n'"é‘"' 5
Mgy pg cOV

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
November 9, 2016
7:00 pm
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 9C

Date: November 9, 2016
From: Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Subject: Bal Harbour Shoppes Expansion

Objective: To direct the Town Manager to represent the Surfside Town Commission in
discussions with the Village Manager and before the Village Council related to future
development of the Bal Harbour Shoppes.

Consideration: Various development schemes have been presented to the Village Council. No
doubt, any changes to the Bal Harbour Shoppes will have impacts to Surfside. Itis our
responsibility to provide clear direction to our Town Manager so that he can represent
Surfside’s interests by raising quality of life concerns and suggestions while advocating for our
community. | have previously shared some ideas with the Town Manager, which include, but
are not limited to the following:

e Realigning the dedicated southbound turn lane on Harding Avenue at 96" Street to
avoid drivers merging into the right-hand southbound lane on Harding Avenue south of
96t Street.

e Requiring that any landscaping proposed for the northern side of 96" Street be
replicated/mirrored on the southern side of 96 Street.

e Eliminating service vehicle queuing along 96" Street.

e Advocating for the placement of a new traffic signal at 96 Street and Abbott Avenue.

e Restricting construction workers and employees from parking in Surfside.

Recommendation: Direct the Town Manager to represent the Surfside Town Commission in
discussions with the Village Manager and before the Village Council related to future
development of the Bal Harbour Shoppes.

Page 1 1 1 Page 1of1



	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for Fiscal Year 2016-2017
	4B1 - Architecturally Significant Buildings on H120 Zoned Lots 
	4B2 - Amendment to Chapter 54, Division 2 "Noise"
	4B3 - Amendment to Sec. 14-29 of Code of the Town of Surfside
	4B4 - Amending Article VI - "Rules of Procedure for Town Meetings"
	5A - Human Health-Based Water Quality Criteria
	5B - Upgrade/Replacement of the Town of Surfside Parking Pay Stations
	9A - 2017 Agenda Deadlines Date
	9B - Ad Hoc Traffic Advisory Committee Recommendations
	9C - Bal Harbour Shoppes Expansion



